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RETAIL MANAGED
ACCOUNTS

Our suite of high-quality investment
offerings and personalized client service
has helped Nuveen Investments main-
tain a leadership position in the retail
managed account marketplace. In 2006,
the firm offered 26 portfolios through
our sponsor partners and managed assets
in over 165,000 individual accounts.

Our comprehensive line-up ensures that
advisors can build diversified investment
portfolios using the solutions of our
deeply specialized investment teams
exclusively, or in combination with other
investment managers. In all cases, our
offerings are well positioned ro help
advisors meet the long-term needs of
their clients.

OUR RETAIL MANAGED
ACCOUNT OFFERINGS INCLUDE:
o NWQ value equities

Large-cap

— All-cap

— Small-cap

— Small/Mid-cap

* Tradewinds global value equities

— Inrernational
— Global
— Small/Mid-cap
* Nuveen municipal bond portfolios
— Intermediate durarion
— Limited duration
- Long duration
*» Symphony core equities
— Small-cap
— Mid-cap
+ Rittenhouse large-cap growth equities
¢ Sanra Barbara stable growth equities
+ Multi-style porifolios
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$53 BILLION
CLOSED-END FUNDS

We remain the largest sponsor of closed-
end funds, in large measure through
our commitment to building strong
relationships with financial advisors
and financial services firms who care
for the investment concerns of more
than one million affluent investors.

We continue to solidify our reputation
for conservative ingenuity and innova-
tion by offering an expanding array

of new products to help sophisticated
investors secure dependable income
and diversify their portfolios while
managing their overall investment risk.

WE SPONSOR 116 CLOSED-END
FUNDS, INCLUDING:

» National municipal

* State-specific municipal

* Taxable preferred securities
 Diversified equity and debt

« Senior loan and floating rate income
+ Real estate income

* Equity income

= Equirty option strategies

*+ Global equity

* Global income

In addition, Nuveen's closed-end
funds are backed by one of the
strongest secondary market support
programs in the industry, including
ETFConnect.com, the award-winning
websire dedicated to investor and
advisor service and education.

$18 4on

MUTUAL FUNDS

More and more, investors are seeking
out sophisticated institutional-caliber
investment sirategies to secure their

long-term goals. Fortunately, Nuveen
Investments can draw upon the deep
expertise of its specialized investment
teams to create and manage the high-
quality mutual funds necessary to

build and preserve wealth over time,

OUR 48 MUTUAL FUND
OFFERINGS INCLUDE:

* Larpe-cap growth equities
* Large-cap value equities

¢ Small-cap value equities

* Multi-cap value equities

* International and global value equirties
* Taxable bond

+ Narional municipal

* State-specific municipal

* High-yield municipal

Qur mutual funds continue to provide
investors with the benefits of disciplined
investment management through consis-
tent and dependable performance over
the course of time. Qur commirment to
product quality at all levels makes our
murual funds a valuable and important
component of an investor’s portfolio.
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| UNDER MANAGEMENT

l‘\\As a leading providerof diversified . th !
leading proyice 3%

N— investment-servicés, we are focused on G

helpingﬁ'\ii:ﬂors achieve the long-term 3
investmient goals of their institutional
and high-net-worch clients. Our |‘
approach to investing begins wich i
a perspective both broad and deep. |
We combine time-tested investment ;
\gpeci%lization, extensive industry i
. kr?é‘wléglgc and active risk management |
) s,eek‘}in‘veﬁtmcnt opportunities that ‘
“we beligve willbe promising over time.
We stri%‘to_kiﬁ'fé'ératc the best thint-:n\g J
i and’rcsoug_i:s;-és we tailor investmc:?r. 1
“"':f:m 7_solutions for institutions and-individuals;
1y 2 E O’mbility 10 continua]l)'zj develop ] 'I
‘ L" A:“:ifl'ri'ovg{ive products to meec;investors’l !
o cvolﬁn‘g’ﬁnancial needs is'a key growth | M
driver for us and enabled Us'to grow:
¢ our assets under managcml}f:l_lt to $162
billion in 2006. More imp?al"tant[y, for
«_the. first tilmc_in_oqr_lgg_blisitiryﬂé
ended t;hégyear-with morel[han.fSO% :
of the assers we manage in equity
“portfolios, ~ ' J b

-

$32 41tion

INSTITUTIONAL SEPARATE
ACCOUNTS

Nuveen offers institutional investors

a broad range of high-quality acrively
managed investment solutions, In
2006, our instituttonal assets increased
45%, including net inflows of nearly
$3 billion from non-U.S. clients.

We marker a broad array of investment
strategies globally through a consulta-
tive, solution-oriented approach that
strives to develop a true partnership
with our clients. As a result we can
offer the best solutions to meet our
clients’ long-term investment goals.

Institutional clients have direct access
through a shared service platform te
deeply specialized investment expertise
and solutions from our six affiliated

investment management firms: Nuveen -

(Fixed Income}, NWQ (Value Equities),
Rittenhouse (Growth Equities), Santa
Barbara (Growth Equities), Symphony
{Long-Only Equities, Credit Strategies
and Alternatives) and Tradewinds

{Global Equities).

e
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SANTA BARBARA
ASSET MANAGEMENT

GrowTH EQUITIES

@ Tradewinds

GrosaL EQUITIES

RITTENHOUSE

“BLue CHip” GrowTH EQUITIES

SYMPHONY

0!SSET MANAGEMENT

ALTERNATIVES, CORE EQUITIES
AND CREDIT STRATEGIES

(NWOJa
ln)

VaLue EQUITigs

NUVEEN

Fixen INCOME

- &K

To secure the financial goals of institutional and high-net-worth

investors, Nuveen Investments draws upon the acumen and innovation

of its six specialized inrlve:tment teams. Each offers its own brand

of high-quality, investment management straregies. logether they

provide domestic and ilnternational investment expertise, including
.

growth, value and core equities, fixed income securities and alterna-

tive investments. ,
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

|

;

. e i 1
(in millions, except per share data) : . I
|

Gross Sales E $32,106 | § 27,393 $ 2}5:,949 $18,098 $ 15,55;)4
Net Flows | 15,332 | 13,585 15,022 9,438 7,302
Assets UnderManagement 161,609 | 136,117 11!%,453 95,356 79,719
Operating Ravenues . 710 589 506 452 396
Net Income 188 S 156 135 1$9
Earnings Per Share (dilured) 2.26 1.99 1.63 1.41 ].|21
Dividends Per Share 0.93 0.78 069 056 0.50

. |

|

|

ASSETS UNDER OPERATING EARNINGS DIVIDENDS |

MANAGEMENT REVENUES PER SHARE PER SHARE |

(Dollars ;r'n Bitlions) (Dallars in Millions) (Dituted) .
I
$0.93

l $162 $710

!
)

$80

2002 2006 2002 2006

.
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GREATER ASSET DIVERSITY

2001—3%68 Billion 2006—3162 Billion |

Och ity 4% ;
er Equlrfy | Municipals 39%

'

!

|

Taxable Income 8%

Alternative [nvestments 6% International
nternational

Value Equity
20%

Growth Equisy:

26%% Municipals 66%

Ta.xablelncomc|2% A W

Value Equity 22%
Growth Equity 5%
Alternative Investments 2%
I
mucual fund products to complement our leadership in retail managed accouns.
1 1
We are also carefully beginning 1o set the stage for|increasing our global prcscn;cc

over the nexr decade, \

' We made encouraging progress on all oﬂrhesc strategic fronts in 2006,

|
INSTITUTIONAL ASSETS expanding both our institutional and mutual fund presence by deliv-
UNDER MANAGEMENT '

(Dollars in Billions)
i . I
» our global investment capabilities.

g_ $31.6

ering double-digit organic growth in both businesses and expanding

ELEVATING OUR INSTITUTIONAL PRESENCE

The growth and development of our institutional business is a very

important strategic priority for us. We|made substantial progress :in

2006 primarily through new product ilnnovations, tailoring solutiqns

1o meer the specialized needs of some of the world's most sophisticatlcd
institutional clients. Net flows into institutional accounts exceedled
$5 billion—rtranslaring into an organic growth rare of 25%. We ended

e Ii l
[hC ycar Wlth mstltunonal assels UﬂdCl‘- management across our spe—

2006 cialized investment teams of $32 billion, up more than fivefold Frcim

$6 billion jusr five years ago. : i

i Our share of the institutional market remains small'given the size of the category;
however, the substancial progress we made in 2006, along with our current posi-
. . . L |

tive momentum, reinforces our belicf that we have significant long-term growth

potential from institutional business development.

FURTHER PENETRATING THE HIGH-NET-WORTH !

AND RETAIL MARKETS |
|
On the retail front, our efforts conrtinue to help ﬂnaincial advisors design and build

well-balanced, diversified investment portfolios that can secure the long-term

i
financial goals of their clients. We manage $130 billion in retail assets, 1ncludllng
1

OO
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\

retail managed accounts, closed-end funds and mutual funds. We have leading
marker shares in retail managed accounts and closed-end funds. Qur asset mix
in these products includes value equities, growth stocks, international securities,
1
various income-oriented portfolios and several non-correlated asser classes thar

help investors diversify their risks.

Our leadership inL the high-net-worth segment of the retail market is most rcﬂccted

today in our retail managed account business. We raised $5.5 billion in new retaii

managed accounts in 2006, We grew the number of accounts we manage by

| . i
10% —even as we once again closed (to new accounts) a number of our most

' i
popular equity strategies. While this has reduced our near tetm growth

MUTUAL FUND ASSETS prosp'ects in this segment, it allows us to protect the integrity Eof our

. | .- '
UNDER MANAGEMENT investment processes and our ability to add value for our current inves-
¢Dallars in Billions) | ,
tors, l\X/e believe that our commitment to protecring the integrity of

$18.5
| . . . . . H

- our p|r0ducts increases the receptivity by advisors over time to our
other investment strategies, including new products. )

| : t

Today, we manage more closed-end fund assets than anyone in the

indus:try with $53 billion in assets under management. We've built
|

this asset base on a culture of innovation that permeates our firm and

has enabled/us w0 play a prominent role in extending the closed-end

fund category beyond municipal bonds to other income and equity

) i
strategies. As the closed-end fund marker place becomes more com-
] i
petitive, the Nuveen brand and reputation, along with our ability to ‘

2006

create relevant new products, will be important to our future growth.

QOur mutual fund base is still relacively small wicth $18 billion in assetsiunder
management. I—I‘owever, our growing array of investment strategies and dis-
tribution relationships positioned us in 2006 to begin competing more broadly
in the mutual fund business—achieving a 25% organic growth ratfe. We
launched seven lnew funds and have incubated an additional ten fun;ds for
future marker int‘roductions.

Our primary approach to gaining traction with our new mutual funds is o
cross-sell them tc‘) the advisors with whom we already have strong rclatiolnships

|
through our leadership in retail managed accounts. These advisors tend] to be

| o : . - .
fee-based and consultative in their practices, rather than commission-oriented or
i
‘transaction-based. They generally serve wealthy individuals and families and they

| - . . .
are among the most seasoned and successful financial advisors in the business.

OO
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Overall we have strong relatonships with over 60,000 retail advisors, double the
1
number from five years ago. These relationships will serve us well as demographlics

shift in the U.S. and “baby boomers” head towaﬁd retirement. Qur cxpand;ed
retail product line-up and our reputation for qualityjand dependability position lus
well to gain a meaningful share of the fund business as it adaprs to the influences

of this important market demographic. i

SETTING THE STAGE FOR A GLOBAL PRESENCE

We are still in the very initial stages of developmg a global business platform
Qur first step has been to broaden the global dlmensmn of our |nvcstmeint
capabilities, an area in which we made significant progress this year, Fum-wndc
we ended the year managing almost $28 billion in international strategies :ll’ild
almost $6 billion in global portfolios. We also forged relationships wich several
important institutions outside the U.S. We will dbotinue building upon the;se
relationships to strengthen our credentials globally 'as a high-quality institutional

investment manager.

WELL-POSITIONED FOR LONG-TERM GROWTH '
We look ahead with excitement and optimism. Drawing on the acumen of OIUI'

|
specialized investment groups and our many professional people, we anticipare

introducing a steady stream of new products and silrvices 10 address the evolviflig
needs of insticutional, high-net-worth and retail investors as well as the advisors
and consultants who serve them. The dedication jand creativity of people and
teams throughour our firm sharpen our competitive edge and give us conﬁden:cc

that we will provide our customers with a very high-quality experience.

As we continue to grow and develop your company, we will reinforce rhe oper-
ating principles and commitment to quality that hiave guided us well and thac
should create exceptional long-term value for our sharcholders. \

|

[FYEN 5,B-\
Timorhy R. Schwerrfeger John P. Amboian '
. |

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer President

-
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' UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMIS
‘ Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K .

{(Mark One)
= ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 ]
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2066. {

|
0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE
{

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 |
For the transition period from to :

Commission file number 1-11123 |
NUVEEN INVESTMENTS, INC. !
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) }

Delaware 36-3817266 -
(State of other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer ¢
_incorporation or organization) Identification Ne.)
333 West Wacker Drive 60606 \
Chicago, Illinois (ZipCode)
(Address of principal executive offices)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: 312-917-7700
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value New York StoclcI Exchange
(Title of Class) {Name of each exchange on which registered)

. ! \
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:  None. ) g'

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
. Yes X No __ ‘l

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.

Yes  No X_ !

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that thc registrant was required to file such
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

'.
Yes X No__ ;
I

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation'S-K is not contained herein, and will
not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statcmems incorporated by reference in
Part 11 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. E
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, oTr a non-accelerated filer.

Large accelerated filer_X Accelerated filer, Non-ac&e[emted filer

Indicate by check mark whcther the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of Itht: Act).

Yes_ No X_ u!
The aggregate market value of the outstanding Common Stock held by non-affiliates é‘f the Registrant as of June 30, 2006
was $3,114,080,083; This calculation does not reflect a determination that persons are afﬁliates for any other purposes.

The number of shares of the Registrant’s Commen Stock outstanding at February 23, 2007 was 79,391,331 shares of Class A
Cemmon Stock, $.01 par value. ;

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of Registrant’s Proxy Statement (the “2007 Proxy Statement™) relating to the hnnual meeting of stockholders to be
held May 9, 2007 are incorporated by reference into Part 11T of this report.




! PART I :
, . i

Item 1. Business !

General \ ::
L |
The principal businesses of Nuveen Investments, Inc. (the “Company,” or tl't:; “Registrant,” or “we,” or
“Nuveen Investments,” or *our,” where applicable) are asset management and related research, as well as the
development, marketing and distribution of investment products and services for the institutional, affluent, and
high-net-worth market segments. We distribute our investment products and serv:ces including individually
managed accounts, closed-end exchange-traded funds (“closed-end funds™) and open-end mutual funds
(“open-end funds” or “mutual funds™), to the affluent and high-net-worth market segments through unaffiliated
intermediary firms including broker-dealers, commercial banks, private banks affiliates of insurance
providers, financial planners,.accountants, consultants and investment advisors. We also provide institutional
managed accounts and partnershlps to several institutional market segments. |
l
The Company and its subsidiaries offer high-quality investment capabilities through six branded investment
teams: NWQ, specializing in value-style equities; Nuveen Asset Management (“Nuveen”), focusing on fixed-
income investments; Santa Barbara, specializing in growth equities; Tradewmds spec:ahzmg in global
equities; Rittenhouse, dedicated to “blue-chip” growth equities; and Symphony,.w1th expertise in alternative
investments as well as equity and credit strategies.

Our operations are organized around our principal advisory subsidiaries, whlch are registered investment
advisers under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. Certain of these advisory, submdtanes manage various
Nuveen branded mutual funds and closed-end funds and others provide mvestment management services for
institutional and individual managed accounts. Additionally, Nuveen Investments, LLC, a registered broker
3]
and dealer in securities under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, provides investment product distribution
and related services for the Company’s managed funds and, through March of 2002 sponsored and distributed
the Company’s defined portfolios. :
Various dlsclosures comtained in this report constitute “forward-looking statements” that are subject to certain
risks and uncertainties. See ltem 1A. “Risk Factors” and Item 7. “Management’s D\SCUSS\OH and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Forward-Looking Informat:on and Risks” for more
information on such risks and uncertainties. '

Company History and Acquisitions , '.{

it
The Company, headquartered in Chicago, is the successor to a business formed in 1898 by Mr. John Nuveen
that served as an underwriter and trader of municipal bonds. This core business was augmented in 1961 when.
the Company developed and introduced its first municipal unit trust product (“deﬁned portfollo” or “UIT™), a
fixed portfolio of municipal securities selected and purchased by the Company and deposited in a trust. The
Company introduced its first municipal bond mutual fund in 1976, and its first municipal bond closed-end fund
in 1987. The Company began providing individual managed account services to mvestors in early 1995, and
since 1996 the Company has offered an mcreasmgly wide range of equity-based managed accounts and funds
to its target markets.

|
On January 2, 1997, the Company completed the acquisition of Flagship Resour(‘:es, Inc., a manager of both
municipal mutual funds and municipal managed accounts for mdlwdual investors. |

4

On August 31, 1997, the Company completed the acquisition of all of the outstandmg stock of Rittenhouse
Financial Services, Inc. (“Rittenhouse™), which specializes in managing individual equity and balanced
portfolios primarily for high-net-worth individuals served by financial advisors. | Rittenhouse pr0v1ded the
Company with a high-quality, scalable distribution and service platform focu*,ed on the growing retail

managed account market




On September 17, 1999, the Company :completed the sale of its investment banking business to US Bancorp
Piper Jaffray. In conjunction with the sale, the Company ceased underwriting and distributing municipal
bonds and serving as remarketmg agent for variable rate bonds.

On July 16, 2001, the Company cpmpleted the acquisition of Symphony Asset Management, LLC
(“Symphony™), an institutional investment manager based in San Francisco. As a result of the acquisition, the
Company’s product offerings expanded to include alternative investments designed to reduce risk through
market-neutral and other strategies in several equity and fixed-income asset classes. Symphony also manages
several long-only portfolios for the Corrlapany. .

In the first quarter of 2002, the Company exited the defined portfolio business. As a result, the Company no
longer creates and distributes new defined portfolios. Defined portfolios previously sponsored by the
Company that are still outstanding contlinue to be administered by the Company.

. ! .
On August 1, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of NWQ Investment Management (“NWQ™}, an
asset management firm that specializes in value-oriented equity investments. NWQ has significant
relationships among institutions and ﬁnFncial advisors serving high-net-worth investors.

On October 3, 2005, the Company completed the acquisition of Santa Barbara Asset Management (“Santa
Barbara™). Santa Barbara specializes in mid- to large-cap and small- to mid-cap growth equities, primarily
serving institutions and high-net-worth investors.

f

In the first quarter of 2006, a sepal%ate investment management platform was established, dedicated to
international and global investing. This new unit, named Tradewinds Global Investors, LLC is one of .the
distinct, independent and separately branded investment teams within Nuveen Investments.. This team
previously managed international and global value portfolios as part of NWQ. Of the assets managed by
NWQ at December 31, 2005, approxim:ately $15 bitlion are now part of Tradewinds.

Each of our distinct and highly speciallized investment teams maintains strong brand investment research and
trading platforms while increasingly leveraging shared resources provided by Nuveen Investments in sales,
service, marketing, operations and admlmstratlon

The Company was incorporated in the State of Delaware on March 23, 1992, as a wholly-owned sub51d1ary of
The St. Paul Companies, Inc. (now The St. Paul Travelers Companies, Inc. (“St. Paul Travelers” or “STA™)).

John Nuveen & Co. Incorporated, theupredecessor of the Company {now named Nuveen Investments, LLC),

had been a wholly-owned subsidiary o_f St. Paul Travelers since 1974. During 1992, St. Paul Travelers sold a
portion of its ownership interest in the Company through a public offering.

On April 7, 2005, St. Paul Travelers sold approximately 40 million shares of our common stock in a secondary
underwritten public offering. Upon the closing of the secondary offering, the Company was no longer a
majority-owned subsidiary of St. Paul Travelers, and as of the end of September 2005, all’ of St. Paul .
Travelers’ remaining ownership mterest in the Company had been sold.

Al
Lines of Business i

\
We derive substantially all of our revenues from providing investment advisory services and distributing our
open-end, closed-end and managed account products to affluent, high-net-worth and institutional investors.
This 1s our main business activity and only operating segment.

|

The following series of tables, includir::g Gross Sales of Investment Products, Net Flows, and-Net Assets Under
Management, provide data that should be helpful in understanding the Company’s business and should be
- referred to while reading the separate discussions that follow the tables.

i
I
[




Gross Sales of Investment Products i

The following table summarizes gross sales for the Company’s products for the p;a‘st three years:
. |

; Gross Sales of Investment Products l
(in thousands)
Year Ended December 31,
. 2006 2005 2004
Managed Accounts: ‘ i
Retail $17,122,406 $15,602,815 §15,497,165
Institutional 8.747.062 6,297,292 5,939,308
Total 25,869,468 21,900,107 21,436,473
Mutual Funds: 1 {
Municipal 3,692,844 2,497,685 1,381,353
Equity and Income 1.948 896 6931359 243 445
Total 5,641,740 3,191,044 1,624,798
i
Closed-End Exchange-Traded Funds: :
Municipal 220 | 14 161,004
Taxable Fixed Income 185,507 274,270 1,706,036
Equity and Income 409,369 2,027.659 1.021.154
Total 595,096 2, 301'943 2.888.194
Total | $32106304 mm $25,949.465

Net Flows of Inv!estment Products

The following table summarizes net ﬂows (equal to the sum of sales, remvestments and exchanges less

redemptions) for the Company’s products for the past three years:

!l
1

|

b

Net Flows

(in thousands)

it
I

|

Year Engeld December 31,

: 2006 2005 ! 2004
Managed Accounts; l
Retail $ 5,487,649 $ 6,561,967 | § 8,367,137
Institutional 5,606,835 2820633 | _ 3455250
Total 11,094,484 9,391,600 it 1,822,396
Mutual Funds: !
Municipal 2,006,778 1390945 | 280,449
Equity and Income 1,614,982 443,566 7.437
Total 3,621,760 1,834,511 287,886
Closed- End Exchange-Traded Funds: :
Municipal 11,902 10,603 1{ 180,376
Taxable Fixed Income 176,611 274,404 1,709,876
Equity and Income 427.659 2073945 1.021,154
Total 616,172 2,358,952 I 2911 406
. .
Total $15332416  $13.585,063 1815001688
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Net Assets Under Management '

The following table shows net assets managed by the Company at December 31 for each of the past three
years: t

Net Assets Under Management
| (in millions)

December 31,
2006 2005 . 2004

Managed Accounts:

[
I
i
I
Retail J} - $ 58,556 $47675 § 36975
Institutional ‘ 31,563 21,950 15,582
Total [ 90,119 69,625 52,557
|
Mutual Funds: l '
Municipal | 14,812 12,675 11,381
Equity and Income 3,720 1,820 1,299
Total I 18,532 14,495 12,680
Closed-End Exchange-Tr;laded Funds:
Municipal i 35,763. 35,682 35,934
. Taxable Fixed Income 12,230 12,352 12,414
Equity and Income 4,965 3,963 1,868
" Total 52,958 51,997 50,216
Total

5161609  §136,117  §115453

|
]
[
|
i
Asset Management E

Investment Capabilities Overview

|
The Company, through its advisory subs:dlanes offers six primary investment styles: value equities through
NWQ; fixed-income through Nuvecn growth equities through Santa Barbara; global equities through
Tradewinds; “blue-chip™ growth equities through Rittenhouse; and core equity, fixed-income and hedged
altemative investments through Symphony. Within these primary investment styles, the Company sponsors
several product structures, including separately managed accounts, closed-end funds and mutual funds. In its
capacity as an adviser, the Company is responsible for the execution of the investment policies of the various
funds or managed accounts it advises. Investment decisions for each fund or account are made by the portfolio
management teams responsible for the fund or managed account. '

Our NWQ portfolio team specializes i in value-oriented equity investments with a philosophy of investing in
undervalued companies with identified ,catalysts to improve profitability and/or unlock value. Nuveen’s fixed-
income style concentrates primarily on the research, selection and management of municipal bond partfolios,

as well as a number of taxable strategies, with the goal of generating attractive current income while
preserving capital Our Santa Barbara 'portfolio team primarily invests in mid- to large-cap and small- to mid-
cap companies that exhibit stable and con51stent earnings growth. Our Tradewinds portfolio team is dedicated
to international and global equity mvestmg Our Rittenhouse portfolio team follows a “blue-chip” growth
stock strategy that centers generally on identifying some of the largest companies that are financially strong,
are global leaders in their industries and have demonstrated above-average long-term growth in earnings and,

if applicable, in dividends. Symphony s hedged alternative investment disciplines are designed to reduce the
systematic risk of investing in several equity and fixed-income asset classes with the goal of producing
positive retumns regardless of broad market direction. Symphony also manages a number of credit-based
strategies and “core” equity long-only portfolios that leverage Symphony’s unique process and combine
quantitative analysis with qualitative insight. The Company also offers investment products in a variety of

4
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taxable income styles including preferred securities, convertible securities, real estate investment frusts
(“REITs”) and emerging market debt. Most of these styles are accessed through sub-advisory relationships
with other specialized, unaffiliated investment managers. .

’l
The Company ha_s traditionally had a very low employment turnover rate amongiits portfolio managers. The
majority of the Company’s portfolio managers, as well as those employed by sub-advisers, have devoted most
of their professronal careers to the analysis, selection and surveillance of the t§pes of securities held in thé
funds or accounts they manage. | -

Sponsored Products ; !

Managed Accounts
The Company provides tailored investment management services to mstltutrons and individuals through
traditional managed accounts. Managed accounts are individual portfolios comprlsed primarily of stocks and
bonds that offer investors the opportunity for a greater degree of customization than packaged products. Qur
managed account offerings include large-cap growth and value accounts, small |(':ap and mid-cap growth and
value accounts, small-cap core accounts, international equity accounts, blends of stocks and bonds, and
market-neutral as well as tax-free and taxable-income accounts. Accounts managed by Sympheny include
privately offered hedge funds. Symphony offers single- and multi-strategy hedged portfolios across differént
asset classes and capitalization ranges including U.S. equities, convertible, htgh-yleld and investment-grade
debt, and senior, loans. Symphony also manages structured-finance products slhch as CLO’s (collateralized
loan obligations). ‘ |

Closed-End Funds

As of December 31,-2006, the ‘Company sponsored 116 closed-end funds that are actively managed. Of these
funds, 98 invest excluswely in municipal securities. Of the remaining 18 funds three invest primarily in
senior loans, one invests in REITs, two invest in a blend of income and equ1ty strategles two invest in
preferred and convertible securities, three invest solely in preferred securities, folur invest in equity index and
option securities, one invests prlmarlly in adjustable rate securities, one in debt securities or debt-related
derivative instruments and one in equity and securities of both U.S. and non- U S. companies. Closed-end
funds do not continually offer to sell and redeem their shares. Rather, daily I|qu1d1ty is provided by the ability
to trade the shares of these funds on the New York Stock Exchange, the Amerlcan Stock Exchange and the
NASDAQ, at prices that may be above or below the shares’ net asset value. The municipal closed-end funds
include insured 'and uninsured national and single-state funds. Most of these|funds have “leveraged” their
capital structures through the issuance of both common and preferred shares. The dividends paid to preferred
shareholders are based on short-term, tax-free interest rates, while the proceeds | from the issuance of preferred
shares are invested by the funds in longer-term municipal securities. This leveraged capital structure ‘is
designed to generate additional dividend potential for the common shareholders based on the hlstorrcally
observed differénces between short-term and long-term interest rates. The c]osed end funds that invest in
senior loans, REITs, taxable-income and equity strategies and preferred and convertlble securities also have
leveraged capital structures. They use preferred shares or short-term borrowmgs in a manner consistent with
the municipal closed-end funds, in an attempt to generate additional mcremental income for common
shareholders. If the preferred share dividend rate or short-term borrowing rate were to exceed the net rate of
return earmned by a fund’s investment portfolio for an extended period, the fund’s Board of Directors may
‘consider redeeming the outstanding preferred shares or reducing the short-termlborrowmgs In addition, the
fund’s Board may consider repurchasing shares or converting the fund from 1ts closed-end exchange-traded
status into an open-end fund if the fund persistently trades on the stock exchange at deep discounts to its net
asset value per share Either of these situations may negatively affect total assetsjunder management.

Mutual Funds - wy

As of December 31, 2006, the Company offered 46 open-end mutual funds. These funds are actively managed
and continuously offer to sell their shares at prices based on the daily net asset'values of their portfolios. All
46 funds offer daily redemption at net asset value. Of the 46 mutual funds, the Company offers 31 national
and state-specific municipal funds that invest substantially all of their a.ssets in diversifi ed portfohos of
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limited-term, intermediate-term or long-term municipal bonds. The Company offers 12 mutual funds that

invest exclusively in U.S. equities, mtematlonal equities, or in portfolios combining equity with taxable fixed-
income or municipal securities. The Company offers three taxable-bond funds that invest primarily in fixed-
income securities. In recent periods, tl}e Company has increased its focus on creating and introducing new
mutual funds to its target markets, particularly into advisor platforms that offer fee-based, rather than
commission based services to investors. :
Overview |
The relative attractiveness of the Company s managed accounts, mutual funds and closed-end funds to
investors depends upon many factors, including current and expected market conditions, the performance
histories of the funds, their current yields, the availability of viable altenatives and the level of continued
participation by unaffiliated, third party ﬁrms that distribute the Company’s products to their customers.

' |
The assets under management of managed accounts, mutual funds and closed-end funds are affected by
changes in the market values of the undprlymg securities. Changing market conditions may cause positive or
negative shifts in valuation and, subsequently, in the advisory fees earned by the Company from these assets.
) |
At December 31, 2006, Nuveen, NWQ‘, Santa Barbara, Rittenhouse, Symphony, and Tradewinds managed
40%, 22%, 3%, 2%, 5% and 20% of the Company’s total assets, respectively. Approximately 8% of the
Company’s assets are managed through e"xtemal sub-advisory relationships.

b

Advisory Fees |

The Company provides investment management services to funds, accounts and portfolios pursuant to
investment management agreements. With respect to managed accounts, Rittenhouse, Santa Barbara, Nuveen,
Symphony, Tradewinds and NWQ generally receive fees, on a quarterly basis, based on the value of the assets
managed on a particular date, such as the first or last calendar day of a quarter, or on the average asset value
for the period. Symphony, Tradewmds and NWQ may receive performance fees on certain institutional
accounts and hedge funds based on the performance of the accounts. With respect to mutual funds and closed-
end funds, the Company receives fees based either on each fund’s average daily net assets or on a combination
of the average daily net assets and gross interest income.
|

Pursuant to sub-adwsory agreements:| Institutional Capital Corporatmn (“ICAP”) performs portfolio
management services on behalf of three equity-based mutual funds; Security Capital Research & Management
Incorporated (“SC”) performs portfolio n'lanagement services for our REIT closed-end fund and a diversified
dividend and income closed-end fund; Wellington Management Company, LLP (“WM?”) performs portfolio
management services in emerging markets for a diversified dividend and income closed-end fund; Spectrum
Asset Management, Inc. (“SM”) performs portfolio management services for three preferred securities closed-
end funds, two preferred and convertiblelincome closed-end funds and a tax- -advantaged floating rate closed-
end fund; Froley, Revy Investment Co., Inc. (“FR™) performs portfolio management services for two preferred
and convertible income closed-end ﬁ.md$, although Symphony will reptace FR as the sub-advisor for these
funds as the fund shifts some of its assets to equity-oriented investments managed by Symphony; and Gateway
Advisors (“GA™) performs portfolio management services for four equity index and option funds. The
Company had a 23% non-voting mlnorlty equity ownership interest in ICAP that was sold in 2006; the
Company has no equity ownership mterest in SC, WM, SM, FR or GA. :
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Advisory fees, net of sub-advisory fees and expense reimbursements, earned on managed assets for each of the
past three years are shown in the following table:

: Net Investment Advisory Fees :

i (in thousands) '

f _ Year Ended December 31,

j 2006 20051 2004
Managed Accounts $343,551  $239,612 $173,004
Closed-End Exchange-Traded Funds 282,571 277 929 ' 266,180
Less: Sub-Advisory Fees (29.833) (28.406) (26.885)

Net Advisory Fees 252,738 249,52_3 239,295

‘ i
Mutual Fund Advisory Fees 92,559 72,682 67,533
Less: Reimbursed Expenses (916) (87) (153)
Less: Sub-Advisory Fees (2,085) {2,067 (3,955)
Net Adv:sory Fees 89,558 70,528 63,425
Total 685847 §550.603 $475.814

)

The Company s advisory fee schedules currently provide for maximum annuai fees ranging from 0.40% to
0.60% in the case of the municipal and taxable fixed income mutual funds, and 0 75% to 1.05% in the case of
the equity mutual funds. Maximum fees in the case of the closed-end funds currently range from 0.35% to
1.00% of total net assets, except with respect to five select portfolios. The mvestment management agreements
for these select portfolios provide for annual advisory fees ranging from ¢.25% to‘ 0.30%. Additionally, for 57
funds offered since 1999, the investment management agreement specifies that, for at least the first five years,
the Company WIIl waive a portion of management fees or reimburse other expenses. The investment
management agreement provides for waived management fees or relmbursements of other expenses ranging
from 0.20% to 0.45% for the first five years. In each case, the management fee schedules provide for
reductions in the fee rate at increased asset levels. '
In August 2004, the Company implemented a complex-wide fund pricing stnfﬁeture for all of its managed
funds. The complex-wide pricing structure separates traditional portfolio ;}managemem fees into two
components — a fund specific component and an aggregate complex-wide component. The aggregate complex-
wide component introduces breakpoints related to the entire complex of managed funds, rather than utilizing
breakpoints only within individual funds. Above these breakpoints, fee rates‘are reduced on incremental
assets. i
|

For separately managed accounts, fees are negotiated and are based pnmarzlly on asset size, portfolio
complexity and individual needs. These fees can range from 0.17% to 1.00% of net asset value annually, with
the majority of the assets falling between 0.26% and (.68%, i]
The Company may earn performance fees for performance above specifically defined benchmarks for various
of its investment strategies. Performance fees eamed by privately offered hedge funds or performance-based
separate accounts, are generally measured annually and are recognized only at the performance measurement
dates contained in an individual account management agreement. The underlymg measurement dates for
approximately 70% of our performance-based arrangements fall in the second haljf of each calendar year.

The Company pays ICAP, SC, WM, SM, FR and GA a portfolio advisory fee fdi; sub-advisory services. The
sub-advisory fees are based on the percentage of the aggregate amount of average daily net assets in the funds
they sub-advise. 'The fee schedules provide for rate declines as asset levels i increase.

i
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Pursuant to sub-advisory agreements, !the Company, through its advisory subsidiaries, performs portfolio
management services on behalf of two :equity-based closed-end funds, a fixed-income based closed-end fund,
and a Canadian senior loan fund traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange. The closed-end fund sub-advisory

agreements are with a subsidiary of Merrill Lynch, and the Canadian fund with Fairway Capital Management.
The Company earns sub-advisory fees l#ased on the assets in the funds it sub-advises.

Investment Management Agreements }

Each managed fund has entered intolan irivestment management agreement with a Nuveen Investments
advisory subsidiary (each, an “Adviser”). Although the specific terms of each agreement vary, the basic terms
are similar. Pursuant to the agreements, the Adviser provides overall management services to each of the
funds, subject to the supervision of each fund’s Board of Directors and in accordance with each fund’s

investment objectives and policies. The investment management agreements are approved initially by fund
shareholders and their continuance must be approved annually by the directors of the respective funds,
including a majority of the directors who are not “interested persons” of the Adviser, as defined in the
Investment Company Act of 1940. Amendments to such agreements typically must. be approved by, fund
shareholders. Each agreement may be termmated without penalty by either party upon 60 days’ written notice,
and terminates automatically upon its a551gnment (as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940). Such
an “assignment” would take place in t};e event of a change in control of the Adviser. Under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, a change in control of the Adviser would be deemed to occur in the event of certain
changes in the ownership of the Company s voting stock. The termination of all or a portion of the investment
management agreements, for any reason could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business and
results of operations. |

Each fund bears all expenses assomated with its operations, including the costs associated with the issuance
-and redemption of securities, where apphcable The funds do not bear compensation expenses of directors or
officers of the fund who are employed by the Company or its subsidiaries. Some of the Company’s investment
management agreements provide that, tf) the extent certain enumerated expenses exceed a specified percentage
of a fund’s or a portfolio’s average net'assets for a given year, the Adviser will absorb such excess through a
reduction in the management fee and, 1f necessary, pay such expenses so that the year-to-date net expense will
not exceed the specified percentage. ln addition, the Company may voluntarily waive all or a portion of its
advisory fees from a fund, and/or reimburse expenses, for competitive reasons. Reimbursed expenses for
mutual funds, including veluntary waivers, totaled $0.9 million during the year ended December 31, 2006.
The Company expects to continue voluntary waivers at its discretion. The amount of such waivers may be

more or less than historical amounts. |

. . o . :
Services provided by NWQ, Santa Barbara, Rittenhouse, Nuveen, Symphony and Tradewinds to each of the
individual accounts are also govemed'|by management contracts, which are customized to suit a particular
account. A majority of these contracts and the assets under management of Rittenhouse, Nuveen, NWQ,
Tradewinds, Santa Barbara, and Symphony involve investment management services provided to clients who
are participants in “wrap-fee” programs 'sponsored by unaffiliated investment advisers or broker-dealers. Such

_agreements, and the other investment agreements to which Rittenhouse, NWQ, Tradewinds, Symphony, Santa
Barbara and Nuveen are parties, generally provide that they can be terminated without penalty upon written
notice by either party within any spec1ﬁed peried. Under the provisions of the Investment Advisers Act of
1940, such investment management agreements may not be assigned to another manager without the client’s
consent. ‘The term *“assignment” is broadly defined under this Act to include any direct or indirect transfer of
the contract or of a controlling block of the adviser’s stock by a security holder.

\
Overview of Distribution and Relationships with Distributors

- ¢
The Company distributes its mvestment products and services, mcludmg separately managed accounts, closed-
end funds and mutual funds, through registered representatives associated with unaffiliated national and
regional broker-dealers, commercial banks, private banks, broker-dealer affiliates of insurance agencies and
.independent insurance dealers, financial planners, accountants, and tax consultants (“retail distribution firms™)




|
and through unafﬁhatcd consultants serving institutional markets. The Company also provides investment

products and services directly to institutional markets. The Company’s distribution strategy is to maximize the
accessibility and distribution potential of its investment products by mamtammgI strong relationships with a
broad array. of registered representatives and 1ndependcnt advisors and- consultants The Company has well-
established relationships with registered representatives in retail distribution ﬁrms throughout the country.
These ‘registered representatives participate to varying degrees in the Company s marketing programs,
depending upon any one or more of the following factors: their interest in dlstnbutmg investment products
provided by the Company; their perceptions of the relative attractiveness of the Company s managed funds and
accounts; the profiles of their customers and their clients’ needs; and the condtt:ons prevalent in financial
markets. ;

Registered representatives may reduce or eliminate their involvement in marketing the Company’s products at
any time, or may elect to emphasize the investment products of competing sponsors, or the proprietary
products_of their own firms. Registered representatives may receive compens'at]on incentives to sell their
firm’s investment products or may choose to recommend to their customers 1nvestment products sponsored by
firms other than the Company. This decision may be based on such ccn51derat1ons as investment performance,
types and amount of distribution compensatlon sales assistance and admmlstratlve service payments, and the
levels and quality of customer service. In addition, a registered representatlve s ability to distribute the
Company’s mutual funds is subject to the continuation of a selling agreement between the firm with which the
representative is affiliated and the Company. A selling agreement does not obllgate the retail distribution firm
to sell any specific amount of products and typically can be terminated by elther party upon 60 days’ notice.
During 2006, there were no distribution relationships at any one firm that represented 10% of consolidated
operating revenue for 2006.

The Company employs external and internal sales and service professmna]s who work closely with
intermediary distribution partner firms and consultants to offer products and servnces for affluent, high-net-
worth investors and institutional investors. These professionals regularly meet w1th independent advisors and
consultants, who distribute the Company’s products, to help them develop 1nvestment portfolio and risk-
management strategies designed around the core elements of a diversified pOI‘thllO The Company also
employs several professionals who provide education and training to the same independent advisors and
consultants. These professionals offer expertise and guidance on a numbef of topics including wealth
management strategies, practice management development, asset allocation and pprtfolio construction.

Distribution Reyenue l
r

As part of the Company’s asset management business, the Company eamns revenue upon the distribution of the

Company’s mutual funds and upon the public offering of new closed-end exchange-traded funds. The

Company does not eamn distribution revenue upon the establishment of managed accounts.

Common shareé of closed-end funds are initially sold to the public in offerings that are underwritten by a
" syndication group, including the Company, through our Nuveen Investments LLC, broker-dealer.
Underwriting fees eamed are dependent upon our level of participation in a sylndlcate or selling group for a
new closed-end fund. During the year ended December 31, 2006, there were two new closed-end funds
offered by the Company i
All of the Company s mutual funds have adopted a Flexible Sales Charge Progrsim that provides investors with
altemative ways of purchasing fund shares based upon their individual needs anc}'preferences.

Class A shares may be purchased at a price equal to the fund’s net asset valué|plus an up-front sales charge
ranging from 2.5% of the public offering price for limited-term municipal funds to 5.75% for equity funds. At
the maximum sales charge level, approximately 90% to 95% of the sales charge is typically reallowed as a
concession to the retail distribution firms. From time to time, the Company may; :reallow all of the sales charge
to retail distribution firms or waive the sales charge and advance a sales commlssmn to such firms in
connection with marketing programs or special promotions. Additionally, purchases of Class A shares that

; Ii
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"~ equal or exceed $1 million may be mahe without an up-front sales charge, but are subject to a Contingent
Deferred Sales Charge (“CDSC”) ranging from 0.50% to 1% for shares redeemed within 18 months. In order
to compensate retail distribution firms for Class A share sales that ar¢ $1 million-or greater, the Company
advances a sales commission ranging from 0.50% to 1.75% at the time of sale. Class A shares are also subject
to an annual Securities and Exchange Commlssmn (“SEC™) Rule 12b-1 service fee of between 0.20% and

0.25% of assets, which is used to compensate securltles dealers for provsdlng on-going financial advice and
other services to mvestors !

Class B shares may be purchased at a pnce equal to the fund’s net asset value without an up-front sales charge.
Class B shares are subject to an annual SEC Rule 12b-1 distribution fee of 0.75% of assets to compensate the
Company for costs incurred in connection with the sale of such shares, an annual SEC Rule 12b-1 service fee
of between 0.20% and 0.25% of assets| for the on-going.services of securities dealers, and a CDSC which
declines from 5% to 1% for shares redeemed within a period of 5 or 6 years. The Company compensates retail
distribution firms for sales of Class B shares at the time of sale at the rate of 4% of the amount of Class B
shares sold, which represents a sales commlssmn plus an advance of the first year’s annual SEC Rule 12b-1
service fee. Class B shares convert to C]ass A shares after they are held for eight years.

t
Class C shares may be purchased without an up-front sales charge at a price equal to the fund’s net asset value.
However, these shares are subject to an annual SEC Rule 12b-1 distribution fee of 0.35% to 0.75% of assets
designed to compensate securities dealers over time for the sale of the fund shares, an annual SEC Rule 12b-1]
service fee of between 0.20% and OZIS% of assets used to compensate securities dealers for providing
continuing financial advice and other services, and a 1% CDSC for shares redeemed within 12 months of
purchase. In addition, the Company advances a 1% sales commission to retail distribution firms at the time of
sale and, in return, receives the first year’ s SEC Rule 12b-1 d:stnbutlon fee and SEC Rule 12b-1 service fee

\
Class R shares are available for purchase/at a price equal to the fund’s net asset value with no on-going fees or
CDSCs. These shares are available pnmanly to clients of fee-based advisers, wrap programs and others under
certain fimited circumstances. s

1
The markets for mutual funds are highlly competitive, with many participating sponsors. Based upon the
information avatlable, the Company believes that it held significantly less than'a 5% share of the market with
respect to net sales of mutual funds in each of the last three years.

|
General Business Discussions T )
Advertising and Promotion |}

!
The Company prowdes individual reglstered representatives. with daily pnces weekly, monthly and quarterly
sales 'bulletins, monthly\‘product statlsuca] and performance updates, product education programs, product
training seminars, and promotional programs coordinated with its advertising campaigns. In addition, the
Company regularly coordinates its marketing and promotional efforts with individual registered
representatives. The Company also augments its marketing efforts through magazine, newspaper and other
forms of advertising, targeted direct mail and telemarketing sales programs web-based marketmg and

sponsorshlp of certain sports and civic actwntles

I
1

Employees ‘ s L

At December 31, 2006, the Company had 828 full-time employees. Employees are compensated with a
combination of salary, cash bonus and frmge benefits. In addition, the Company has sought to retain its key
and senior employees through/competitive incentive arrangements, which include equity-based opportuniities,

The Company considers its relations with its employees to be good.
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- Competition :

- ]
The Company i is's subject to substantial competition in all aspects of its busmess ’The registered representatives

that distribute the Company’s investment products also distribute numerous competing products, often
including products sponsored by the retail distribution firms where they are employed There are relatwely
few barriers to.entry for new investment management firms. The Company’s managed account business is
also subject to substantial competition from other investment management f'1rm§ seeking to be approved a$
managers in the” various *“wrap-fee” programs. The sponsor. firms have a llmlted number of approved
managers at -the highest and most attractive levels of their programs and closely monitor the investment
performance of §uoh firms on an on-going basis.as they evaluate which fi nﬁ's are eligible for continued
participation in these programs. -~ { .

The Company is also subject to competition in obtaining the commitment of underwriters to underwrite its
closed-end fund offermgs To the extent the increased competition for underwrltmg and distribution causes
higher distribution costs, the Company’s net revenue and earings will be reduc'ed Investment products are
sold to the public by broker-dealers, banks, insurance companies and others, and Imany competing investment
product sponsors offer a broader array of investment products. Many of these mstttu’uons have substantially
greater resources than the Company. In addition, continuing consolidation in the financial services industry is
altering the landscape in which the Company’s distributors compete and the | economics of many of the
products they offer. The effect that these continuing changes in the brokerage;and investment management
industries will have on the Company and its competitors cannot be predicted. The Company competes with
other providers of products primarily on the basis of the range of products offeredl the investment performance
of such products, quality of service, agreed-upon fees, the level and type of brok er compensation, the manner
in which such products are marketed and distributed, and the services provxded to registered representatives
and investors. t 3 . _— : [ '
Co , y
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Nuveen Investments LLC is reglstered as a broker-dealer under the Securltles Exchange Act of 1934 and i lS
subject to regulation by the SEC, the NASD Regulation, Inc. (the “NASD”) and other federal and state
agencies and self-regulatory orgamzatlons Nuveen Investments, LLC, is subject to the SEC’s Uniform Net
Capital Rule, designed to enforce minimum standards regarding the general fi nanc1al condition and liquidity of
a broker—dealeri Under certain circumstances, this rule may limit the ablllty of the Company to make
withdrawals of capital and receive dividends from Nuveen Investments, LLC. ‘The regulatory net capital of
Nuveen Investments, LLC, has consistently exceeded such minimum net capital Tequirements. At December
31, 2006, Nuveen Investments, LL.C, had aggregate net capital, as defined, of |approximately $8.1 million,

which exceeded the regulatory minimum by approximately $5.2 million. The: se{curltles industry is one of the
most highly regulated in the United States, and failure to comply with related Iaws and regulatlons can result in
the revocation of broker-dealer licenses, the imposition of censures or fines, and the suspension or expulsion of
a firm and/or its employees from the securities business. .

Regulatory

Each of our investment adviser subsidiaries (and each of the prevmusly identifi ed unaffiliated sub adv1sers to
certain of the Company s funds) is registered with the SEC under the lnvestment Advisers Act. Each closed-
end fund, open-end fund and defined portfolio is registered with the SEC under the Investment Company Act.
Each national open—end fund is quallﬁed for sale (or not required to be so quahﬁed) in all states in the United
States and the District of Columbia. Each single-state open- -end fund 1is qualified for sate {or not required to be .
so qualified) m:the state for which it is named and other designated states. IVlrtua]ly all aspects of the
Company’s investment management business, including the business of the sub-adwsers are subject to various
federal and state laws and regulations. These laws and regulations are prlmanly intended to benefit the
investment product holder and generally grant supervisory agencies and bodies \broad administrative powers,
including the power to limit or restrict the Company (and any sub-adviser) from carrying on its investment
management business in the event that it fails to comply with such laws and regulatlons In such an event, the
possible sanctlons whlch may be imposed, include the suspensnon of individual ("mp]oyees hmltatlons on the
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Company’s engaging in the investmentlmanagement business for specified periods of time, the revocation of

the Advisers’ registrations as investment advisers or other censures and fines.
|

The Company’s officers, directors, and employees may, from time to time, own securities that are also held by
one or more of the funds. The Compan):r s internal policies with respect to individual investments require prior
clearance of all transactions in secuntles of the Company and other restrictions are imposed with respect to
transactions in the Company’s closed- end fund securities. All employees of the Company are considered
access persons and as such are subject to additional restrictions with respect to the pre-clearance of the
purchase or sale of securities over which they have investment discretion. The Company also requires
employees to report transactions in certam securities and restricts certain transactions so as to seek to avoid the
possibility of improper use of mformatmn relating to the management of client accounts.

Regulatory authorities, including the NASD and the SEC, examine our registered broker-dealer and investment
adviser subsidiaries, or the registered mvestment companies managed by our affiliates, from time 1o time in the
regular course of their businesses. In addmon, from time to time the Company or one or more of its reglstered '
subsidiaries receives information requests from a regulatory authority as part of an industry-wide “sweep”
examination of particular topics or 1ndustry practices. ‘

The Company’s website is www.nuveen.com. The Company is required to file certain reports with the SEC.
The Company makes available free of charge through its internet site, via a link to a third party provider, its
annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports .on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and any
amendments to these reports filed or fum1shed pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The public may
read and copy any materials we file w1th the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,

Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information about the operation of the Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports,
proxy and information statements, and ather information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC.

Available lnforn-lation

Item 1A. Risk Factors ;

Risks Relating to Our Business i

We face substantial competition in thelinvestment management business.

All aspects of our business are subjectlto substantial competition. This includes competition for continued
access to brokerage firms' retail dlStl’lbuthn systems and "wrap-fee" managed account programs. The loss of
such access could result in a loss of assets under management, which could adversely affect our revenues. [n
addition, in part as a result of the substantial competition in the asset management industry, there has been a
trend toward lower fees in some segmeﬁts of the asset management business. In order for us to maintain our
fee structure in a competitive environmfent, we must be able to provide clients with investment returns and
service that will encourage them to be willing to pay such fees. There can be no assurance that we will be able
to maintain our current fee structure or that we will be able to develop new products that the market or our
registered representatives find attractive. Fee reductions on cx15tmg or future business could have an adverse
impact on our revenue and profitablhty *
PEN

Our business relies on thlrd-party dlstrlbutlon programs,

Qur ability to distribute our products is highly dependent on access to the client base of ﬁnancnal advisors that
also offer competing investment products. Registered representatives who recommend our products may
reduce or eliminate their involvement in marketing our preducts at any time, or may elect to emphasize the
investment products of competing sponsors, or the proprietary products of their own firms. In addition,
registered representatives may receive cémpensatlon incentives to sell their firm's investment products or may
choose to recommend to their customers investment products sponsored by firms other than the Company. In
addition, a registered representative's ablllty to distribute our mutual! funds is subject to the continuation of a

)
|
|
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selling agreement between the firm with which the representative is affiliated and us. We cannot be sure that
we will continue to gain access to these financial advisors. The inability to have this access could haveia
material adverse effect on our business. J

Significant and sustained declines in securities markets or poor investment performance may adversely
affect our assets under management and our future offerings. :

Secutities markets are inherently volatile and may be lmpacted by factors beyol1d our control, including such
factors as global, national and local political and economic conditions, inflation, lmvestor preferences and legal
and regulatory changes. Significant and sustained declines in securities markets may reduce our assets.under
management and sales of our products, and, as a result, adversely affect our revenues. In addition, our
investment performance is one of the primary factors associated with the success of our business. Poor
investment performance by our managers for a sustained period could adversely ‘affect our level of assets under
management and associated revenues. Moreover, sustained periods of poon|mvestment performance and
increased redemptions by existing clients may eliminate performance fees and dlmlmsh our ability to sell our
products and attract new investors. For example, during the past few years, growth equities generally have
performed poorly, negatively impacting the performance of Rittenhouse, From December 31, 2005 to
December 31, 2006, assets under management at Rittenhouse have fallen from $5 9 billion to $3.4 billion.

Fluctuations in interest rates could adversely affect our assets under manag’ement

A substantial portion of our assets under management are invested in fixed-income securities. Increases in
interest rates from their present levels may adversely affect the values of these assets In addition, increases in
interest rates may have a magnified adverse effect on our leveraged closed-end funds. Moreover, fluctuations
in interest rates may have a significant impact on securities markets, which ma'y adversely affect our overall
assets under management. §

A significant and sustained decline in equity markets would reduce our assets under management and
our fee revenues.

As of December 31, 2006, 52% of our assets under management were eqlllly assets. A significant and

sustained declme in the equity markets would likely significantly reduce our assets under management. Since
our fee revenue is based upon assets under management, a significant decline i in such assets would result in a
significant reduction in revenue.

ot
H

l
|
|
]

Our business is dependent upon our retaining our key personnel.

Our executive officers, investment professionals and senior relationship personnel are important elements; of
the success of our business. The market for qualified personnel to fill these roles-is extremely competltlve
We anticipate that we will need to recruit and retain qualified investment and; l)ther professionals. However,
we may not be successful in our efforts to recruit and retain the required personnel The loss of key personnel,
or the inability to recruit and retain portfolio managers or marketing personnel, Il could have a material adverse
effect on our business. '

l : |
. Our business is subject to extenswe regulation, and compllance failures and changes in regulation could
adversely affect us. !

Our investment advisory business is subject to client guidelines and contractual and other requ:rements A
failure to adhere to these guidelines or satisfy these requlrements could result in client withdrawals and could
result in losses which could be recovered by the client from us in certain c1rc':l1mstances Our businesses are
also subject to extensive regulation, including by the SEC and the NASD' OQur failure to comply with
applicable laws, regulations or rules of self-regulatory organizations coulditcause regulatory authorities. to
institute proceedings against us.or our subsidiaries and could result in the lmposmon of sanctions ranging from
censure and fines to termination of an investment adviser or broker—dealers registration and otherwise
prohibiting an investment adviser from acting as an investment adviser. Changes in laws, regulations, rules of
self-regulatory organizations or in governrnental policies, and unforeseen developments in litigation targeting

! A _ 13 l _
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the securities industry generally or us,' could have a material adverse effect on us. The impact of future
accounting pronouncements could also have a material adverse affect upon us.

1 R
Our revenues will decrease if our investment advisory contracts are terminated.

A substantial portion of our revenues are derived from investment advisory agreements. Our investment
advisory agreements with registered ﬁund clients are approved initially by the sole fund shareholder and their
continuance must be approved annua]iy by the trustees of the respective funds, including a majority of the
trustees who are not "interested persons " of our relevant advisory subsidiary or the fund, as defined in the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, to which we refer as the “Investment Company Act”".
Amendments to these agreements typically must be approved by funds' boards of trustees and, if material, by
the shareholders. Each agreement may be terminated without penalty by either party upon 60 days’ written
notice. In addition, under the Investment Company Act, each of the investment advisory agreements of our
advisory subsidiaries with registered fund clients would terminate automatically upon its assignment (as
defined in the Investment Company Act) Cur investment advisory agreements with advisory clients, other
than registered fund clients, generally prov ide that they can be terminated without penalty upon written notice
by either party within any specified pcrlod Under the previsions of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as
amended, to which we refer as the "lnvestment Advisers Act”, those investment advisory agreements may not
be assigned without the client's consent The term "assignment” is broadly defined under the Investment
Company Act and the Investment Advnsers Act to include any direct or indirect transfer of the contract or 6f a
controlling block of the adviser's stock by a security helder. The termination of all or a portion of the
investment advisory agreements, for any reason, could have a material adverse effect on our business and
results of operations. !

Failure te comply with client contractual requirements and/er guidelines could have negative

consequences which might cause our earmngs orstock price to decline,
:
When clients retain us 1o manage assets or provide products or services on their behalf, they specify guidelines

or contractual requirements that we are: required to observe in the provision of our services, A failure to
comply with these guidelines or contractual requirements could result in damage to our reputation or to the
client secking to recover losses from us, reducing assets under management, or terminating its contract with us,
any of which could cause our earnings or tstock price to decline.

|
We may continue to acquire other companies, and the expected benefits of such acquisitions may not
materialize. l

The acquisition of complementary businesses and the development of strategic alliances have been and may
continue to be active parts of our overall business strategy. Services, key personnel or businesses of acquired
companies may not be effectively incorporated into our business or service offerings and our alliances may not
be successful. Moreover, we may be unable to retain the clients or key employees of the compames we
acquire, or we may be unable to achieve expected cost reductions or economies of scale.

| :
Our increased indebtedness could increase the costs of our borrowing and make it more difficult to raise
additional capital in the future,

In 2005, we issued $550 million of slemor unsecured notes, and incurred $150 million in outstanding
borrowings under our $400 million credlt facility, principally to refinance existing debt and to finance the
repurchase of $600 million of our common stock from STA. See “Item 1. “Business — Company History and
Acquisitions.” These obllgatlons resulted in a significant increase in leverage compared to our capital
structure prior to their incurrence, whloh will increase our borrowing costs and could adversely affect our
ability to raise additional capital in the future.

None. l
|
|
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Item 2. Properties

i
|
The Company is headquartered in Chicago, and has other primary offices in LosiAngeles CA, San Francisco,
CA, Santa Barbara, CA and Radnor, PA. The Company also has sales represenlanves located nationally. The
Company leases approximately 354,000 square feet of office space across the country Management believes
that the Company’s facilities are adeguate to serve its currently anticipated busmess needs. The Company has
also used, registered, and/or applled to register certain service marks to dlstmgutsh its investment products and
services from its' competitors in the U.S. and in foreign countries and jurlSdlCthﬂS The Company enforces its
service marks and other intellectual property rights in the U.S. and abroad.

]
!
From time to time, the Company is involved in legal matters relatlng to claims ar:s:ng in the ordinary course of
business such as disputes with employees or customers, and in regulatory mqumes that may involve the

industry generally or be specific to the Company. There are currently no such matters or inquiries pending that

the Company belleves would have a material adverse effect on our business or financial condition.
|

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holers

No matter was submitted to a vote of security holders during the quarter ended December 31, 2006.
: ]

Supplemental Item - Executive Officers of the Registrant .

The names, ages and positions of the current executive officers of the Company, are set forth below. Unless
otherwise indicated in the following descriptions, each of the following executive officers and other key
officers has held his or her current position with the Company or its predecessor for more than the past five
years. ,

Executive Officers Age  Principal Position |

Timothy R. Schwertfeger .........cccorinivnininnens 57 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and
Director K

John P. AMboian .........covvvvvrmnierscen. 45 President and Directorj

Alan G, Berkshire.......ciiviervivnresrerercemseeeenenens 46 Senior  Executive ia Vice President,

Institutional Business Development
'l

William Adams IV ..........cccoeemremevceorennenenneons 51  Executive Vice President, U.S. Structured
- Products i

Alan A. Brown........occooiiinin 44 Executive Vice President, Mutual Funds

Glenn R. Richter.......ccooovnicivicci, 45 Executive Vice : President, Chief

Administrative  Officer, and Principal
Financial Officer !

}
John L. MacQarthy ............................... 47 Senior Vice President, Secretary, and
General Counsel

Sherri A. Hlavacek .........ccccinnnnniinneninns 44 Vice President, Corporate Controller, and
Principal Accounting Officer
' t
All executive officers of the Company serve at the pleasure of the Company’s board of directors. There are no
family relatlonshlps between any of the Company’s executive officers, key ofﬁcers and directors, and there are
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_no arrangements or understandings between any of these executive officers and any other persons pursuant to
which the executive officer was appomted Each of Mr. Schwertfeger and Mr. Amboian is party to an
employment agreement with the Company that is subject to automatic one-year extensions if the executwe

remains employed by the Company. |

|
Mr. Schwertfeger has been Chairman and Chief Executive of the Company and its various subsidiaries since
1996. He also serves as Chairman of the Nuveen Investments Funds.

Mr. Amboian has been President of thé Company and its various subsidiaries since May 1999. Prior thereto,
he served as Executive Vice President of the Company and its various subsidiaries since June 1995,
|

Mr. Berkshire has been Senior Executive Vice President, Institutional Business Development since March
2006. Prior to that time, he was Senioerice President and General Counsel of the Company since April 1999

and Secretary since May 1998. He _]Oll'led the Company in September 1997 as Vice President and General
Counsel.
l

i :
Mr. Adams has been Executive Vice President, U.S. Structured Products of the Company since December
1999. Prior thereto, Mr. Adams was Managing Director of Structured Investments effective September 1997
and Vice President and Manager, Corporate Marketing effective August 1994

Mr. Brown has been Executive Vice President, Mutual Funds, since October 2005. He joined the Company in

November 2001 as Managing Director and Chief Marketing Officer. Prior thereto, he served as Chief
Marketing Officer at Amazon.com since' September 2000.

Mr. Richter became Executive Vice Pres1dent and Chief Administrative Officer when he joined the Company
in May 2006. In October 2006, he was designated as the Principal Financial Officer of the Company. Prior
-thereto, he served as Executive Vice Pres1dent and Chief Financial Officer of RR Donnelley & Sons since
April 2005. Prior to this, from 2000 to Apnl 2005, he served in various capacities at Sears, Roebuck and Co.

(2 multi-line retailer), including Execunve Vice President and Chief Financial Oﬂ' icer, Senior Vice President,
Finance and Vice President and Controller

Mr. MacCarthy became Senior Vice President and General Counsel when he joined the Company in March
2006 and became Secretary in May 2006 Prior to that time, he was a partner at the law firm of Wmston &
Strawn LLP since 1993, l

Ms. Hlavacek, Vice President and: Corpiorate Controller of the Company, became the Principal Accounting
Officer in October 2006. She joined the Company in 1998 as Vice President and Assistant Contreller, In
2001, she was promoted to Vice President and Corporate Controller.

l
I
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PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities !

| i
‘ ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECUR]TIES

Total Maximum
Numbcr Number
of Shares of Shares
Purchased that May
Total as Part of Yet Be
. Number Average a Pubhcly Purchased
of Shares Price Paid  Announced Under the
Period : . Purchased  per Share Prog‘ram Program
Fourth quarter purchases: f : _
October 1, 2006 — October 31, 2006 171,800 $48.50 171,800 6,891,809
November 1, 2006 — November 30, 2006 162,906 5021 162':906 6,728,903
December 1, 2006 — December 31, 2006 165,300 50.87 1 65’,'800 6,563,103
Total fourth quarter purchases 500,506 $ 49.84 500.506 6,563,103

- 4
A new share repurchase program was approved.and publicly announced on Auglust 9, 2006. This program
replenished the existing share repurchase program by authorizing the repurchase of up to 7 million additional
shares of common stock. As a result of this replenishment and the remalnmg 424t 184 shares from a previous
authorization approved and announced on August 9, 2002, the Company is authonzed as of December 31,
2006, to repurchase 6.6 million additional shares. i
At December 31, 2006 there were approximately 41,987 shareholders of record; of the Company’s common
stock. Though we currently expect to continue to pay quarterly cash dividends, |the payment and amount of
such cash dividends in the future is dependent upon our financial condition, resu]ts of operattons capital
requlrements alternative uses of capital and other factors. Other information requ1 red by this item is contained
in footnote 15 in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. a

See Item 12 of Part HI of this Form 10-K for certain information regarding our equnty compensatlon p!ans

th
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Stockhol|der Return Information

Set forth below is a line graph comparing the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder retum on the
Company's Class A Common Stock to the Russell 2000 Index and to the internally calculated Peer Group for the 5-year
period commencing December 31, 2001 and ending December 31, 2006. In each case, the chart assumes a $100
investment on December 31, 2001 and that all dividends are reinvested. The Average Annual Return on JNC for the

period is 18.02%. |
1

4
Comparisor'! of Curulative Total Retum
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-0=JNC '
—o— Russelt 2000
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I
Dec-200|1 Dec-2002| Dec-2003] Dec-2004| Dec-2005| Dec-2006
INC 100 97 104 158 174 216
| Russell 2000 100 80 117 139 145 172
Peer Group {2005) ) 100 76 111 146 188 - 217
Peer Group 100 76 111 146 187 214

{
The Company’s Peer Group includes all domestic publicly traded investment management firms with a market
capitalization of et least 1% of the Peer Group. The results ere included for each full year in which the firm was publicly
traded and met the minimum capitalization requir'.emcnts. The retun of the Peer Group is weighted by the market
capitalization of each firm at the beginning of each year that such firm is included in the Peer Group. The following
companies are included in the Peer Group: !

|
Affiliated Managers Group Inc. AMG
AllianceBernstein Holding L.P. AB i
BlackRock, Inc. BLK [
Calamos Asset Management, Inc, CLMS 1 (2005 - 2006)
Eaton Vance Corp. EV |
Fedemted [nvestors Inc. FI I
Franklin Resources inc. BEN |
GAMCO Investors, Inc. GBL
Legg Mason Inc. , LM \
Neuberger Berman Inc, NEU | (2002)
SEI Investments Co, SEIC !
Janus Capital Group Inc. INS/ 5V,
T. Rowe Price Group, Inc. TROW |
Waddeli & Reed Financial inc, WDR i
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The Stockholder Return Information set forth in the Company’s 2006 proxy statement inadvert
Management from the Comparison of Cumulative Total Return chart. In light of this omission,
for both the 2003 Peer Group (which excluded Calamos) and the current Peer Group.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data
The Selected Financial Data table is set forth in Part I, Item 8 of this Annual Re
the footnotes to the financial statements.

1
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion anfi Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons

|

Description of the Business "
!

Our principal businesses are asset management and related research, as well as the development, marketing
and distribution of investment products and services for the institutional, affluent and high-net-worth and
institutional market segments. We distribute our investment products and services, which include individually
managed accounts, closed-end exchange-traded funds (“closed-end funds™), and open-end mutual funds
. (“open-end funds” or “mutual funds”), to the affluent and high-net-worth market segments through unaffiliated
intermediary firms including broker-dealers, commercial banks, private banks, affiliates of insurance
providers, financial planners, accountants, consultants and investment advisors. We also provide institutional
managed accounts and partnerships to several institutional market segmcnts.
I
We derive a substantial portion of our revenue from investment advisory fees, which are recognized as services .
are performed. These fees are dlrec:tly| related to the market value of the assets we manage. Advisory fee
revenues generally will increase w1th a rise in the level of assets under management. Assets under
management will rise through sales of c|>ur investment products or through increases in the value of portfolio
investments. Assets under management may also increase as a result of reinvestment of distributions from
funds and accounts. Fee income generally will decline when assets under management decline, as would occur
when the values of fund portfolio investments decrease or when managed account withdrawals or mutual fund
redemptions exceed gross sales and reinvestments.
- |
In addition to investment advisory fees, e have two other main sources of operating revenue: 1) performance
fees and 2) distribution and underwriting revenue. Performance fees are earned when investment performance
on certain institutional accounts and hedge funds exceeds a contractual threshold. These fees are recognized
only at the performance measurement’ date contained in the individual account management agreement.
Distribution revenue is eamed when ' certain funds are sold to the public through financial advisors.
Correspondingly, distribution revenue will rise and fall with the level of our sales of mutual fund products.
Underwriting fees are earned on the initial public offerings of our closed-end funds. The level of underwriting
fees earned in any given year will ﬂuctuate depending on the number of new funds offered, the size of the
funds offered and the extent to which wq participate as a member of the syndicate group underwritin ng the fund.
Also included in distribution and underwriting revenue is Muni' Preferred® and Fund Preferred® revenue.
Preferred shares of our closed-end funds are bought and sold through a secondary market auction. A
participation fee is paid by the fund to the auction participants based on shares traded. Access to the auction
must be made through a participating broker We offer non-participating brokers access to the auctions, for
which we eam a portion of the partlupatllon fee.
!
Sales of our products, and our proﬁta'bility, are directly affected by many variables, including investor
preferences for equity, fixed-income or other investments, the availability and attractiveness of competing
products, market performance, contmued access to distribution channels, changes in interest rates, inflation,
and income tax rates and laws. ,

|
Disposition of STA Interest i
|

On April 7, 2005, The St. Paul Travelers:Companies, Inc. (“STA”} sold approximately 40 ‘million shares of our
common stock in an underwritten, secondary market public offering at $34.00 per share. Concurrent with the
secondary market offering, STA sold to Mernll Lynch and Morgan Stanley, on a forward basis, approximately
12 million shares of Nuveen Investments, Inc. common stock.

In addition, the Company repurchased $600 million of Nuveen Investments’ common stock directly from STA
at a price of $32.98 per share, or approxlmately 18.2 million shares. The repurchase of these shares was
completed in two steps: 1) a $200 million (6.0 million shares) repurchase was completed on April 7, 2005, and
2) a $400 million forward purchase (plus interest) that seftled on July 28, 2005. The entire $600 million
repurchase was recorded by Nuveen Investments as if it were completed in its entirety on April 7, 2005. As
&
t
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such, effective April 7, 2005, Nuveen Investments had approximately 75.9 million shares of common stock

outstanding for the purpose of computing basic ¢arnings per share.

Upon the closing of the secondary offering on April 7, 2005, the Company was no longer a majority-owned
subsidiary of STA, and as of the end of September 2005, all of STA’s remammg ownership interest had been

sold. |
‘ i

‘Snmma;x of On'erating Results

The table below presents the highlights of our operations for the last three fiscal y?ars:
i - i)

Financial Results Summary ’
Company Operating Statistics
(in millions, except per share amounts) -
For the year ended December 31, 2006 2005
Gross sales of investment products $£32,106 $27,393
Net flows | 15,332 13,585
Assets under management ¥ @ 161,609 | 136,117 |
Operating revenues 709.8 589.1 I
Operating expchses 388.8 299.2
Income before net interest and taxes® 336.8 2978
Net interest expense ‘ 28.2 189
Income taxes ° ' 1209 107.7
Net income . 187.7 171.2
Basic earnings per share 2.41 2.10

| Diluted eaminés per share | ' 2.26 199 ‘
Dividends per share 0.93 0.78

2004
$25,949
15,021
115,453
505.6
252.8
260.4
7.9
96.1
156.4

169 .
1.63
0.69

|
At year end. r
2 Excludes defined portf‘oho assets under surveillance, E

7 In addition to net income, income before net interest and taxes is reported to he!p the reader in
assessing the results from operations relative to prior periods given the increased dcbt‘on our balance
sheet — and the accompanying higher interest expense — as a result of a $600 mitlion share repurchase,

Gross sales for the year of $32 bitlion were the highest level of sales in the Company’s history For the year,
74% of our sales were in equity-based products, 24% in mun1c1pal products and 2% in taxable, income-

oriented products

Net flows (equal to the sum of sales, reinvestments and exchanges less redempllons) for the year were

approximately $15 billion, up $1.7 billion from last year’s level. All product lines
end funds and mutual funds) experienced net in-flows for the year.

(managed accounts, closed-

We ended the yea"r with approximately $162 billion in assets under management, u;la $25 billion, or 19% for the
year. At year-end 52% of our assets were in equity-based products 39% in municipal products, and 9% in:

taxable, mcome-o!rlentcd products.

Operating revenues grew 20% for the year to $710 million. Driven by higher’ ass?t levels, advisory fees grew

23% for the year. |
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Operating expenses in 2006 increased,$90 million or 30%. Higher compensation expense accounted for the
majority of the increase as we contmued to invest in expanding and developing our investment and distribution
organizations as well as our legal, compllance and administrative resources.

Results of Opergtions . l
l

The following discussion and analysis contains important information that sheuld be helpful in evaluating our
results of operations and financial condmon and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and related notes. ,

Gross sales of investment products (which include new managed accounts, deposits into existing managed
accounts and the sale of mutual fund and closed-end fund shares) for the years ending December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 are shown below: |

o
Gross Investment Product Sales |
(in millions) ;
For the year ended December 31,

|
: i 2006 2005 2004
Closed-End Exchange-Traded Funds $ 595 £ 2,302 $ 2,888
Mutual Funds l 5,642 3,191 1,625
Retail Managed Accounts ,I 17,122 15,603 15,497
Institutional Managed Accounts 8.747 6,297 5,939
Total ! $.32,106 $27393 £ 25,949

|
Gross sales for 2006 of $32 billion were up 17% over sales in 2005. All product lines with the exception of
closed-end funds experienced year-m'fer-year growth in sales. Mutual fund sales grew 77% after a near
doubling in sales during the prior year Growth was driven mainly by continued high demand for the Nuveen
High Yield Municipal Bond Fund as weli as strong demand for our equity fund offerings. Retail managed
account sales grew 10% versus the pnor year. Sales of our small-cap core product launched in 2005 continued
to be strong during 2006, resulting in a year-over-year increase of nearly $0.5 billion. Value-style equity sales
also remained strong, reflecting increased demand for international and global products. During the fourth
quarter of 2006, we raised $0.4 bllllOIl with our second institutional offermg of a CLO (Collateralized Loan
Obligation) investing in senior bank ]oans This contributed to a 39% increase in institutional managed
account sales for the year, The pr1mary driver of the increase in institutional sales was an increase in sales of
international and global products i

!

Gross sales increased 6% during 2005ito $27.4 billion. Year-over-year growth was driven mainly by mutual
funds sales which were up 96% due to high demand for the Nuveen High Yield Municipal Bond Fund as well
as the NWQ Multi-Cap Value Fund and the NWQ International Value Fund. Retail managed account sales
were fairly consistent with the prior year as increased municipal-style account sales, and an increase due to the
launch of a new small-cap core product were offset by a decline in growth-style equity account sales of
Rittenthouse. Despite the closing of our large-cap value-style equity managed account product in 2004, value-
style equity sales continued to be strong, reflecting increased demand for international and global products.
During the fourth quarter of 2005, we raised $0.4 billion with our first institutional offering of a CLO
(Collateralized Loan Obligation) 1nvfestmg in senior bank loans. This helped drive a 6% increase in
institutional managed account sales in 2005.
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Net Flows |
(in millions)

\
|

Net flows of investment products for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 al}ld 2004 are shown below:
' !

For the year ended December 31, |

| ) 2006 2005 2004
Closed-End Exchange-Traded Funds $ 616 £ 2,359 $ 2911
Mutual Funds 3,622 1,834 288
Retail Managed Accounts 5,487 6,562 8, 367
Institutional Managed Accounts 5607 2.830 __3las5 l4s5

Total $15332 $13.585 2151021

]

| _ ]
Net flows for 2006 were $15.3 billion, up 13% from the prior year’s level. Net flows into closed-end funds
were down $1.7 billion when compared to the prior year due to fewer new off‘ering’s in 2006. Mutual fund net:

* flows were up $1.8 billion when compared to the prior year due to increased sales. ‘iRetail managed account net
flows were down:$1.1 billion behind the closing (to new investors) in 2006 of our Tradewinds intemational'
value style strategy. Institutional managed account flows increased $2.8 billion fo'r| the year when compared to.
the prior year. The main driver of this growth was an increase in Tradewinds’ value- sty]e international
managed account ﬂows [

I [ ;

Net flows for 2005 totaled $13.6 billion, down 10% from the prior year’s record level Managed account flows
were partlcularlylstrong, with our value-style equity accounts contributing $9. 9 billion in flows and our.
municipal-style account flows adding another $1.4 billion. Partially offsetting the positive flows were $3.2-
billion in growth-style equity account outflows. Mutual funds flows in 2005 were more than six times flows in.
2004, driven by both municipal and equnty flows. ‘f
t

|

i

The following table summarizes net assets under management by product type:

Net Assets Under Management ¥

(in millions)

December 31/ 2006 2005

2004
. 1 !
Closed-End Exchange-Traded Funds $ 52,958 $ 51,997 $ 50216 '
Mutual Funds 18,532 14,495 12,680 '
Retail Managed Accounts 58,556 47,675 36,975 '
- Institutional Managed Accounts 31,563 21,950 15,582
Total | $_161,609 5 136,117 $ 115453

W Excludes déﬁned portfolio assets under surveillance.

‘ |
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. The components of the change in our assets under management were as follows:

Net Assets Under Management ) ) S
(in millions) ' ‘

For the year ended December 31, 2005 2004 -

2006
Beginning Assets Under Management ‘ $ 136,117 $ 115,453 $ 95,356
Gross Sales , - . 32,106 © 27393 0 7 25949
Reinvested Dividends 498 - 445 389
Redemptions’ } (17.272) (14.253y ~ __(11317
Net Flows into Managed Assets -7 15,332 13,585 15,02
Acquisitions ' - 3,379 -
Appreciation/{Depreciation) 10,160 3700 5,076

Ending Assets Under Management . $ 161,609 § 136117 . $.115453 .-

1y

" Excludes defined portfolio qssets unde[r sqrveillance.

F

' Net flows in 2006 of $15 3 bllllon coupled with $10.2 billion of market apprecmtlon resulted in:a 19% i increase

in assets under management in 2006. Closed-end fund assets grew $1.0 billion, driven by $0.6 billion in net
flows and ‘$0.4 billion in market appreuatlon ‘Mutual fund assets grew $4 billion driven by $3.6 billion in net

. flows and $0.4 billion in market apprec1at10n Managed account assets increased $20.5 billion driven by $11 1

billion in new flows and $9.4 billion in market appreciation.

When comparmg 2005 with 2004 assets under management mcreased $20.7 billion, or- 18%, to over $136
billion. Strong flows, the acqulsltmn of Santa Barbara, and market appreciation were key contributors.
Closed-end fund assets grew $1.8 bllhon driven by $2.4 billion in net flows, offset by $0.6 billion-in fixed-
income market depreciation. Mutual fund assets grew $1.8 billion driven entirely by new flows. Managed
account assets increased $17.1 billion| due to $9.4 billion in net flows and $4.3 billion in equity market

appreclatlon The acqulsltlon of Santa Barbara added '$3.4 billion to managed assets.

lnvestment advisory fee income, net of sub-advisory fees and expense relmbursements, is shown in the
following table: ‘ : '

Net Investment Advisory Fees
{(in thousands)

For the year ended December 31, ‘ 2006 2005 2004

Closed-End Exchange-Traded Funds $ 252,738 $ 249,523 - § 239,295

Mutual Funds - 89,558 70,528 - 63,425

Managed Accounts (Retail and [nstltutlonal) 343,551 239612 173.094
Total § 685,847 $ 559663 § 475814

Higher asset levels in 2006 contributed|to a 23% increase in advisory fees in 2006. Advisory fees on mutual
funds increased 27%, while managed account fees increased 43%. Within the managed account product line,

" advisory fee revenue increased on both value-style equity and municipal-style accounts, while declining on

growth-style equity accounts, excludmg the impact of the Santa Barbara acquisition. Advisory fees on closed-
end funds increased 1% for the year,

Advisory fees 1ncreased 18% during 2005, driven mainly by higher asset levels for both closed-end funds and
managed accounts. Ad\nsory fees on closed-end funds increased 4%, while managed account fees increased
38%.
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Product distribution revenue for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2604 is shown in the following
table:

Product Distribution Revenue - f

(in thousands) :
' . 2006 2005 | 2004

|
Closed- End Exchange-Traded Funds $ 458 $ 2574 '$ 3,057
Muni/Fund Preferred® 4,880 5354, 3,907
Mutual Funds (393) 428 :1 1,995
Total - § 4745 - 3 8356 '§ 8959

. “

i

. I'
Product dlstrlbutlon revenue declined in 2006 when compared with the prior year Underwriting revenue on
closed-end funds declined $2.1 million due to fewer new fund assets raised in 2006. Mutual fund distribution
revenue declined $1.0 million, despite an increase in mutual fund sales, asI a result of an increase in
commissions paid on large dollar value sales. Muni Preferred® and Fund Preferrcd@ fees also declined
slightly for the year. This decline is due to a decline in shares traded by non-pammpatmg brokers who access
the auction through the Company’s trading desk. F

Product distribution revenue declined slightly in 2005 when compared with the prior year as a decline in
underwriting revenue on closed-end funds and mutual fund distribution revenue was offset by an increase in
Muni Preferred®and Fund Preferred® fees.

f
t
Performance Fees/Other Revenue :

Performance fees/other revenue consists of performance fees earned on mstltutlonal assets managed and
various fees earned in connection with services provided on behalf of our def' ned portfolio assets under
surveillance. ||

Performance fees for 2006 were $18.5 million, down from $19.8 million in 200§| In addition, fees earned on
services provided on behalf of our defined portfolio assets under surveillance declined due to an overall
decline in these assets. il

!

i

Performance fees in 2005 were $1.7 million higher than in 2004,
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Operating Expenses ;

Operating expenses for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are shown in the followmg table

Operating Expenses 1
(in thousands) - & !
|
For the year ended December 31, | 2006 . 2005 _ . 2004
; I : :
Compensation and Benefits ! ~§ 263,686 $ 195194 § 165321
Advertising and Promotional Costs 13,500 12,495 12,158
Occupancy and Equipment Costs 24,184 21,648 19,740
Amortization of Intangible Assets 8,433 5,492 © 5,118
Travel and Entertainment E 10,158 - 8,357 - 7,981
Outside and Professional Services . 30,811 25,002 22,216
Minority Interest Expense ][ : . 6,230 .. 5,809 1,875
Otheér Operating Expenses. I : 31.782 . 25.242 18.353
Total i $ 388784 $ 299239 5 252,762
As a % of Operating Revenue 54.8%' 50.8%-. 50.0%
- i
Summary

Operating expenses increased $90 mllhon or 30% in 2006 and $46.5 million or 18% in 2005, drwon mainly by
increases in compensation and benefits as we continue to invest in the further growth and development of our
business. As a result of this targeted 'investment, we saw expenses as a percent of revenue increase from
50.8% to 54.8% in 2006.

Compensation and Benefits i

Compensatlon and related benefits for 2006 increased $68.5 million. This increase was the result of i increases
in base compensation as a result of newlposmons and salary increases, as well as increases in overall incentive
compensation due to the Company’s higher profit level. A portion of the increase in overall incentive
compensation related to expense recognized in connection with various equity-based profits interests awarded
to affiliates. The fair. market value of unvested profits interests is being expensed over the appropriate vesting
period of the related units as a compensatlon charge, with a corresponding increase in minority interest
outstanding (see also “Capital Resources, Liquidity and Financial Condition” section below for further
information). In addition, during 2006, | ' management determined that it appeared probable the Company will
meet the performance requirements as set forth in a long-term equity performance plan (“LTEP”). As a result,
during 2006, the Company expensed a total of $8.7 million related to the LTEP awards, which included $4.2
million of a “catch-up” adjustment for amortlzanon as if the plan had been expensed for prior periods from the
date of the LTEP grant (January 2005) through January 2006.

Compensation and related benefits for 2005 increased $29.9 million with approximately 50% of the increase
attributable to higher annual incentive compensatlon which is tied to Company profitability. The remaining
increase was due te annuat salary mcreases and higher health care expenses as wel! as the cost of increased
staffing levels, as we invested in v1rtua||y ali aspects of our operations,

Advertising and Promotional Costs 1\

Advertising and promotional oxpendltures increased $1.0 million in 2006 and $0.3 milhon in 2005 due to
expanded product launches in both years

Amortization of Intangible Assets
Amortization of intangible assets increased $2.9 million during 2006 and $0.4 mllllon during 2005 as a result
of amortization of intangible assets assoolated with the Santa Barbara acquisition.

|

|
|
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Outside and Professional Services Co
Outside and professmnal services increased $5.8 million during 2006 due mainly}to an increase in electronic
information expense as we provide our investment and research teams with more ‘data and other tools to better
manage their portfolios.

'
[

|

- !
QOutside and profess:onal servnces increased $2.8 million during 2005 due mainly,to an increase in electronic
information expenses. _ . ' '.

l .o I

Minority Interest Expense l
Minority 1nterest'expense results from key employees at NWQ, Tradewinds, Symphony, and Santa Barbara
having been granted non-controlling equity-based profits interests in their rlespectwe businesses. For
additional information on minority interest expense, please refer to the “Capltal Resources, anutdlty and

Financial Condmon section. : ’

t

All Other Operatmg Expenses |
All other operatmg expenses increased $10.9 million durmg 2006 Approxnmately $2.0 million of the increase
is due to an increase in structuring fees and fund organization costs paid on the mltlal offermg of our closed-
end funds. Occupancy and equipment costs increased $2.5 million as a result of an increase in leased space.
Travel and entertainment spending increased $1.8 million as a result of our 2006 product launches. The
remainder of the increase relates to higher i msurance costs and higher bank fac1l:ty costs related to our bank
lme of credit. l . - D |
. e ‘ _

Ali other operating expenses increased $9.2 million during 2005. Aq’!prox:matelyI $3.3 million of the increase
is due to structuring fees paid on the initial of’fermg of two closed-end funds. Occupancy and equipment costs
increased $1.9 million as a result of an increase in leased space for NWQ, Tradewmds and Santa Barbara. The
remainder of the increase re]ates to higher insurance costs and higher bank facrhty costs related to our bank
line of credit. 5 _ |
| ;

Other Income (Expense)
Other income/(expense) mcludes realized gains and losses on investments and mlsce]]aneous income,
including gain or loss on the d1sposal of property. l

Y . ro.

*
'

l
The following is a summary of Other lncome/(Expense) for the years ended D e:cember 31, 2006, 2005 andi
2004: \ ' ' .

|
| o . .
Other Income/(Expense) . , \ l

(in thousands) . {‘ .
For the year dnded December 31, ' 2006 2005 ‘ 2004
Gains/(Losses) on Investments $ 15466 . § 4802  §| 4,128
Gains/(Losses) on Fixed Assets (171 (442) ! a0 !
Miscellane:ous Income/(Expense) : 431 3,528 3430 .
Total !- $ 15726 37,888 54&.

| - ]
' P i | .
Total other income/(expense) for 2006 was $15.7 million. During 2006, the Fompany sold its minority
investment in Institutional Capital Corporation (“ICAP™), an institutional money manager which was acquired
by New York Life Investment Management During 2006, the Company recorded a gain of $10.1 million on:
the sale. In addition to the ICAP gain, the Company recognized approximatety $5 million in gains on the sale.
of seed investments in niew products and portfollos | :
. i '
Total other mcome/(expcnse) was $7.9 million in 2005. As a result of the early r:epayment of the Company’s:
previously outstanding $300 million of private placement debt, the Company accelerated the recognition of,
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unamortized deferred gains and losses resulting from various interest rate hedging activity associated with the
private placement debt. This accelerat?d recognition resulted in $3.6 million of miscellaneous income for the
year. Supplementing this other income was $4.8 million in gains recognized on the sale of seed investments in
new products and portfolios. |

|

|
Net Interest Expense }
\

The following is a summary of Net Inte‘rest Expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

‘Net Interest Expense
(in thousands)

For the year ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Dividends and Interest Income - $§ 11,388 $ 8978 . § 4597
Interest Expense (39,554) (27.917) . {12,513)

Total $ (28,166 ' § (18939 § (7916)

3

|
|
t
|
|
|
|
|
[

. f .
Total net interest expense increased $9 2 million in 2006 due to the full year impact of increased mterest
expense associated with the repurchase of shares from STA and the related increase in outstanding debt.
Partially offsetting this increase was an increase in dividends and interest income due to dividends received
during 2006 and interest earned on tho Company’s cash position, or consolidated funds (See Note 12 to the
‘Consolidated Financial Statements “Consolidated Funds™). '

Net interest expense increased $11.0 million in 2005, due to increased interest expense associated with the
repurchase of shares from STA and therelated increase in outstanding debt.
\

Recent Accounting Pronouncements ' .
FIN 48 C

~ On July 13, 2006, the Financial Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB”) issued the final Interpretation No. 48,

“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 is effective for us as of January 1, 2007,

and supplements SFAS No, 109, “Accountmg for Income Taxes,” by defining the confidence level that a tax
position must meet in order to be recogmzed in the financial statements. FIN 48 requires that the tax effects of
a position be recognized only ifiit is more likely-than-not” to be sustained based solely on its technical merits
as of the reporting date. The term ° more-llke]y-than-not” means a likelihood of more than fifty percent. In
addition, FIN 48 requires new annual disclosures in the notes to the financial statements. Tabular dlsclosure of
the beginning and ending balances of unrecognized tax benefits, as well as significant increases and/or
decreases to unrecognized tax benefits, is required. The Company does not expect FIN 48 to have a material
impact to its financial statements ‘[

SFAS No. 157 -

On September 15, 2006, the FASB lS..‘LUCd SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” (“SFAS No. 1577},
SFAS No. 157 provides enhanced guldance for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities by defining
fair value, establlshmg a framework for measuring fair value, and expanding disclosure requirements about fair
value measurements.  SFAS No. 157 does not require any new fair value measurements. Prior to this standard,
methods for measuring fair value were diverse and inconsistent, especially for items that are not actively
traded. The standard clarifies that, for|items that are not actively traded, such as certain kinds of derivatives,
that fair value should reflect the price iin a transaction with a market participant, including an adjustment for
risk, not just a company’s mark-to-market model value. The standard also requires expanded disclosure of the
effect on earnings for items measured usmg unobservable data,

]
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Under SFAS No. 157, fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between- market participants in the market in|;which the reporting entity -
transacts. SFAS No. 157 clarifies the principle that fair value should be basedjon the assumptions market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. In support of thiqlprinciple, SFAS No. 157
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the information used to develop those assumptions. The fair,
value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets“and the lowest priority to
unobservable data (for example, the reporting entity’s own data). Finally, under SFAS No. 157, fair value
measurements would be separately disclosed by level within the fair value hlerarchy .
SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years begmnmg after November 15, 2007,
and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. The Company has not completed a
study of what effect SFAS No 157 will have on its financial position and results of operations.

Our primary liquidity needs are to fund capital expenditures, service indebtedness;?nd support working capltal
requirements. Our principal sources of liquidity are cash flows from operating activities and borrowings under
available credit faclhtles and long-term notes.

Private Placement Debt !
I

On September 19, 2003, the Company issued $300 million of senior unsecured notes (the “private placement
debt”). Proceeds from the private placement debt were used to refinance exlstmg debt and for general
corporate purposes These notes, which carried a fixed coupon rate of 4.22%, payable semi-annually, were
issued at 100% of par, were unsecured and were prepayable at any time in whole ¢ or in part. These notes were
originally scheduled to mature on September 19, 2008, but were repaid on Apnl 6, 2005, with borrowings'
made under a bridge credit agreement (discussed below). At the time of the repayn'ment the Company also paid
approximately $1.5 million in accrued interest. Under the terms of the private!'p]acement debt, no “make-
whole premium” amounts were due. -

L

Bank Credit Facilities

Since 2003, the Company maintained a line of credit with a group of banks. This $250 million credit line was
divided into two equal facilities: one with a three-year term that was scheduled to expire in August of 2006,
and one with a term of 364 days that was scheduled to expire in August 2005. During the second quarter of
2005, the Company terminated the 364-day line of credit, and amended the three‘—year line of credit to permu
the borrowings under a bridge financing agreement and the use of those borrowmgs as described below:
During the third quarter of 2005, the Company terminated the three-year term fac:hty and replaced it with a

new senior revolvgmg credit facility (discussed below).

Bridge Credit Facility :

!

In April 2005, the Company entered into a $750 million bridge credit agreetnent with various financial
institutions. The orlgmal maturity date of this credit agreement was March 31, 2006. Borrowings under this
facility bore an interest rate, at Nuveen Investments’ option, of either LIBOR or the Federal Funds rate plus a
spread equal to 0.335% to 0.470% based on Nuveen Investments’ leverage, wnth such applicable spread
increasing by 0.25% on September 30, 2005, and by an additional 0.25% on December 31, 2005. The bridge
credit agreement required Nuveen Investments to pay a facility fee quarterly in 'anears in an annual amount
ranging from 0.09% to 0.13%, depending on Nuveen Investments’ leverage ratlo and, when applicable, a
utilization fee. During the second quarter of 2005, the Company used approxlmate]y $300 million of the
amount available under the facility to prepay the holders of the Company’s 4. 22% senior unsecured notes due
September 19, 2008. During the third quarter of 2005, the Company used an additional $410 million of the
remaining amouht available under the bridge credit agreement primarily to Ifulﬁll its forward contract
obligation to repurchase shares of its common stock owned by STA (refer to Note 1 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements “Sale of The St. Paul Travelers Companies, Inc.’s Ownershlp Interest in Nuveen

P
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Investments”). During the third quarter of 2005, the entire $710 million borrowed under the bridge credit
agreement was repaid with borrowings made under a senior revolving credit facility and the issuance of senior
notes (both discussed below) and the bridge credit facility was terminated.

|

1

f

On September 12, 2005, Nuveen Investments issued $550 million of senior unsecured notes, consisting of
$250 million of 5-year notes and $300 million of 10-year notes. The Company received approximately $544.4
million in net proceeds after discounts' and underwriting commissions, The 5-year notes bear interest at an
annual fixed rate of 5.0%, payable semi-annually beginning March 15, 2006. The 10-year senior notes bear
interest at an annual fixed rate of 5.5%, payable semi-annually also beginning March 15, 2006. The net
proceeds from the notes were used to repay a portion of the outstanding debt under the bridge credit facility.

The costs related to the issuance of the senior term notes were capitalized and are being amortized to expense
over their respective terms.

Senior Term Notes

1

!
Senior Revolving Credit Facility |
In addition to the senior term notes, the Company has a $400 million senior revolving credit facility entered
into in September 2003 that expires on September 15, 2010: As of December 31, 2005, the Company
borrowed $150 million of the total amount available under the senior révolving credit facility. The proceeds
under this borrowing were used to repayE the remaining amount due under the bridge credit facility. During the
second quarter of 2006, the Company repald $50 million under this credit facility, and as of December 31,
2006, the Company had $100 million outstanding under this facility. The rate of interest payable under the
agreement is, at the Company’s option,la function of either one of various floating rate indices or the Federal
Funds rate. The agreement requires the|Company to pay a facility fee at an annual rate of a range of 0.08% to
0.15% that is dependent on our debt rating. Proceeds from borrowings under this facility may be used for
fulfilling day-to-day cash requirements and general corporate purposes, including acquisitions, share
repurchases and asset purchases There are conventional financial covenants associated with this credit
facility, including a minimum net worth requirement and a maximum leverage ratio. We were in compliance
with those covenants as of December 3]{ 2006.

~

Other !

In addition to the above facilities, our lbroker dealer subsidiary may utilize available, uncommitted lines of
credit with no annual facility fees, which approximate $50 million, to satisfy periodic, unanticipated, short-
term liquidity needs. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, no borrowings were outstanding on these
uncommitted lines of credit. l - '
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Aggregate Contractual Obligations
!

The Company has contractual obligations to make future payments under long-te erm debt and long-term non-

cancelable lease agreements The following table summarizes these contractual obllgatlons at December 31,
2006: :

|
b
1
i
I
i
I
'
I
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|
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I}t
Long—Term : 0peratm§ “

(in thousands) Debt Leases ¥ Total J
2007 j $ - § 13046 $ 13,046 | ,
2008 - Co - 14,176 14,176 | .
2009 : - 14,572 14,572 l : S
2010 i 250,000 14,956 264,956 ! !
2011 “ 14,816 14,816 } :
Thereafter - 300, 000 - 27,504 327,504 |

|

% Amounts represent the expected cash principal re-payments on the Company’s long-term debt,
2 Operating leases represent the minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable ope ratmg leases. . .
The Company has no significant capital lease obligations. ’ '

|
The Company also has a $400 million senior revolving credit facility. As of Dec’ember 31, 2006, the
Company had $100 million outstanding under this facility. The Company may prepay amounts
outstanding under this facility at any time: however, any amounts outstanding on' September 15 2010
must be paid in full on that date. :

Adequacy of L;qum'ny h : |

Management believes that cash prowded from operations and borrowmgs avallable1 under its uncommitted and
committed credit facilities will provide the Company with sufficient liquidity to meet its working capital®
needs, planned capital expenditures, future contractual obligations and payment Jof its anticipated quarterly
dividends. : '

5
'

it

I

- |

Equity and Dividénds ' ' |
:

As part of the NWQ acquisition, key management purchased a non-controlling,| member interest in NWQ
Investment Management Company, LLC. The non—controllmg interest of $0.3 mllhon as of December 31,
2006, and $0.4 million as of December 31, 2005, is reflected in minority interest on the consolidated balance '
sheets. This purchase allows management to participate in profits of NWQ above specified levels beginning
January 1, 2003.! During 2006 and 2005, we recorded approximately $3. 8|'million and $5.6 million, -
respectively, of mmorlty interest expense, which reflects the portion of proﬁts' applicable to the minority
owners. Beginning in 2004 and continuing through 2008, the Company has the right to purchase the non- '
controlling members’ respective interests in NWQ at fair value. On February 13, 2004, the Company
exercised its rlght to call 100% of the Class 2 minority members’ interests for $15 4 million. Of the total
amount paid, approximately $12.9 million was recorded as goodwill. On Februaxy 15, 2005, the Company ,
exercised its right to call 100% of the Class 3 NWQ minority members’ mterests for $22.8 million. Of the -
total amount paxd approximately $22.5 million was recorded as goodwill. On February 15, 2006, the-
Company exerc1sed its right to call 25% of the Class 4 NWQ minority members’ lmterests for $22.6 million.
Of the total amount pald on March 1, 2006, approximately $22.5 million was recorc‘led as goodwﬂl

As part of the Santa Barbara acquisition, an equity opportunlty was put in place to a]low key individuals to
participate in Santa Barbara’s carnings growth over the next five years (Class 2 Umts Class SA Units, Class
5B Units, and Class 6 Units, collectively referred to as “Units”). The Class 2 Unlts were fully vested upon
issuance. The Class 5A Units shall vest one third on June 30, 2007, one third on June 30, 2008, and one third '\
on June 30, 2009, One third of the Class 5B Units vested upon issuance, one third|on June 30, 2007, and one .

|

| |
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third on June 30, 2009. The Class '6 Units shall vest on June 30, 2009. During 2006, we recorded
approximately $1.2 million of minority interest expense, which reflects the portion of profits applicable to the
minority owners. The Units entitle the holders to receive a distribution of the cash flow from Santa Barbara’s
business to the extent such cash flow exceeds certain thresholds. The distribution thresholds vary from year to
year, reflecting Santa Barbara achicvin'g certain profit levels and the distributions of profits interests are also
subject to a cap in each year. Begmnmg in 2008 and continuing through 2012, the Company has the right to
acquire the Units of the non- controllmg members. -

. ve | . . .
During 2006, new equity opportunities; were put in place covering NWQ, Tradewinds and Symphony. These

programs allow key individuals of these businesses to participate in the growth of their respective businesses
over the next five years. Classes of umts were established at each subsidiary (collectively referred to as
“Units”). Certain of these Units vestlon June 30 of 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011. During 2006, we
recorded approximately $1.2 million lof minority interest expense, which reflects the portion of profits
applicable to minority owners. The Umts entitle the holders to receive a distribution of the cash flow from
their business to the extent such cash ﬂow exceeds certain thresholds. The distribution thresholds increase
from year to year and the distributions of the profits interests are also subject to a cap in each year. Beginning
in 2008 and contlnumg through 2012, the Company has the right to acquire the Units of the non-controlling
members. |

At December 31, 2006, we held in treasury 42,096,405 shares of the Company’s common stock. During 2006,
the Company repurchased 1,963,497 common stock shares in open market transactions as part of an on-going
repurchase program. As part of a share repurchase program approved on August 9, 2006, we are authorized to
purchase up to 7.0 million shares of common stock. As of December 31, 2006, the remaining authorization
covered 6.6 million shares. ;
i

During 2006, we paid out dividends on common shares totaling $73.1 million. See Note 15 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, “Quarterly Results (Unaudited),” for a summary of our dividends paid
during the last two fiscal years. - - |

Broker-Dealer i

Our broker-dealer subsidiary is subjectito requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to
liquidity and capital standards (See' Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements ‘“Net Capital
Requirement™). |

Critical Accounting Policies }

Our financial statements and aecomlenying notes are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Preparing financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that impact our financial position and results of operations. These estimates
and assumptions are affected by.our application of accounting policies. Below we describe certain critical
accounting policies that we believe are important to the understanding of our results of operations and financial
position. In addition, please refer to Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of
our accounting policies.

' Imangible Assets |

[
At December 31, 2006 our assets 1ncluded $634 million of goodwilt and $67 million of other definite-lived
intangible assets. Under Statement lof Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets,” we are required to test the fair value of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibles on an
annual basis and between annual tests| jin certain circumstancés. Application of the goodwill impairment test
requires judgment, including the identification of reporting units, assigning assets and liabilities to reporting
units, assigning goodwill to reporting units and determining the fair value of each reporting unit. Significant
judgments required to estimate the Ifair value of reporting units include estimating future cash flows,

32




i . . I

I
[
|
|
|

determining appropnate market multiples and other assumptions. We completed the lrnpalrment testing of
goodwill and determmed that there was no impairment to the goodwill recorded 1 1n our books and records as of.
May 31, 2006, the date that we have selected as an-annual date. The recogmtlon of any such impairment
would have resulted in a charge to income in the period in'which the impairment ‘was determined. While we
believe that our testing was appropriate, the use of different assumnptions mayresult in recognizing some
impairment of goodwill in our financial statements.

Impairment of Investment Securtttes

SFAS No. 115, “Accountmg for Certain Investments in Debt and Equtty Secuntles” and Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB™) 59, “Accountmg for Noncurrent
Marketable Eqmty Securities” and FASB Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITFH) 03-01, “The Meaning of
Other-Than-Temporary Impalrment and - Its Application to Certain Investments” provnde guidance . on
determining when -an investment is other-than-temporanly impaired. We perlodlcally evaluate our investments,
for other-than-temporary declines in value. To determine if an other-than- te‘:'nporary decline exists, we
evaluate, among other factors, general market conditions, the duration and extent to which the fair value is less
than cost, as well 'as our intent and ability to hold the investment. Addmonally, we consider the financial
health of and near-term business outlook for a counterparty, including factors such as industry performance
and operational cash flow. If an other-than-temporary decline in value is determined to exist, the unrealized
investment loss net of tax, in accumulated other comprehensive income, is reallzed as a charge to net income
in that period. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further mformatlon

Accountmg for Iiicome Taxes

SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” establishes financial accounting and reporting standards for
the effect of income taxes. The objectives of accounting for income taxes are to recogmze the amount of taxes
payable or refundable for the current year and deferred tax liabilities and assets for Ithe future tax consequences
of events that have been recognized.in an entity’s financial statements or tax returns. Judgment is required i in;
assessing the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in our, financial statements or tax’
returns. Fluctuatlons in the actual outcome of these future tax consequences could 1mpact our fi nanclall
position or our results of operations. !

' g - 1
| .

Forward-Lookin;g Information and Risks : T i

From time to time, information we provide or information included in our filings with the SEC (including‘
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons and the Notes to,
Consolidated Findncial Statements in this Form 10-K) may contain statements that are not historical facts, but'
are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 21E of the Secuntles Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended. These statements relate to future events or future fi nanma] performance and reﬂectt
management’s expectations and opinions. In some cases, you can identify forward looking statements by.
terminology such as “may,” “will,” “could,” “would,” “should,” “expect,” “plan * “anticipate,” “intend,”.
“believe,” “estimate,” “predict,” “potential,” .or comparable . terminology. These statements are only,
predlctlons and our actual future. results may differ significantly from those anttcnpated in any forward-looking;
statements due to numerous known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors .All of the forward--
looking statements are qualified in their entirety by reference to the factors dlscussed below and elsewhere in
this report. These factors may notbe exhaustive, and we cannot predict the extent to which any. factor, or
combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those predicted in any forward-|
looking statements. We undertake no responsibility to update publicly or r'ev1se any forward-looking’
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or any other reason. i '

t

Risks, uncertamttes and other factors that pertam to our business and the effects of which may cause our assels:

under management earnings, revenues, profit margins, and/or our stock price to declme include: (1) the effects’
~ of the substantial competition that we, like all market participants, face in the investment management
business; (2) our: inability to access third-party distribution channels to market our products.or-a relatedq
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reduction in fees we might receive for semces provided by. these channels; (3) the adverse effects of declines
in securities markets and/or poor mvestment performance by our managers on our assets under management
and future offerings; (4) a decline in the market for closed-end, mutual funds and managed accounts; (5) the
adverse effect of increases in interest rates from their present levels on the net asset value of our assets under
management that are invested in fi xed -income securities; (6) a significant and sustained decline in equity
markets resulting in a significant decrease in our assets under management which would result in a reduction in
revenue; (7) our failure to comply with contractual requirements and/or guidelines in our client relationships;

(8) our failure to comply with various éovemment regulations, including federal and state securities laws, and
the rules of the National Association of Securities Dealers; (9) our reliance on revenues from investment
management contracts that are subject to annual renewal by the independent board of trustees overseeing the
related funds according to their terms; \(10) the loss.of key employees that could lead to loss of assets; (11)
burdensome regulatory developments; ](]2) the impact of accounting pronouncements; {13) the effect of
increased leverage on us as a result of our incurrence of additional indebtedness as a result of our share
repurchase from STA; and (14) unforeseen developments in litigation involving the securities mdustry or the

Company. See Item 1A, “Rlsk Factors”.

Item 7a. Quantitative and Qualitati\ﬁe Disclosures About Market Risk

Market Risk o 1
The following infermation, and infom[lation included: elsewhere in this report, describe the key aspects of

certain financial instruments that have market risk.
|

| \

Interest Rate Sensitivity

As of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, we had $100 million and $150 million, respectively,
outstanding under our senior revolving,credit facility. The rate of interest payable under the agreement is, at
the Company’s option, a function of either one of various floatmg rate indices or the Federal Funds rate. We
estimate that a 100 basis point 1ncrease (1 percentage point) in interest rates from the level at December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005, would result in &' $1.0 million and $1.5 million increase, respectively, in annual
interest expense; however it would have no impact on the fair value of the debt at December 31, 2006 or
December 31, 2005. In addition to the debt outstanding under our revolving credit facility at December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005, we also had $550 million of senior unsecured notes, including $250 million of
5-year notes and $300 million of lO—year notes. The 5-year notes will bear interest at an annual fixed rate of
5.0% payable semi-annually, begmmng Match 15, 2006. The 10-year senior notes will bear interest at an
annual fixed rate of 5.5% payable semi-annually, also beginning March 15, 2006. A change in interest rates
would have had no impact on interest ‘mcurred on our fixed rate debt or cash flow, but would have had an
impact on the fair- value of the debt. We estimate that a 100 basis point increase in interest rates from the
levels at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, would have resulted in a net decrease in the fair value of
our debt of approximately $27 million and $31 million at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005.

Qur investments consist primarily of Ccimpany-sponsored managed investment funds that invest in a variety of

.asset classes. - Additionally, the Company periodically invests in new advisory accounts to establish a

performance history prior to a potential‘ product launch. Company-sponsored funds and accounts are carried
on our consolidated financiai statements at fair market value and are subject to the investment performance of
the underlying sponsored fund or accqunt Any unrealized gain or loss:is recognized upon the sale of the
investment. The carrying value of the Company’s investments in fixed-income funds or accounts, which
expose us to interest rate risk, was approx:mate]y $63 million and $45 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively. We estimate that a 100 ba51s point increase in interest rates from the levels at December 31,

2006, would result in a net decrease ef approximately $1.8 million in the fair value of the fixed-income
investments at December 31, 2006. We estimate that a 100 basis point increase in interest rates from the levels
at December 31, 2005, would have resulted in a net decrease of approxnmately $1.7 million in the fair value of

the fixed-income investments at December 31, 20085.
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Also included in investments at December 31, 2006, are certain swap agreements ‘and futures contracts that are
sensitive to changes in interest rates. The futures contracts and swap agreements are being used to mitigate
overall market risk related to our investments in recently created product portfolllbs that are not yet marketed.
The fair value of these instruments totaled approximatcly $0.3 million at December 31, 2006, and December
31, 2005. We estimate that a 100 basis point increase in interest rates from thellevels at December 31, 2006
and 2005, would have resulted in a net increase in the fair market value of the open derivatives of $1.7 million.
See Note 5 “Derivative Financial Instruments” to our Consolidated Financial Stat?'ments for more information.
' i
Equity Market Sensitivity j
As discussed above in the interest rate sensmwty section, we invest in certain Company—sponsored managed
investment funds and accounts that invest in a variety of asset classes. The carr)'fmg value of the Company’s
investments in funds and accounts subject to equity price risk is approximately $55 million and $45 million, at -
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, we estimate that a 10%
adverse change in equity prices would have resulted in decreases of approximately $5 million in the fair value
of our equity securities. The model to determine sensitivity assumes a corresponding shift in all equity prices.
An adverse movement in the equity price of our holdings in prlvately-heid' companies cannot be easily
quantified as our ability to realize returns on our investment depends on the investees® ability to raise
additional capital and/or derive cash inflows from continuing operations, !
1

Inflation

|

Qur assets are, to a large extent, liquid in nature and therefore not significantly affected by inflation. However,
inflation may result in increases in cur expenses, such as employee compensatioﬁ‘ advertising and promotional
costs, and office occupancy costs. To the extent inflation, or the expectation théreof results in rising interest
rates or has other adverse effects upon the securities markets and on the value of financial instruments, it may
adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations, A substantlal ‘decline in the value of fixed-
income or equity investments could adversely affect the net asset value of f’unds and accounts we manage,
which in turn would result in a decline in investment advisory and performance fee revenue.

|
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplemfntary Data

Consolidated Balance Shects . iA .

(in thousands, except for share data) E
|
' December 31,
I 2006 2005
s |
Cash and cash equivalents | $ 223,168 $ 128,933
Mznagement and distribution fees receivable ‘ 87,239 ) 61,932
Other receivables \ 23,481 - 22387
Fumiture, equipment, and leasehold improvements, at c'ost less accumulated depreciation
and amortization of $67,973 and $58,950, rcspccuvcly 33,454 31,926
Investments - 129,099 121,273
' Goodwill ‘| 634,290 . 625,267
Other intangible assets, at cost less accumulated amortization of $29,217 and $20,785, cespectively 67,374 62,307
! Current taxes receivable | 4,007 4377
Other assets l 25,660 . 18,815
b ; $ 1,227,772 3 1,077,217
|
Liabiliti 1 Stockholders' Eaui |
Short-Term Obligations: ! ’
Notes payable ‘ $ 100,000 % 150,000
Accounts payable ! 13,474 , 15,990
Accrued compensation and other expenses . | 120,842 86,644
QOther short-term liabilities ! 24 962 12,930
; Total Short-Term Obligations t 259,278 265,564
Long-Term Obligatons: : :
Senior term notes ) 544,504 543,733
| Deferred compensation | 41,578 36,585
Deferred income tax liability, net i 23,280 26,319
Other long-term liabilities | 23,444 23,186
Total Long-Term Obligations : 632,806 629,823
Total Liabilities ‘ 892,084 895,387
Minority interest ! 44,969 . 25,007
Cominon stockholders' equity: ‘
Class A common stock, $.01 par value, 160,000, 000 shares anthonzed,
120,911,480 shares issued at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively 1,209 1,209
Additional paid-in capital i 276,479 246,565
Retained earnings ! : 1,091,136 965,058
Unamortized cost of restricted stock awards i ' {21,796) (18,337)
Accumulated other comprehensive income/ (foss) l (1,141) 864
I 1,345,887 1,195,359
Less common stack held in treasury, at cost (42,096,405 and 43,196,377 shares, respectively) {1,055,168) {1,038,536)
Total common stockholders' equity 290,719 156,823

5 1,227,772 $ 1,077,217

I

|

]

1

Sez accomparying notes fo consolidated financial statements. |
l

|

[
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Consolidated Statements of Income

(in thousands, except per share data)

Operating revenues:

Investment advisory fees from assets under management

Product distribution
Performance fees/other revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Cotnpensation and benefits
Advertising and promotional costs
Occupancy and equipment costs
Amortization of intangible assets
Travel and entertainment
Outside and professional services
Minority interest expense
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

Other income/ (expense)
Net interest expense
Income before taxes
Income taxes:

Current :
Deferred '

b

Total income taxes

Net income

Average common and common equivalent shares outstanding:

Basic
Diluted

Earnings per common share:
Basic

Diluted

See accompanying notes to consolidated finandial statements.

Year Endedeecember 31,
2006 2005 2004
| ‘
685,847 § 559,663 § 475,814
4,745 | 8,356 8959
19,236 121,110 20,864
709,828 589,129 505,637
|
|
263,686 195,194 165,321
13,500 112,495 12,158
24,184 '(21,648 19,740
8,433 4 5,492 5,118
10,158 4 8,387 7,981
30,811 125,002 22,216
6,230 1 5,809 1,875
31,782 125,242 18,353
388,784 299,239 252,762
I ‘
15,726 't 7,888 7,548
(28,166) (18939) (7.916)
308,604 278,839 252,507
i
123,000 103,597 87,723
(2,076) | 4086 8,376 -
120,924 107,683 96,099
187,680 § 171,156 % 156,408
1
77,852 181,356 92,671
|
83,148 186,111 96,121
L
241 § 1 210 % 1.69
226 % ! 199 § .1.63
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Consoalidated Statements of Changes in Common Stockholders’ Equity

(in thoasands} |
f Unamortized Accumulated
Class A Clasa B Additional Cost of Other
Common  Commeon Paid-In Retained Restricted Comprehensive Treasury
Stock Seack Capital Earuings Stock Awards  Income/{Losy) Stock Toual
Palance at December 31, 2003 $ 476§ 1 733§ 188899 § 763301 § (50 § 261§ (471.738) § _ 4TBORD
Net income ! 156,408 156,408
Cash dividends paid | (63,979) (63,979)
Purchase of treasury stock \ (52,076) (52,076)
Compensation expense on options I 20417 . a0417
Exercise of stock options | (5.857) {1,149) 37,257 30,256
Issuance of deferred stock I 66) ©o300 234
Grant of restricted stock 29 (€3] 60 -
Amortization of restricted :
stock awards 62 62
Tax effect of options exercised | 11,643 11,643
Other comprehensive income 3,533 3,533
Balance at December 31, 2004 $ 4763 733§ 215002 5 854540 § an s 802§ (48G,107) § 585478
Net income . : 171,156 171,156
Cash dividends paid (62,805) (62,805)
Conversion of B shares 1o A 733 133 A
Purchase of treasury stock ! 636,113 (636,112
Comperisation expense on options ! 14,520 . ’ 14,520
‘Exercise of stock options | {9,754) {10,399) 73,852 53,699
Grant of restricted stock I 12,557 23,497 10,640 .
Forfeit of restricted stock | Ty (719} -
Amortization of restricted |
stock awards | 2218 : 4218
Tax effect of options excrcised | 26,022 26,022
Tax effect of restricted stock granted ) 675 - 675
Other comprehensive income/(loss) | (28) {28)
Balince at Dedember 31, 2005 $ 1200 % - 1 246565 § 065058 § (18,337} § 864§ (LO3B53G) §  15GAZ
Net income | 187,680 187,680
Cash dividends paid | (73,139) ) 73,139
Purchase of treasury stock (90,941) (90,9413
Compensation expense on options ! 17,694 e 17,694
Exercise of stock options i {10,595) 3912 66,145 50,462
Grant of restricted stock 7,542 16,207} 8,755 .
Issuance of deferred stock } 83 188 m
Forfeit of restricted stock 779 ()]
Amaortization of restricted ! -
stock awards f 12,059 12,059
Tax effect of options excrcised ! 22,801 22,801
Tax effect of restricted stock granted i 14 14
Other comprehensive income/(loss) . (2,005) (2,005}
Balance at December 31, 2006 $ 1209 % % 276479 % 1091136 § (21.796) § (141} 5 (1055168) § 290719
|
!
|
Comprehensive Income (in 000s): i 2006 2005 2004
INELINCOME. . ..ceeeatiiaiii bttt deemcrice e eentanseneraed e $ 187680 % 17,156 ¥ 156,408
Other comprehensive income: !
Unrealized gains/ (losses) on markerable equity securitics, net of tax 4197 1,847 3,392
Reclassification adjustments for realized (gains)/losses e {3.321) 2,195 (136)
Acceleration of terminated cash low hedge............. - - 1,14 -
Terminated cash flow hedge. ....cvveveeererercrsirensenennn. (241) 1,529 276
Deferred tax impact of terminated cash fow hedge..............0..... (503) - -
Funded status of qualified pension plan, netof ax. ..., {2134 {2.351) -
Foreign currency translation adjustments. ..., SOV 3 1 1
Subtotal: other comprehensive meome/(loss) | (2,005) (28) 3,533
Comprehensive Income , § 185675 § 171,128 $ 159,941
) |
Change in Shares Quistanding (n 000s); ' 2006 2005 2004
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year.................... : . 77,715 92,905 92,506
Shares issued under equity incentive plans............. Lo 3,083 3,907 2219
Shares acquired. ..o.oeoeveemrerinnreiienienn, . (1,983) (904) (1.820)
Repurchase from STA. ... " - {18,193) -
Shares cutstanding at the end of the year. ... 78,815 71,715 §2.905

2o d clot

Ser accompanying noses fo bdated fi 3 !
|
The Company began expensing the cost of stock options on April 1, 2()0{4.‘ All prior period financial information has been restared.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
{in thousands)

|
Cash flows from gperating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided from operating activities:
Deferred income taxes
Depreciation of office property, equipment, and leaseholds
Unrealized (gaing)/losses from available-for-sale investments
Amortzation of intangible assers
Amortization of debt related items, net
Compensation expense for equity plans
Net (increase) decrease in assets:
Management and distribution fees receivable
Other receivables
Other assets
Net increase (decrease) in Labilities:
Accrued compensation and other expenses
Deferred compensation
Current taxes payable
Accounts payable
Other liabilities
Other i
"Net cash provided from operating activities

Cash flows from finandng acivities:
Praceeds from loans and notes payable
Proceeds from senior term notes
Repayments of notes and loans payable
Net detferred debt issuance related items
Dividends paid !
Proceeds from stock options exercised
Acquisition of treasury stock
Other, consisting primarily of the tax effect of options exercised
- Net cash used for financing activities

Cash flows from z'nw:ﬁrlzg acswities:
Santa Barbara acquisition
Purchase of office property and equipment
Proceeds from siles of investment securities
Purchases of investment securitics
Net change in consolidated mutual funds
Contingent consideration for Symphony acquisidon
Repurchase of NW(Q} minority members' interests
Other, consisting primarily of the change in other investments
; Net cash used for investing activities

Effect of excchange rate .rbangr.r on cath and cash equivalents

Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equiva)ents
Cash and cash :qﬂimltlnm

Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated  finandial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
187,680 § 171,156 156,408
{2,076) 4,086 8,376
9,425 8,745 7,900
{5,895) (1,549) {388)
8,433, 5,492 5118
533, (3,753) (637)
41,370, 19,221 20,479
b
(25,308) (8,995) 4,069
8837, (1,886) (7,476)
(6,842) 1,625 1,221
- 32908, 18,888 11,825
4,993 2,037 3,840
370, (8,632) (15,415)
(2,516) 494 858
(4,619 4,875 (4,193)
(1,397) (3,245) 4
245,956!] 208,559 191,989
- 860,000 .
- © 550,000 -
£50,000) {1,010,000) .
- (4,661) 3,846
(73,139) (62,805) ~ {63,979)
59,462 153,699 30,256
{90,941} (636,112 (52,076)
22,8111 " 26,697 11,643
(131,807)! (223,182} {70,310)
. (49,765) -
{11,123 £13,494) {5,634)
46,884 l 29,452 2,543
(33,765_)‘ (13477 {54,718)
5,7161 (6,604) ;
- '] - (1,639)
(22,642) (22,800) {15,424)
17} 10,883 968
{19,913 {65,805) (73.904)
1
(1‘)| 1 1
94,235 (80,427 41,776
]
128,933 209,360 161,584
2231681 $ 128,933 209,360

|
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIF lCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{
General Information and Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Nuveen Investments, Inc. ("the Company” or
“Nuveen Investments”) and its majority-owned subsidiaries and have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All significant intercompany
transactions and accounts have been eliminated in consolidation.

_ i

Nuveen Investments markets its highly specialized investment teams, each with its own brand name and area
of expertise: NWQ, specializing in value-style equities; Nuveen, focused on fixed-income investments; Santa
Barbara, committed to growth equities; Tradewinds, specializing in global equities; Rittenhouse, dedicated to
“blue-chip” growth equities; and Symphony, with expertise in alternative investments as well as equity and
credit strategies. |

Operations of Nuveen Investments a:%c organized around its principal advisory subsidiaries, which are
registered investment advisers under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. These advisory subsidiaries
manage the Nuveen mutual funds and closed-end funds and provide investment services for individual and
institutional managed accounts. Additionally, Nuveen Investments, LLC, a registered broker and dealer in
securities under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, provides investment product distribution and related
services for the Company’s managed funds.

I

Sale of The 5t. Paul Travelers Compames Inc.’s Ownership Interest in Nuveen Investments

On April 7, 2005, The St. Paul Trave]ers Companies, Inc. (“STA”) sold approximately 40 million shares of
Nuveen Investments’ common stock in a secondary underwritten public offering at $34.00 per share.

: L
In addition, the Company repurchased $600 million of Nuveen Investments common stock directly from STA
at a price of $32.98 per share, or approximately 18.2 million shares. - The repurchase of these shares was
completed through two steps — a $200 million (6.0 million shares) repurchase was completed on April 7, 2005,
and a $400 million forward purchase (plus interest) was settled on July 28, 2005. The entire $600 million
repurchase has been recorded by Nuveen Investments as if it were completed in its entlrety on April 7, 2005.
As such, effective April 7, 2003, Nuveen Investments had approximately 75.9 million shares of commen stock
outstanding for the purpose of compu';mg basic earnings per share. Upon the closing of the secondary
offering, the Company was no longer a majority-owned subsidiary of STA, and, as of the end of September
2005, all of STA’s remaining ownership iinterest had been sold.

|

Expensing Stock Options !
Effective April 1, 2004, the Company began expensing the cost of stock options in accordance with the fair
value recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensatlon » Under the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, stock-based
compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the value of the award and is recognized as expense
over the lesser of the options’ vesting pelnod or the related employee service period. A Black-Scholes option-
pricing model was used to determine the fair value of each award at the time of the grant.

|
The retroactive restatement method described in SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation —
Transition and Disclosure” was adopted and the results for prior years have been restated. Compensation cost
recognized is the same as that which would have been recognized had the fair value method of SFAS No. 123
been applied from its ongmal effective date. ‘Prior to April 1, 2004, the Company accounted for stock option
plans under the provisions of APB Opmlon No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and related
interpretations. :
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 123 (Revised
2004), “Share-Based Payment” {(“SFAS 'No. 123R™). SFAS No. 123R is a revision of SFAS No. 123, and
supersedes APB Opinion No. 25 and its ;related implementation guidance. SFAS No. 123R focuses primarily

i
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on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services tlhrough share-based payment
transactions. SFAS No. 123R requires a public entity to measure the cost of e'r]nployee services received in
exchange for the award of equity instruments based on the fair value of the award 'at the date of grant. The cost
will be recognized over the period during which an employee is required to prowde services in exchange for
the award. SFAS No. 123R requires the use of a slightly different method of accounting for forfeitures.
Beginning in 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R. No cumulatlve accounting adjustment was
recorded, as this change in methodology did not have a material impact onlthe Company’s consolidated
financial statements. ' |
Other i
Certain other amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclass:ﬁed to conform to the 2006
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income or stockholders' quulty

Use of Estimates i
These financial statements rely, in part, on estimates. Actual results could dlffer from these estimates. In the
opinion of management, all necessary adjustments (consisting of normal recurrmg accruals) have been
reflected for a fair presentation of the results of operations, financial posmon and cash flows in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. :

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, investment instruments with matuntles of three months or
less and other highly liquid investments, including commercial paper and money market funds, which are
readily convertible to cash. Amounts presented on our consolidated balance sheets approx1mate fair value.
Included in cash and cash equivalents are approximately $5 million of treasury bills segregated in a special
reserve account for the benefit of customers under rule 15¢3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell ‘t

Securities purchased under agreements to resell are treated as collateralized f‘ nancmg transactions and are

carried at the amounts at which such securities will be subsequently resold, 1ﬁ'clud1ng accrued interest, and
approximate fair value. The Company's exposure to credit risks associated iwnh the nonperformance . of
counterparties in fulfilling these contractual obligations can be dlrectly impacted by market fluctuations that
may impair the counterparties’ ability to satisfy their obligations. It is the Compﬁhy s policy to take possession
of the securities underlying the agreements to resell or enter into tri- part)‘rI agreements, which include
segregation of the collateral by an independent third party for the benefit of | the Company. The Company
monitors the value of these securities daily and, if necessary, obtains addltlonal collateral to assure that the
agreements are fully secured. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had approximately $50 million
and $20 million; respectively, in securities purchased under agreements to resell.

1

The Company utilizes resale agreements to invest cash not required to fund dallyl operations. The level of such
investments will fluctuate on a daily basis. Such resale agreements typically m?mrc on the day following the
day on which the Company enters into such agreements. Since these agreements are highly liquid investments,
readily convertible to cash, and mature in less than three months, the Company mcludes these amounts in cash
equivalents for balance sheet and cash flow purposes. l_

Securities Transactions l

i
Securities transactions entered into by the Company's broker-dealer subsidiary|are recorded on a settlement
date basis, which is generally three business days after the trade date. Securities owned are valued at market
value with profit and loss accrued on unsettled transactions based on the trade date. 5

Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements }

Furniture and equ1pment primarily computer equipment, is depreciated on a stralght -line basis over estimated
useful lives ranging from three to ten years. Leasehold improvements are amomzed over the lesser of the
economic useful life of the improvement or the remaining term of the lease. The Company capitalizes certain
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costs incurred in the development of internal-use software. Software development costs are amortized over a
period of not more than five years. E

Investments f
Realized gains on the sale of investme;nts are calculated based on the specific identification method and are
recorded in “Other Income/Expense” on the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

Investments consist of securities classified as either: non-marketable trading, or available-for-sale.
I

Of the approximate $129 million in tota] investments at December 31, 2006, approximately $55 million relates
to equity-based funds and accounts and $74 million relates to fixed-income funds or accounts.
|

Also included in total investments of $129 million and $121 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, on the accompanying consolldated balance sheets are underlying securities from three funds
managed by the Company (see Note 12, “Consolidated Funds™). These underlying securities approximate $35
. million and $28 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and are excluded from the
discussion, below, regarding the Company s classification of investments as either non-marketable, trading, or
available-for sale. As a result of being |the sole investor in the three funds referenced above at December 31,
2005 and the majority investor as of December 31, 2006, the Company is required to consolidate these funds in
its consolidated financial statements. Although the underlying securities of these fund investments would be
classified as “trading” securities by the funds if the funds were to follow SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity 'Securities,” the Company does not classify these underlying securities

as “trading” securities, as the Company’s investment is at the fund level. In addition, the Company’s objective
for holding an investment in these three|funds is not to buy or sell frequently nor is it to generate profits. The
Company’s objective is to hold the fund investments until such time that they are majonty-owned by outside
investors. !
J
Non-marketable securities are mvestments that are saleable, but for which no ready market exists. These
investments are carried at cost. At Decem'ber 31, 2006, the Company did not hold any investments that it
classified as non-marketable. At December 31, 2005 apprommately $30 million of ‘the Company’s total
investments were classified ‘as non- marketab]e which represented non-voting common stock in a prwateiy
held institutional equity manager (Instltutlonal Capital Corporation).

Trading securities are securities bought }and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term.
These investments are reported at falr value, with unrealized gains and losses included in earnings. At
December 31, 2006 and 2003, approxlmately $27 million and $22 million of investments, respectively, were
classified as trading securities. As of |December 31, 2006 and 2005, approximately $12 million and $11
million of these securities, respectlvcly, were in products or portfolios that are not currently marketed by the
Company but may be offered to mvestors in the future. The fair value for these products is determined through
a combination of quoted market pnces as well as a valuation of any derivatives employed by means of
discounted cash flow analysis. The remammg balance of approximately $14 million and $10 million"as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectlvely, included as trading securities is our investment in Certain
Company-sponsored mutual funds. The purpose of these investments is to mitigate the Company’s interest
rate exposure for those participants in the deferred compensation program who have elected to defer
compensation with such deferred compensation earning interest based on the rate of return of one of several
managed funds sponsored by the Company. To mitigate exposure and to minimize the volatility of the
Company’s deferred compensation liability, the Company purchases shares of the underlying funds at the time
of the deferral. | :
I .

Investments not classified as either non-marketable or trading are classified as available-for-sale securities.
These investments are carried at fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses reported net of tax as a
separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income until realized. Realized gains and losses are
reflected as a component of non-operating income/{expense). At December 31, 2006 and 2005, approximately
$66 million and $40 million of investrilnents, respectively, were classified as available-for-sale and consist
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primarily of Company- sponsored products or portfolios that are not currently bemg marketed by the Company

but may be offered to investors in the future. These marketable securities are camed at fair value, which is
based on quoted market prices. ]

The cost, gross unrealized holding gains, gross unrealized holding losses, and fé'r value of available-for-sale
securities by major security type at December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as follows: '

(in 000s) Gross G ross
Unrealized Unreallzed
Cost Holding Gains Holdmg Losses Fair Value
At December 31, 2006 |]
Incubation strategies $ 24,722 $ 2712 3 !(3 1) $ 27403
Sponsored funds 20,559 1,088 (40) 21,607
Other , 17.154 144 L. 17.298

i £ 62435 3 3.944 § 00 —3.66.308

At December 31, 2005 i

Incubation strategies $ 24,249 $ 2,479 $ (28) $ 26,700
Sponsored funds 8.620 479 (l 43) . 8,956
Other 4.203 (26) 4,177

The Company periodically evaluates its investments for other-than-temporary declines in value. Other-than-
temporary declines in value may exist when the fair value of an investment |éecurity has been below the
carrying value for an extended period of time. [f an other-than-temporary decline in value is determined to
exist, the unrealized investment loss net of tax in accumulated other comprche'ﬁmve income is realized as a
charge to net income in that period. At December 31, 2006, for the six mvestmems that have unrealized losses
for greater than 12 months, the Company believes that all of these unrealized losses are only temporary and are
due to temporary market conditions. Supportmg this conclusion is the mc rease in the value of these
investments, and commensurate decline in total unrealized losses at December 31, 2006, compared to total
unrealized losses at December 31, 2005. The following table presents information about the Company’s
investments with unrealized losses at December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in 000s): |

: Less than 12 months 12 months or longer | Total

; Fair Unrealized  Fair Unrealized ,| Fair Unrealized
December 31, 2006 Value Losses Value Losses /| Value Losses
Sponsored funds $ 2,000 $ 23) $ 584 § (UM S 2,584 $ (40)
Incubation strategies 1,339 (31 - - | _1339 (30

Total temporarily

impaired securities $3339 $ (54 §$ .58 & _(17) | §3923 B (1)

December 31, 2005 i

Sponsored funds §5125 $ (139) $ 296 $ (30) :$ 5421 § (169)
Incubation strategies 987 (28) - ~ 987 (28)

Total temporarily

impaired securities $6,112 § (167) § 296 £ _(30) | $6408 _§ (197)

Revenue Recognition

Investment advisory fees from assets under management are recognized ratably over the period that assets are
under management. Performance fees are recognized only at the performance mleasurement dates contained in
the individual account management agreements and are dependent upon performance of the account exceeding
agreed-upon benchmarks over the relevant period. Some of the Compan'y $ investment management
agreements provide that, to the extent certain enumerated expenses exceed a speuf" ied percentage of a fund’s
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or a portfolio’s average net assets for a given year, the advisor will absorb such expenses through a reduction
in management fees. Investment advnsory fees are recorded net of any such expense reductions. Investment
advisory fees are also recorded net of any sub-advisory fees paid by the Company, based on the terms of those
arrangements. :

Accumulated Other Comprehensive [nciiome/(Loss)

The Company’s other comprehensive income/(loss) consists of: changes in unrealized gains and losses on
certain investment securities classified as available-for-sale (recorded net of tax); reclassification adjustments
for realized gains/(losses) on those investment securities classified as available-for-sale; activity from
terminated cash flow hedges; activity related to the Company’s qualified pension and post-retirement plans;
and foreign currency translation adjustments.
o

The changes in unrealized gains and| {losses) {net of tax) on certain investment securities classified as
available-for-sale were approximately|$0 9 million, ($0.3 million) and $3.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, |respect1vely The related cumulative tax effects of the changes in
unrealized gains and losses on those 1nvestment securities classified as available-for-sale were deferred tax
benefits/(liabilities) of ($0.3 mllhon)‘m 2006, $0.2 million in 2005 and ($2.1 million) in 2004, The
reclassification adJustments for realized gains/(losses) for those investment securities classified as available-
for-sale resulted in gains of approximately $3.3 million, $2.2 miliion and $0.1 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. ; .

During 2006, the Company did not have any new activity resulting from cash flow hedges. During 2005, the
Company had two different sources of ¢ actmty from terminated cash flow hedges: (1) the acceletation of the
amortization of the deferred loss resultmg from a series of Treasury rate lock transactions related to the private
placement debt; and (2) the deferral of' a gain and its related amortization resulting from a series of Treasury
rate lock transactions related to the Senior Term Notes.

: [
The first source of 2005 activity from termmated cash flow hedges relates to the private placement debt. As
discussed further in Note 5, “Derwatwe Financial Instruments,” the Company had incurred a deferred loss
during 2003 in connection with a series of Treasury rate lock transactions that had been entered into in
anhmpatmn of the private placement debt {see Note 4, “Debt™). This loss was being reclassified into current
earmnings commensurate with the recogmtlon of interest expense on the private placement debt. The
amortization of this loss was approx1mately $0.1 million and $0.3 million for the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2004, respectively. At December 31, 2004, the remaining unamortized loss from these Treasury rate
lock transactions was approximately $1 I million. On April 6, 2005, the Company made an early repayment
of the entire $300 million of private placemem debt. As a result of this early repayment,-the -Company
accelerated the recognition of the remammg $1.1 million of unamortized deferred loss relating to those
Treasury rate lock transactions. At December 31, 2005, there was no remaining, unamortized loss relating to
these Treasury rate lock transactions. i

I

The second source of 2005 activity from terminated cash flow hedges relates to the Senior Term Notes. As
discussed further in Note 5, “Denvatwe Financial Instruments,” during 2005, the Company deferred a $1.6
million gain that resulted from another series of Treasury rate lock transactions; these Treasury rate lock
transactions were entered into in anticipation of the issuance of the Senior Term Notes (see Note 4, “Debt,” for
additional information). This $1.6 mllhon gain is being reclassified into current eammgs commensurate with
the recognition of interest expense on the 5-year and 10-year term debt. As the gain resulting from these
Treasury rate lock transactions did not occur until 2005, there was no amortization for the year ended
December 31, 2004. For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, approximately $0.1 million and $0.2
million of this gain, respectively, were|recla531ﬁed from deferred gain in other comprehensive income to a
reduction of interest expense. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the remaining unamortized gain on these
Treasury rate lock transactions approximated $1.3 million and $1.5 million, respectively. During 2007, the
Company expects to reclassify approxim'\ately £0.3 million of the deferred gain into interest expense.

[
\
t
\

|
! 44

|
[




i
!

The next component of the Company’s other comprehensive income/(loss) relates to the Company’s pension
and post-retirement plans. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company updated. certain actuarial
assumptions used to determine the accumulated benefit obligation (“ABO™) for 1ts qualified pension plan. As
a result, the Company’s qualified pension plan was determined to be underﬁmded on an ABQ basis as of
December 31, 2005. Consequently, a charge was recorded to stockholders’ equrty, net of income tax benefits,
as a component of other comprehensive loss, of approximately $2.4 million. 'On September 29, 2006, the
FASB issued a new pension standard, SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accountmg for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans” (“SFAS No. 1587). (See Note 8§, “Retlrement Plans,” for additional
information.} At December 31, 2006, an additional charge was recorded to stockholders equity, net of income
tax benefits, as a component of other comprehensive loss, of approximately $2 2 million for the Company’s
qualified and excess pension plans. In addition, at December 31, 2006, a gain of approximately $75,000 was
recorded as a component of other comprehensive income related to the Compe'ny s post-retirement benefits
plan.

. t
Finally, the last component of the Company’s other comprehensive income/(loss) relates to foreign currency
translation adjustments. For the year ended December 31, 2006, approx1mately $3 000 of a foreign currency
translation loss was recorded into other comprehensive income. The Company recorded approximately $1,000
of foreign currency translation gains for each of the years ended December 31 2_Q05 and 2004.
The Company’s total comprehensive income was approximately $185.7 mllhon in 2006, $171.1 million in
2005, and $159.9 million in-2004. :l :
Goodwill Jl '
In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other lmanglble Assets” (“SFAS No.
142} SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill and intangible assets with mdeﬁnllte useful lives no longer be
amortized, but instead that they be tested for impairment at least annually using a two-step process. Ozher
intangtble assets continue to be amortized over their useful lives. !

1

The Company has chosen May 31 as its measurement date for the annual SFAS No. 142 impairment test.
Neither the initial SFAS No. 142 impairment test (as of January I, 2002), nor any of the subsequent, ongoing
annual SFAS No, 142 impairment tests (as of May 31) indicate any 1mpa1nnent] of goodwill. The Company
has identified five reporting units for purposes of the impairment test. These reporting units are one level
below our operating segment and were determined based on how we manage1 our business, including our
internal reporting structure, management accountability and resource prioritization process. The Company’s
SFAS No. 142 goodwill impairment test involves the use of estimates. Spec1f' cally, estimates are used in
assigning assets and liabilities to reporting units, assigning goodwill to reporting lumts and determining the fair
value of reporting units. While we believe that our testing was appropriate, the|use of different assumptions
may have resulted in recognizing some impairment of goodwill in our financial statements

The following table presents a reconciliation of activity in goodwill from December 31,2004 to December 31,

2006, as presented on our consolidated balance sheets: '
(in 000s) ' K
Balance at December 31, 2004 1% 549,811
Repurchase of 100% of NWQ Class 3 interests (see Note 6) i 22,500
Santa Barbara acquisition (see Note 11) i 52956
|
Balance at December 31, 2005 ; $ 625,267
Repurchase of NW(Q minority interests (see Note 6) - 22,500
Revised Santa Barbara intangible asset valuation . (13,497)
Addltlonal Santa Barbara acquisition costs l ' 20
Balance at December 31, 2006 18 634290
,

I
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Intangible assets consist primarily of the estimated value of customer relationships resulting from our
Symphony, NWQ, and Santa Barbara acquisitions. The Company does not have any intangible assets with
indefinite lives. The Company amomzes intangible assets over their estimated useful lives.

. [
The followmg table presents a reconciliation of activity in other intangible assets from December 31, 2004 to
December 31, 2006, as presented on our consolidated balance sheets:

Intangible Assets

(in 000s) |
|
Balance at December 31, 2004 $ 53,398
Santa Barbara acquisition (see Note 11) 14,400
Amortization of: |
Symphony customer relationships (2,223)
Sympheny internally developed software (324)
NWQ customer relationships (2,544)
Santa Barbara customer relationships (see Note 11) (400)
Balance at December 31, 2005 § 62307
b .
Santa Barbara acquisition (see Note 11):
Customer relationships © 11,800
Trademark / tradenan’}e 1,700
Amortization of: !
Symphony customer relatlonshlps (2,223)
Symphony internally developed software (191
NWQ customer reiatnonshlps (2,544)
Santa Barbara customer relationships (see Note 11) (3,239)
Santa Barbara Trademark / Tradename (see Note 11) {236)
Balance at December 31, 2006 ‘ 5 67374
|

l

The followmg table reﬂects the gross carrying amounts and the accumulated amortization amounts for the
Company’s intangible assets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005:

(in 000s) i As of December 31, 2006 As of December 31, 2005
: Gross Gross
1' Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
) Amount Amortization Ameount Amortization
Symphony acquisition- | : _
Customer relationships [ $43,800 $ 12,113 $ 43,800 $ 9,891
Internally developed software ' 1,622 1,622 1,622 1,432
Favorable lease . 369 369 369 369
NWQ acquisition- .
Customer relationships F 22,900 11,238 22,900 8,693
Santa Barbara acquisition- i
Customer relationships : 26,200 3,639 © 14,400 400
Trademark / Tradename It 1,700 236 - -
Total  $96,591 $29217 . $8309] $20785
|

For the years ended December 31,;2006 and 2005, the aggregate amortization expense relating to the

Company’s amortizable intangible assets was approximately $8.4 million and $5.5 million, respectively.

There were no unamortizable intangible assets at December 31, 2006 and 2005. The approximate useful lives

of these intangible assets are as follows: Symphony customer relationships — 19 years; Symphony internally
|
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developed software — 5 years; NWQ customer relationships — 9 years; Santa Barbara customer relationships —
9 years; and Santa Barbara Trademark/Tradename — 9 years. The estimated aggregate amortization expense
for each of the next five years is approximately: $7.9 million for each of 2007, 2008, 2009, and 201 0 and $6.8
million in 2011.° . l

i I
1

Other Rece:vabfes and Other Liabilities

Included in other receivables and other liabilities are receivables from and payables to broker-dealers and
customers, pnmarlly in conjunction with unsettled trades. These receivables wére approximately $2.0 million
and $9.0 million; and these payables were approx1mately $0.9 million and $4.6 mllllon at December 31, 2006
and 2005, respectlve]y

Other Assets '

At December 31 2006 and 2005, other assets consist primarily of approx1mately $11.7 million and $14.6
million, respectwely, in commissions advanced by the Company on sales of, certain mutual fund shares.
Advanced sales commission costs are being amortized over the lesser of the Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 12b-1 revenue stream period (one to eight years) or the penod during which the shares of
the fund upon which the commissions were paid remain outstanding. ‘~ ,
Fair Value of F fnancial Instruments : . . '
SFAS No. 107'l “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (“SFAS No. 1077) requtres the
disclosure of the estimated fair value of financial instruments. The fair value of a financial instrument is the
amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current fransaction betvreen willing parties, other than

in a forced or liquidation sale.
+

In deterrnmmg:the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company us‘es 8 variety of methods and’
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risk existing at each balance sheet date. For the majority
of financial mstruments including most derivatives, long-term investments and long-term. debt, standard
market conventions and techniques such as discounted cash flow analysis, optlﬁﬁ pricing models, replacement
cost and termination cost are used to determine fair value. Dealer quotes are u$'ed for the remaining financial
instruments. All methods of assessing fair value result in a general approximz:l'tion of value, and such value

may never actuqlly be realized. . . g ,

Co F
Cash and cash ‘equivalents, marketable securities, notes and other accounts recewable and investments are
financial assets with carrying values that approximate fair value because of the short maturity. of those
instruments. Accounts payable and other accrued expenses are financial liabilities with carrying values that
also approx1mate fair value because of the short maturity of those mstrumentsI The fair value of ]ong-term
debt is based on market prices. ) _ *

Lt

t

A comparison of the fair values and carrying amoints of these instruments is as ‘follows:

(in 000s) ' . : S - {

December 31, | 2006 { 2005
3 . Carrying Q?rrying \
: : Amount’ Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Assets: '
Cash and cash equivalents $223,168 $223,168 $128,933 . $128,933
Fees receivable . , 87,239 87239 61,932 61,932
Underlying securities in consolidated funds 35,195 35,195 28,377 . 28377
Marketable securities 80,367 80,367 T61,526 61,526
Non-marketable securities -- : - 30,434 30,600
Open derivatives 259 259 -- -

[y

|
|
Cther receivables ' 23,481 23,481 J[ 22387 ) 22,387
|
]
b
\
|
i
|
\
{
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Liabilities: i
Senior term notes ! $550,000 $533,228 $550,000 $541,047

Notes payable 160,000 100,000 150,000 150,000
Accounts payable 13,474 13,474 15,990 15,990

|
|
Open derivatives , ¥ 601 . 601 303 303
\
|

Leases

The Company leases its various ofﬁcef locations under cancelable and non-cancelable operating leases, whose
initial terms typically range from month-to-month to fifteen years, along with options that permit renewals for
additional periods.- Minimum rent is lexpensed on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, with any
applicable leasehold incentives applied as a reductlon to monthly lease expense.

Advertising and Promotional Costs |

Advertising and promotional costs iriclude amounts related to the marketmg and distribution of specific
products offered by the Company as well as expenses assoc_lated with promoting the Company's brands and
image. The Company's policy is to ex;?ense such costs as incurred.

Other Income/(Expense) &
Other mcome/(expense) includes realized gains and losses on mvestments and miscellaneous income,
including gam or loss on the disposal of property.

The followmg is a summary of Other Income/(Expense) for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004:

(in 0003) \

For the year ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Gains/(Losses) on Investments | $§ 15466 $ 4,802 3 4,128
Gains/(Losses) on Fixed Assets | . {171) (442) (10)
Miscellaneous Income/(Expense) 431 3.528 . 3.430

Total . , . 8 15726 S 7,888 3_-7.548

Total other mcome/(expense) for 2006 was $15.7 million. Included in the $15.5 million of gams on sale of
investments is approximately $10.1 ml"lol’l related to the sale of the Company’s investment in Institutional
Capital Corporation. Gains from salcs[ of investments also include approximately $4.8 million recognized on
the sale of seed investments in Company sponsored funds and accounts.

. Total other income/(expense) was $7.9 million in 2005. As a result of the early repayment of the private
placement debt, the Company accelerated the recognition of unamortized deferred gains and losses resulting
from various interest rate hedging activity associated with the private placement debt. This accelerated
recognition resulted in $3.6 million of miscellaneous income for the year. Supplementing this other income

was $4.8 million in gains recognized on the sale of seed investments,

I
1

Net Interest Expense.

The following is a a summary of Net Interest Expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004:

(in 000s)
For the year' ended December 31,
" Dividends and Interest Income
Interest Expense .
Total

2006 - 2008 2004
$ 11,388 $ 8,978 $ 4,597
_(30354)  _Q7917) _ (12513
$ 28166) $(8939) § _(7.916)

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
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Total net mterest expense increased $9.2 million for the year due to increased interest expense as a result of
increased debt associated with the repurchase of shares from STA. Partially offsettmg this i increase was an
increase in interest income due to interest earned on irivestable cash. ;

I
Net interest expense increased $11.0 ml]llon in 2005 as a result of mcreased debt associated with the
repurchase of shares from STA. Partially offsetting this increase was an mcrease in dividends and interest
income due to dividends recelved during 2005 and interest eamed on the consolldated funds.

Texes ’ !

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax rctum The Company provides for
income taxes on a separate return basis. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined
based on differences between financial reporting and the tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured
using the enacted tax rates and laws that are applicable to periods in which the differences are expected to
affect taxable income. Although valuation allowances may be established, when, | necessary, to reduce deferred
tax assets to amounts expected to be realized, there were no deferred tax asset valuation allowances at
December 31, 2006 or 2005.

Supplemental Cc'zsh Flow Information i

|
The Company paid cash interest of $36.7 million in 2006, $21.7 million in 2005 and $12.6 million in 2004.
This compares with interest expense reported in the Company's consolidated statements of income of $39.6
million, $27.9 mlllhon and $12.5 million for the respective reporting years,

i - .
Federal and state income taxes paid in the years ending December 31, 2006, 2'005 and 2004, amounting to
approximately $101.9 million, $85.9 million and $92.6 million, respectively, include required payments on

estimated taxable income and final payments of prior year taxes required to be paid upon filing the final
federal and state’tax returns, reduced by refunds received.

i
2. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The folloWing table sets forth a reconciliation of net income and commeon shares|‘ used in the basic and diluted

earnings per shate‘computations for the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

(in 000s, except'per share data) ’ Net || Average Per Share
‘oo Income|  Shares Amaount

2004: |
Basic EPS ... e bt e $ 156,408 92,671 3 169
Dilutive effect of: : | ' - ‘

Deferred restricted stock grants............cocceueunne JEDSORI -- i 457

EMployee StoCK OPHONS ............cvuienererienssessansssessssaansssssaasens == 2,993
Diluted EPS ....oooouivevcitcets e sss s s £ 156,408 96,121 $ 1.63

' |

2005: : : [
Basic EPS....oii s $ 171,156 81,356 $ 210
Dilutive effect of:

Deferred restricted Stock Brants .....c.cccevreerereeecrrersresreriensrene " - 463

Employee stock options........c.coceevierr et == 4,292
DIIEd EPS ...t sesssessisessssssasss s eresrene $ 1711561 86,111 $ 1.99
2006: g o c
Basic EPS........coinireererereressnnsesssssserere e s senesnennae $ 187,680 77,852 5 241
Dilutive effect of: ‘

Deferred restricted Stock grants...........ccoecvveveeieeniesssccrinssnnnns -- 592

Employee stock options ..., -- 4,704

DiULEd EPS .ooeo oo eoeeres oo eoeeeee e § 187,680 _ 83,148  $ 226

|
|
|
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Options to purchase 6,369 shares of the Company’s common stock were outstanding as of December 31, 2006,

but were not included in the computatlon of diluted eammgs per share because their inclusion would have been
antidilutive since the options’ we1ghted average exercise price of $50.82 per share was greater than the average
market price of $47.25 for the Company $ common shares during the applicable period. At December 31,

2005, all options to purchase shares of the Company's common stock outstandmg were included in the
computation of diluted earnings per share because all of the options' respective exercise price per share was
less than the average market price of the Company's common shares during the applicable period. At
December 31, 2004, options to purchase 103,437 shares of the Company's common stock at a price range of
$34.40 to $39.47 per share were outstandmg, but were not included in the computation of diluted carmngs per
share because the options' respective exercise price per share was greater than the average market price of the

Company's common shares during the :appllcable period.

I
3. INCOME TAXES [

The provision for income taxes on earnings for the three years ended December 31, 2006 is:

}
(in 000s} | 2006 2008 2004

Current: E
Federal .....ooov it $ 101,813 § 85985 § 73,893
] U2 | R bt e 21,187 17,612 13.830
' £.123.000 § 103,597 § 87723

Deferred: :
Federal....ocvriimeisreeecieener e et eveseeesreseeesresreneeresasanetens $ (18658 5047 § 9,103
SEALE .ovvvvvvvvvsvssessrerersesesssssssasssssnsens st (211} - (961) (7127)

' L_(2076) % 408 § 8376

The provision for income taxes is dlfferent from that which would be computed by applying the statutory
federal income tax rate to income before taxes. The principal reasons for these differences are as foltows:

F 2006 2005 2004
Federal statutory rate applied to income before taxes............... 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State and local income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit .. 4.8 4.4 3.4
Tax-exempt interest income, net of dlsailowed interest expense. 0.1) (0.1) 0.1
Other, net .. (0.5) (0.7) (0.2)
Effective tax rate .................................. e eereenemeesesesesensenes 39.2% 38.6% 38.1%

The tax effects of significant items that give rise to the net deferred tax liability recorded on the Company's
consolidated balance sheets are shownjin the following table;
t

{in 000s) |

December 31, | 2006 2005

Gross deferred tax assets: |
Stock options .....ecvverveieeecnenrnerenes OO $ 27218 % 24,164
Deferred compensation.................... et ereseesaesesase s eenseeeeaseeseenesreresenne 14,569 13,157
Book depreciation in excess of tax deprec:atlon ........................................... 4,459 4,131
State net operating loss carryforwards .......................................................... 3,746 3,819
RESHTICLE SEOCK. .......vvoveoeeveveceresosdovecseeees oo oevesssmesssesssesssmsesesssseemeeerese 6,618 1,725
Deferred STOCK. . ..iiiviiiiiiicrece i ee e e e rrresssessnessnesmrssasssnestesstasasssrresnnnonts 3,681 3,050
Pension and post-retirement beneﬁtiplan [T £ 8,228 5,894
Unvested profits interests............] L et e e 5,073 186
0111 SO e ene e 5,014 5,495

Gross deferred tax assets...........cccovia! TS PTOUP TN . 78.606 61,621
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Gross deferred tax liabilities:

Deferred commissions and fund offering Costs .......coovvrvrcrriniecesnsiinnins | (4,896) (5,924)
GoodWill AMOTtIZAtION ....ocveerirerrrrer et e e e sresasest s eaee s st sae | {86,235) . (74,657)
Other, consisting primarily of internally developed software..........civevvvnnn . H 10,755y (1.359)
Gross deferred tax Habilities . ......oc.oovcevriiriomecrermeict s t (101,886) (87.940)
Net deferred tax Hability .......cooeeeerenieeiircrreccemeeerre s §=(2_3_,;§Q 5 (26319) '

The future reahzatlon of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of | future taxable income during
the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management believes it is more likely
than not the Company will realize the benefits of these future tax deductions. - ‘

Not included in income tax expense for 2006, 2005 and 2004 are income tax beneﬁts of $22.8 million, $26.7
million and $11.6 million, respectively, attributable to the vesting of restricted stock and the exercise of stock
options. Such amounts are reportéd on the consolidated balance sheets in additional paid-in capital and as a

reduction of taxes payable included in other liabilities on our consalidated balanct‘:I sheets.

T

At December 31, 2006, the Company had state tax loss carryforward benefits of approximately $3.7 million
that will expire between 2022 and 2025 The Company believes that all state tax loss carryforwards will be
utilized prior to explratlon \
a | |

4. DEBT ' }

|
At December 31, 2006 and 2005, debt on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets was comprised of the

following: t‘
1
!
\

5!

|
(in 000s):
December 31, 2006

005
Short-Term :Qbligations:
Notes payable * ___ $100,000 $150,000
Long-Term Obhgatlons s .
Senior Term Notes: - : |
Senior term notes — 5 Year $250,000 $250,000
Net unamortized discount . (528) (654) :
Senior térm notes — 10 Year : 300,000 ‘ 300,000 ‘
Net unamortized discount (1,354) (1,473)
Net unamortized debt issuance costs (3,614) (4,140)
Subtotal $544,504 $543,733
) |
Total $644,504 $693,733
Private Placemenl Debt

On September 19, 2003, the Company issued $300 million of senior unsecured notes (the “private placement
debt”). These notes carried a fixed coupon rate of 4.22%, payable semi- annuallﬂr', and were issued at 100% of
par, unsecured, and prepayable at any time in whole or in part. In the event of prepayment, the Company
would pay an amount equal to par plus accrued interest plus a “make-whole premlum ” if applicable. Proceeds
from the private placement debt were used to refinance existing debt and foi‘l general corporate purposes.

These notes were originally scheduled to mature on September 19, 2008, but were repaid on April 6, 2005,

with borrowmgs made under a Bridge Credit Agreement (discussed below). At the time of the repayment, the

Company also paid approximately $1.5 million in accrued interest. Under the terms of the private placement
debt, no “make-whole premium” amounts were due. As a result of the repayment there were no amounts

outstanding at December 31, 2005. |

fl
1
i
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Bridge Credit Facility ' : o . .

On April 1, 2005, Nuveen Investments entered mto a $750 million bndge credit agreement. w1th various
financial institutions. The maturity date of this credit agreement was March 31, 2006. Borrowings under this
facility bore an interest rate, at the Company s option, of either LIBOR or the Federal Funds rate plus a spread
equal to 0.335% to 0.470% based on Nuveen Investments’ leverage, with such applicable spread increasing by
0.25% on September 30, 2003, and by an additional 0.25% on December 31, 2005. During the second quarter
of 2005, the Company had used approx1mately $300 million of the amount available under the facility to
prepay the holders of the Company’s 4 22% senior unsecured notes due September 19, 2008. During the third
quarter of 2005, the Company used approxlmately $410 million of the remaining amount available under the
bridge credit agreement primarily to fulfill its forward contract obligation to repurchase shares of its capital
stock owned by STA (refer to Note 1,,“Sale of The St. Paul Travelers Companies, Inc.’s Ownership Interest in
Nuveen Investments”).. During the third quarter of 2005, the entire $710 million borrowed under the bridge

.credlt agreement was repaid with borrowmgs made under a senior revolving credit facility and the issuance of

senior notes (both discussed below) and the bridge credit agreement was terminated.

|
Senior Term Notes

On September 12, 20085, Nuveen Inv|estments issued $550 million of senior unsecured notes, comprlsed of
$250 million of 5-year notes and. $300 million of 10-year notes. The Company received approximately $544
million in net proceeds afier dlscounts and other debt issuance costs. The 5-year senior notes bear interest at
an annual fixed rate of 5.0% payable seml annually begmnmg March 15, 2006. The 10-year senior notes bear
interest at an annual fixed rate of 5.5% payable semi-annually also beginning March 15, 2006. The net
proceeds from the notes were used to‘ repay a portion of the outstanding debt under the bridge credit facility.

The costs related to the issuance of the senior term notes are being capitalized and amortized to expense over
their term. At December 31, 2006, the fair value of the 5-year and 10-year senior term notes was
approximately $245.2 million and 5288 0 million, respectively.

Senior Revolving Credit Facility [
In addition to the senior term notes,|the Company has a $400 million senior revolving credit facility that

-~ expires on September 15, 2010. As of December 31, 2005, the Company had borrowed $150 million of the

total amount available under the senlor revolving credit facility, with the majority of the proceeds being used
to repay the amount due under the brldge credit facility (refer to discussion above). During the second quarter
of 2006, the Company repaid $50 million of the amount borrowed under this senior revolving credit facility.

At December 31, 2006 the Company' had $100 million outstanding under this facility. The rate of interest

payable under the new senior revolving credit facility is, at the Company’s option, a function of either one of
various floating rate indices or the Federal Funds rate. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, the
weighted- average interest rate on the' amount borrowed under the senior revolving credit facility was 5.46%
and 4.54%, respectively. The agreement aiso requires the Company to pay a facility fee at an annual rate of a

range of 0.08% to 0.15% that is dependent on our debt rating. Proceeds from borrowings under this facility
may be used for fulfilling day-to-day cash requirements and general corporate purposes, including

|
acquisitions, share repurchases and ass.Jet purchases.

Other

The Company’s broker-dealer sub51d1ary may utilize available, uncommitted lines of credit with no annual
facility fees, which approximate $50 m:lllon to satisfy unanticipated, short-term liquidity needs. At December ,
31, 2006 and 2005, no borrowings were outstanding on these uncommitted lines of credit.

-5.‘ ’* DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Denvatwe {nstruments and Hedging Actlwtles as amended by SFAS No.
138, “Accounting for Certain Derlvatlve Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities, an Amendment of FASB
Statement No. 133” and further amended by SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities,” L(colleetwely, “SFAS No. 133”) states that, unless a derivative qualifies

|
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as a hedge, the gain or loss from a derivative instrument must be recorded cu}rently into earnings. Under
SFAS No. 133, three types of hedges are recognized: fair value hedges, cash ﬂow hedges, and hedges of a
corporation’s net investments in foreign operations. .
| ‘
Fair value hedges An entity may designate a derivative instrument as hedging the exposure to changes in the
fair value (market value) of financial assets or liabilities. For example, a fi xed-rate bond’s market value
changes when prevailing market interest rates change. Hedging the fixed- rate bond’s price risk with a

derivative would be considered a fair value hedge. |
; r

Cash flow hedges An entity may also designate a derivative instrument as hedgmg the exposure to variability '

in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk. That exposure may be associated with an
existing recogmzied asset or liability or a forecasted transaction. .
Derivative Financial Instruments Related to Private Placement Debt :
In August 2004, in anticipation of the private placement debt issuance, the Company entered into a series of
Treasury rate lock transactions with an aggregate notional amount of $100 mllhon These Treasury rate locks
were accounted for as cash-flow hedges, as they hedged against the variability in future projected interest
payments on the then-forecasted issuance of fixed-rate debt (the private placement debt) attributable to changes in
interest rates. The prevailing Treasury rates had declined by the time of the prlvate placement debt issuance and
the locks were settled for a payment by the Company of $1.5 million. The Compgmy had recorded this loss in
“Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)” in the accompanying consol!datcd balance sheets, as the
Treasury rate locks were considered highly effective for accounting purposes in mitigating the interest rate risk on
the forecasted debt issuance. Amounts accumulated in other comprehensive loss were to be reclassified into
eamings commensurate with the recognition of the interest expense on the privatelplacement debt. During the
year ended December 31, 2004, the Company reclassified approximately $0.3 mllllon of the loss on the Treasury
rate lock transactions into interest expense. At December 31, 2004, the remalmng unamertized loss on these
Treasury rate lock transactions was approximately $1.1 million. On April 6, 2005, the Company repaid the entire
$300 million of private placement debt (refer to Note 4, “Debt”). As a result of the efarly repayment of the private
placement debt, the Company accelerated the recognition of the remaining approx1mate $1.1 million of
unamortized deferred loss resulting from these Treasury rate lock transactions. Due! to the accelerated recognition
of the deferred loss, there was no remaining unamortized loss on these Treasury rate lock transactions at
December 31, 2005. i

Also related to the private placement debt, the Company entered into a series of mterest rate swap transactions
during 2003. The Company entered into forward-starting interest rate swap transacttons as hedges against
changes in a portion of the fair value of the private placement debt. Under the agreements payments were to be
exchanged at specified intervals based on fixed and floating interest rates. All of the interest rate swap
transactions were designated as fair value hedges to mitigate the changes in fair value of the hedged portion of the
private placement debt. The Company determined that these interest rate swa[p transactions quatified for
treatment under the short-cut method of SFAS No. 133 of measuring eﬂ‘ectweness All of these interest rate
swap transactions were cancelled. The cancellation of these interest rate swap transactlons resulted in a total gain
to the Company of $8.1 million. These gains were being amortized over the term o'f the pnvate placement debt,
lowering the effective interest rate of the private p]aoement debt. The amortization of the gains resulting from the
cancellation of these interest rate swap transactions is reflected in “Interest Exp[ense on the accompanying
consolidated statements of income. Approximately $1.3 million of these gains were amortized as a reduction to
interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2004. As a result of the early repayment of the private
placement debt on April 6, 2005, the Company accelerated the recognition of the remammg unamortized gains
resulting from the interest rate swap transactions. For the year ended December 31 2005, appmxnmate]y $6.6
million of gains from the cancellation of interest rate swap agreements was recogmzed as current income. Due to
the accelerated recognition of these gains, there was no remaining unamomzeq' gain on interest rate swap
transactions at December 31, 2005. ‘
In addition to amortizing the deferred gains and losses on the derivative transactions, the Company was
amortizing debt issuance costs related to the private placement debt. On April 6, 2005 there was a total of $1.5

!
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million in unamortized private placement fees. Due to the repayment of the private placement debt, the
recognition of these fees was also accelerated. The total net resulting gain from the acceleration of the Treasury
rate lock transactions, the cancellatlon of the interest rate swaps and the private placement fees was
approximately $3.6 million. This gain was recorded as Other Income!(Expense) in 2005.
Derivative Financial Instruments Related to Senior Term Notes -
In anticipation of the issuance of the semor term notes (refer to Note 4, “Debt”), the Company entered into a
series of Treasury rate lock transactlons with an aggregate notional amount of $550 million. These Treasury rate
locks were accounted for as cash-flow “hedges, as they hedged against the variability in future projected interest
payments on the forecasted issuance of fixed-rate debt (the longer-term senior term notes that replaced the bridge
credit agreement) atiributable to changes in interest rates. The prevailing Treasury rates had increased by the
time of the senior term notes issuance and the locks were settled for a net payment to the Company of
approximately $1.6 million. The Company has recorded this gain in “Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income/(Loss)” on the accompanying|consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, as the
Treasury rate locks were considered highly effective for accounting purposes in mitigating the interest rate risk on
- the forecasted debt issuance. The $1.6 million is being reclassifted into current eamings commensurate with the
recognition of interest expense on the S-year and 10-year term debt. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2005, approximately $241,000 and $68,000, respectively, of the deferred gain was amortized into interest
- expense. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the unamortized gain on the Treasury rate lock transactions was
approximately $1.3 million and $1.5 million, respectively. During 2007, the Company expects to reclassify
approximately $233,000 of the deferred gain on the Treasury rate lock transactions into interest expense.

Other Derivative F. manc:al Instruments

Also included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 3l 2006 and 2005 are certain
.swap agreements and futures contracts that have not been designated as hedging instruments. These swap
agreements and futures contracts are being used to mitigate overall market risk of certain recently created product
portfolios that are not yet being marketed. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the net fair value of these open non-
hedging derivatives was approx1mately $0.3 million and $0.3 million, respectively, and is reflected as
approximately $259,000 in “Other Assets” and $601,000 in “Other Short-Term Liabilities” on the accompanying
- consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2006 and $300,000 in “Other Short-Term Liabilities” on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2005. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the
Company recorded approximately $902 000 in losses from these derivatives, approximately $539,000 of which
were realized Josses and the remamder unrealized. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company
recorded approximately $805,000 in losses from these derivatives, approximately $59I 000 of which were
realized losses and the remainder unrealized. Realized gains and losses and unrealized gains and losses from
these derivatives are reflected in “Other income/{expense)” on the accompanying consolidated statements of
income. These losses were offset by gel'lins on the product portfolios referenced above.

. |

6. EQUITY PROGRAMS

NWQ :

As part of the NWQ acquisition, ke[y management purchased a non-controlling, member interest in NWQ
Investment Management Company, LLC. The non-controlling interest of $0.3 million as of December 31,
2006, and $0.4 million as of December 31, 2003, is reflected in minority interest on the consolidated balance
sheets. This purchase allows management to participate in profits of NWQ above specified levels beginning
- January |, 2003. During 2006 and 2005, the Company recorded approximately $3.8 million and $5.6 million,
respectively, of minority interest ex;';ense, which reflects the portion of profits applicable to the minority
owners. Beginning in 2004 and continuing through 2008, the Company has the right to purchase the non-
controlling members’ respective interests in NWQ at fair value. On February 13, 2004, the Company
exercised its right to call 100% of the Class 2 minority members’ interests for $15.4 million. Of the total
amount paid, approximately $12.9 mllllon was recorded as goodwill. On February 15, 2005, the Company
exercised its right to call 100% of the Class 3 NWQ minority members’ interests for $22.8 mllllon Of the
total amount paid, approximately $|225 million was recorded as goodwill. On February 15, 2006, the

!
j
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Company exerclsed its right to call 25% of the Class 4 NWQ minority members interests for $22.6 million.
Of the total amount paid on March -1; 2006, approximately $22.5 million was recorded as goodwill. (See Note
17, “Subsequent Event.”) !

! 1

Santa Barbara ‘

As part of the Santa Barbara acquisition, an equity opportunity was put in place to allow key individuals-to
participate in Santa Barbara’s earnings growth over the next five years (Class Z‘Unlts Class SA Units, Class
5B Units, and Class 6 Units, collectively referred to as “Units”). The Class 2 Umts were fully vested upon
issuance. The Class 5A Units will vest one third on June 30, 2007, one third on, IJune 30, 2008, and one third
on June 30, 2009, One third of the Class 5B Units vested upon issuance, oné thlrd on June 30, 2007, and one
third on June 30; 2009. The Class 6 Units will vest on June 30, 2009, During 2006 the Company recorded
approximately $1.2 million of minority interest expense, which reflects the portlon of profits applicable to the
minority owners, - The Units entitle the holders to receive a distribution of the cash flow from Santa Barbara’s
business to the extent such cash flow exceeds certain thresholds. The dlstrlbutlon thresholds vary from year to
year, reﬂectmg Santa Barbara achieving certain profit levels. The profits 1nterest distributions are also sub]ect
to a cap in each year.. Begmmng in 2008 and continuing through'2012, the Company has the right to: acqulre
. the Units of the non-controlling members.

|
|

New Equity Opportuniry Programs Implemented During 2006 ‘

During 2006, new equity opportunities were put in place covering NWQ, Trade\ymds and Symphony. These
programs allow key individuals of these businesses to participate in the growth of their respective businesses
over the next five years. Classes of units were established at each SlleldlaI'yl (collectively referred to as
“Units”). Certain of these Units vest on June 30 of 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011. During 2006, the
Company recorded approximately $1.2 million of minority interest expense, \‘«vhlch reflects the portion of |
profits applicable to minority owners. The Units entitle the holders to receive aL distribution of the cash flow
from their business to the extent such cash flow exceeds certain thresholds. || The distribution thresholds
increase from year to year and the distributions of the profits interests are also subject to a cap in each year.
Beginning in 2008 and continuing through 2012, the Company has the right to acqmre the Units of the non-
controlling members. \

f
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7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES |
;
Rent expense f'or office space and equipment was $13 4 million, $11.9 million and $10.6 million for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectlvely Minimum rental cnmrnrtments for office space and
equipment, incliding estimated escalation for insurance, taxes and maintenance for the years 2007 through

2017, the last year for which there is a'commitment, are as follows: |

(in 000s)
Year

ommitment

$.13,046
14,176
14,572
14,956
14,816
27,504

U -

From time to tlme the Company and its sub51d|anes are named as defendants in pendmg legal matters. “ In the -
opinion of management based on current knowledge and after discussions with lega] counsel, the outcome of
such litigation will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's fir im ancial condition, results of
operations or Ilquldlty '

| o o
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8. RETIREMENT PLANS t‘
The Company maintains a non-contnhutory qualified pension plan a non-contributory excess pension plan
(described below), and a post—retlrempnt benefit plan.. The non-contributory qualified pension plan and the
post-retirement benefit plan cover certain employees that qualify as plan participants, excluding employees of
certain of its subsidiaries. Pension benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s average
compensation during the highest consecutive five years of the employee’s last ten years of employment. The
Company’s funding policy is to contribute annually at least the minimum amount that can be deducted for
federal income tax purposes. Effective March 24, 2003, the pension. plans were amended to only include
employees who qualified as plan part101pants prior to such date. On March 31, 2004, the plans were amended
to provide that existing plan participants will not accrue any new benefits under the plans after March 31,
2014. Additionally, the Company cﬁrrently maintains a post-retirement benefit plan providing certain life
insurance and health care benefits for retired employees and their eligible dependents. The cost of these
benefits is shared by the Company and the retiree.

‘The non-contributory excess pensmn plan is maintained by the Company for certain employees who
participate in the qualified pension plén and whose pension benefits exceed the Section 4135 limitations of the
Internal Revenue Code. Pension benefits for this plan follow the vesting provisions of the qualified plan with
new participation frozen and benefit aécruals ending as described in the prior paragraph. Funding is not made

‘under this plan until benefits are paid, absent a change in control of the Company.

SFAS No. 158 t

\
On September 29, 2006, the FASB issued a new pension standard SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accountmg

for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans” (“SFAS No. 158”), marking the end of the first
phase of the FASB’s project for revarnpmg retiree-benefit accounting. For publicly traded companies, SFAS
No. 158 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to:

(a) recognize in its statement of financial position an asset-for a plan’s overfunded

status or a liability for a pla‘m s underfunded status;

(b} measure a plan’s assets ancl its obligations that determine its funded status as of the
end of the employer’s ﬁscal year; and

(c) recognize changes in the funded status of a def ned benefit post-retirement plan in
the year in which the changes occur. Those changes will be reported in
comprehensive income. |

Under SFAS No. 158, the funded stat\us of a pension is defined as the difference between the fair value of a
plan’s assets and the projected benefit obhgatlon (“PBO™). The PBO reflects anticipated future pay increases.

For the year ended December 31, 2005‘ and prior to SFAS No. 158, the Company had updated certain actuarial
assumptions used to determine the accumu]ated benefit obligation (“ABO”) for its qualified pension plan. As
a result, the Company’s quatified pension plan was determined to be underfunded on an ABO basis as of
December 31, 2005. Consequently, a charge was recorded to stockholders® equity, net of income tax benefits,
as a component of other comprehenswe loss, of approximately $2.4 million. At December 31, 2006, an
additional charge was recorded to stockholders equity, net of income tax benefits, as a component of other
comprehensive loss, of approxunatelyt$2 2 million for the Company’s qualified and excess pension plans. In
addition, at December 31, 2006, a gain of approximately $75,000, net of income tax, was recorded as a
component of other comprehensive income related to the Company’s post-retirement benefits plan. Of the
total amounts recorded into accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) as of December 31, 2006, the

adoption of SFAS No. 158 resulted i‘n a loss of approximately $3.3 million (after tax) associated with the
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Company’s pension plans, and the entire $75,000 gain (after tax) for the Comp;any’s post-retirement benefit
|

Medicare Part D

On December 8, 2003, the' Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemmmon Act (the “Act™)
became law. The Act provides for a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree hea]th care benefit plans that
provide a prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the benef t established by the Act.
On May 19, 2004, the FASB issued Staff Position No. 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemization Act of 2003 (the “FSP”). The
FSP provides guidance on accounting for the effects of the Act, which resulted in a reduction in the
accumulated projected benefit obligation for the sub51dy related to benefits attnbuted to past service. Treating
the future subsidy under the Act as an actuarial experience gain, as required by the guidance, decreased the
accumulated projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the third quarter of 2004 by approximately $0.6
million. The subsidy also decreased the net penodlc post-retirement benefit cost for the last half of 2004 by
less than $0.1 rmlllon

l

Measurement |

|

For purposes of our consolidated financial statements, our plans’ measurement date is December 31. The
market-related value of plan assets is determined based on the fair value at measurement date. The projected
benefit obligation is determined based on the present value of projected benef t distributions at an assumed
discount rate. The discount rate used reflects the rate at which we believe the penswn plan obligations could
be effectwely settled at the measurement date, as though the pension benefi tslof all plan part1c1pants were
determined as of that date. |

Accumulated Benefit Obligation |

An accumulated benefit obligation represents the actuarial present value of benef ts. Whether vested or non-
vested, they are attributed by the pension benefit formula to employee services rendered before a specified date
using existing salary levels. As of December 31, 2006 and 20035, the accumulated benefit obligation for the
Company’s pension plans was $33.7 million and $31.7 million, respectlvely For the Company’s post-
retitement plan, our accumulated benefit obligation at December 31, 2006 and 2005, was $9.8 million and $9.5
million, respectiively. j

Projected Benefit Obligation 5

A projected benefit obligation represents the actuarial present value as of a date Iof' all benefits attributed by the
pension benefit formula to employee service performed before that date. It is measured using assumptions as
to future compensatlon levels as the penswn benefit formula is based on those future salary levels.

The following t tables provide a reconcnllatlon of the changes in the pension plans prOJected benefit obhganons
the post-retlrement benefit plan’s accumulated benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets for the two-year
period ending December 31, 2006, and a statement of the funded status as of December 31 for both years:

t . Pension l
I _ Benefits ‘
(in 000s) ? : 2006 2005!
Change in prolected benef‘ t obligation: l
Obligation at January 1 : $36412  $302 1'6 -
Service cost . 1,819 1 575 o
Interest cost 2,099 1,802 '
Actuarial {gain)/loss K \ _ (349 3, 434
Benefit payments ' (864) (615)
Curtailments | : -l
Obligation at December 31 LM M
4
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Post-retirement Benefits

|
[
|
|
(in 000s) [
Change in accumulated post-retire m‘ ent benefit obligation: 2906 2005
B Obligation at January 1 | $9,454 $8,609
Service Cost | 277 256
| Interest Cost ! 514 . 518
Actuarial Joss - } 104 626
_ Actual Benefits Paid , (574) - (555)
| Expected Medicare Part D Reimburse eme ents 49. . -
‘ - Obligation at December 31 | $9.824 $9.454
_ ' ‘
|
| Pension Post-retirement
- ! Benefits Benefits
'  (in 000s) \_ 2006 2005 200 2005
Change in fair value of plan assets: |
| Fair value of plan assets at January | | 26939 $25957 § - $ -
| . Actual return on plan assets l 2,406 1,597 - -
i ' Benefit payments : (864) (615) - (524) (555)
. . Company contributions l - - - 524 353
' Fair value of plan assets at December 3| : $28481 $26939 % - % =
|
! Pension Post-retirement
| {in 000s) i _ Benefits Benefits
| Reconciliation of Net Assetf(Llahlhty) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Funded status at December 31 | "$(10,636) $(9473) $(9.824) $(9,459)
Accumulated other comprehensive gain/(loss) (7,499) (3,855) (294) --
Unrecognized prior service cost l 49 49 . (2,188) (2,453)
‘ Net actuarial (gain)/loss l 7.450 8,375 2482 2,447
; Net asset/(liability) at December 31 l §10.636) 8 (4904) S$(9.824) §(9.460)
|

used to maximize the long-term return of plan assets for a prudent level of risk. Risk tolerance is established
through careful consideration of plan hablhtles plan funded status, and corporate financial condition. The
investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of equity and fixed-income investments. Furthermore, equity
investments are diversified across U.S.|and non-U.S. stocks, and include small and large capitalizations with
an emphasis on large capitalization sto'cks Other assets, such as real estate, are used to enhance long-term
returns while providing additional portfollo diversification. Derivatives may be used to gain market exposure
in an efficient and timely manner; however derivatives may not be used to leverage the portfolio beyond the
market value of the underlying investments. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, no derivatives
were utilized. Investment risk is measdred and monitored on an on-going basns through quarterly investment
portfalio reviews and annual liability measurements
I

The expected long-term rate of return cm plan assets is estimated based on the plan’s actual historical retum
results, the allowable allocation of plan assets by investment class, market conditions and other relevant
factors. The Company evaluates whether the actual allocation has fallen within an allowable range, and then

; Plan Assets ‘ ,
The Company employs a total return approach whereby a mix of equities and fixed-income investments are
the Company evaluates actual asset retums in total and by asset class.
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The following table presents actual allocation of plan assets, in comparison with the allowable allocation

range, both expressed as a percentage of total plan assets as of December 31:

Asset Class
Cash
Fixed-income
Equities .
Other

Total

'l
|

J—

§

I

Expected Contributions

Actual

3%
37
60

100%

2006

Allowable
0-15%
20-60
30-70
0-10

Actual

5%
32

63

100%

2005 _
" Allowable

0-15%
20-60
30-70

0-10

During 2007, the Company expects to contribute approximately $153,000 to lltif. excess pension plan. The
Company does not expect to make any contributions during 2007 to its qualified pension plan. In addition, the

Company expects to contribute approximately $552,000 during 2007, net of}
reimbursements, for benefit payments to its post—retlrement benefit plan. '

The following table provides the expected benefit payments for each of the plans

i '

as well as for the ,aggregate of the five fiscal years thereafter:

(in 000s) _ :
Expected liienefit Payments

Ju
i

- 2007
' 2008

!
!
|
20

| 2009

2010
2011
12-2016

Pension Post-retireme
Benefits Benefits
$1,133 $ 605
2,190 635
1,642 - 685
1,808 709
3,260 722
14,906

3,847

nt

expected Medicare Part D

in each of the next five years

The following table provides the expected Medicare Part D reimbursements for each of the plans in each of the

next five years asi wcll as for the aggregate of the five fiscal years thercafter:

{in 000s)
Expected Medlcare Part D Relmbursements

e e i T T e e T bt T £ b e 4 it =

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012 2016

Post-Retirement
Benefits -

B2
57
59
61
61

316
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Periodic Cost . |

|
As permitted under SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” the amortization of any prior
service cost is determined using a straight-line amortization of the cost over the average remaining service
period of employees expected to receive benefits under the pension and post-retirement plans.

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit costs for the plans for the three years
ending December 31, 2006:

(in 000s)} Pension Benefits
2006 2005 2004

Service cost $1,819 $1,575 $1,615
Interest cost 2,099 1,802 1,671
Expected retumn on plan assets (2,247) (2,164) (2,084)
Amortization of prior service cost. 1 o 3
Amortization of net loss 416 135 139
Curtailments and settlements 4]

MMM

Net periodic benefit cost

(in 000s) Post-retirement Benefits

2006 2005 2004
Service cost § 277 $ 256 $ 212
Interest cost 514 518 484
Amortization of prior service cost (265) (265) (265)
Amortization of unrecognized loss 68 64 35
Net periodic benefit cost 5 594 3 573 §_466

1
!
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
i
I
F
r
|
\

|
During the year ended December 31, 2007, approximately $273,000 of loss for the Company’s pension plans,
and approximately $184,000 of gain for the Company’s post-retirement benefit plan, will be amortized from
accumulated other comprehensive mccl)me/loss into net periodic benefit cost.

|
Amounts Recognized on the C onsoliddted Balance Sheets

The following table provides the amolunts recognized on the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,
2006 and 2005. Prepaid benefit costs would be recorded in other assets. Accrued benefit liabilities are
recorded in accrued compensation and other expenses.

| Pension Post-retirement
| Benefits . Benefits
(in 000s) ! 2006 2005 006 2005
Assets- |
Prepaid benefit cost ‘ $ -- P $ - % -
Liabilities- .
Current accrued benefit liabilities (153) -- (532) -
Non-current accrued benefit liabilities (10.483) {4.904) {9.292) (9.460)

Net amount recognized \r -5010636) $(4.904) § (9824 §.0.460)

The Company's qualified and non- quallf' ed pension plans' projected benefit obligations exceed the fair value
of plan assets for the years ending December 31, 2006 and 2005. The Company's post-retirement benefits plan
has no plan assets. The accumulated prOJected benefit obligation for the post-retirement plan is $9.8 million as
of December 31, 2006 and $9.5 mllhon as of December 31, 2005. :
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Assumptions

The assumptions used in the measurement of the Company’s benefit obligation as ('sf December 31, 2006, 2005,

and 2004 are shown in the following table:

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31, 2006 -

Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31, 2005
Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase

Weighted-averag'c assumptions as of December 31, 2004
Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase

Pension
Benefits

5.92%
4.50%

5.75%

4.50%

6.00%
4.50%

f
‘Post-retirement

'l Benefits
5.92%
1 N/A

1 5.75%
L N/A

6.00%
! N/A

The discount rates used in the determination of the Company’s benefit obligation for pension and post-
retirement benefits were based on a yield curve approach at December 31, 2006‘ and Moody’s Corporate Aa

Bond Index at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

The assumptions used in the determination of the Company s net cost for the three years ended December 31,

2006 are shown in the followmg table:

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31, 2006
Discount rate

Expected long-term rate of retumn on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

Weighted-average assumptlons as of December 31, 2005
Discount rate

Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31, 2004
Discount rate

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

Rate of compensaticn increase

Pension
Benefits

3.75%
8.19%
4.50%

6.00%
8.50%
4.50%

6.00%
8.50%
4.50%

)

;Post-retirement
't Benefits

5.75%
N/A
N/A

6.00%
N/A
N/A

. 6.25%
; N/A
i N/A

The discount rates used in the determination of the Company’s net cost for pension and post-retirement
benefits for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 were based on, Moody s Corporate Aa Bond
Index. For 2007, the discount rate to be used in the determination of the Company s net cost for pension and

post-retirement benefits will be based on a yield-curve approach.

For purposes of determining the post-retirement benefits obligation at December: 3 1, 2006, a 7% annual rate of
increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for beneﬁcnarles under age 65, and

;
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an 8% annual rate of increase in the p'er capita cost of covered health care benefits was used for beneficiaries
aged 65 and older, These annual rates of increase gradually decline to a 5% annual rate of increase by the year
2009 for beneficiaries under age 65, and the year 2010 for beneficiaries aged 65 and older.

|
For purposes of determining the post:retirement benefits cost for the year ended December 3 1, 2006, an 8%
annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for all beneficiaries.
This annual rate of increase was assm?ed to gradually decline to 5% by the year 2009 for all beneficiaries,

Assumed health care trend rates have ta significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A
1% change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:
!

(in 000s) | E ' 1% Increase 1% Decrease
Effect on total service and interest COSE it e s 5 134§ (107)
Effect on the health care component of the accumulated post -retirement
benefit obligation... ittt s 80 1,374 5 (1,134)
P
Other |

The Company has a 401(k)/profit shz:aring plan that covers all of its employees, including employees of its
subsidiaries. Amounts determinable under the plan are contributed in part to a profit sharing trust qualified
under the Internal Revenue Code withithe remainder paid as cash bonuses, equity awards and matching 401(k)
employee contributions. During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company made
contributions of approximately $3.0 mllhon and $2.5 million, respectively, to the profit sharing trust for profit
sharing awards and matching 401(k) employee contributtons, '

The Company has a non-qualified deferred compensation program .whereby certain key employees can elect to
defer receipt of all or a portion of their cash bonuses until a certain date or until retirement, termination, death
or disability. The deferred compergsati:on liabilities incur interest expense at the prime rate or at a rate of return
of cne of several managed funds sponsored by the Company, as selected by the participant. The Company
mitigates its exposure relating to participants who have selected a fund return by investing in the underlying
fund at the time of the deferral. At!December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company’s deferred compensation
liability was approximately $41.6 million and $36.6 million, respectively.
i

- l
9. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company currently maintains twlo stock-based compensation p]ans the Second Amended and Restated
Nuveen 1996 Equity Incentive Award Plan (the “1996 Plan™) and the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (the *“2005
Plan™). Under the 1996 Plan, the Company had reserved an aggregate of 30,900,000 shares of Class A
commen stock for awards. Under the|2005 Plan, the Company has reserved an aggregate of 7,000,000 shares
of Class A common stock for awards: Under both plans, options may be awarded at exercise prices not less
than 100% of the fair market value of the stock on the grant date, and maximum option terms may not exceed
ten years. ,

!
Restricted Stock |

At the date of the grant, the recipient 'of restricted stock awards has all the rights of a stockholder, including
voting and dividend rights, subject to certain restrictions on transferability and a risk of forfeiture. Restricted
stock grants typically vest over a perio;:l of either 3 years or 6 years beginning on the date of grant..

| ‘
In 2004, the Company granted 9,208 shares of restricted stock with a weighted-average fair value of $25.86.
In 2005, the Company granted 611,329 shares of restricted stock with a weighted-average fair value of $38.01.
In 2006, the Company granted 363,324 shares of restricted stock with a weighted-average fair value of $43.12.
The Company awarded 325,547 shares of restricted stock with a weighted-average fair value of $51.54 in
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February 2007 to employees pursuant to the Company’s incentive compensat‘lon program for 2006. All
awards are subject to restrictions on transferability, a risk of forfeiture, and certam other terms and conditions.
The value of such awards is reported as compensation expense over the shorter of the period begmmng on the
date of grant and ending on the last vesting date, or the period in which the related employee services are
rendered. Recorded compensation expense for restricted stock awards, including the amortization of prior year
awards, was $13.1 million,”$5.2 million and $1.1 million, for. 2006, 2005 and‘ 2004, respectively. As of
December 31, 2006, there was approximately $23.1 million of total unrecogmzed compensation costs related
to deferred and restricted stock awards. These costs are expected to be recogmzed over a welghted average
period of 2.6 years. : ] :

A summary of the Company s non-vested restricted stock actmty for the two years ended December 31, 2006
is presented in the following table: . 4

! . S :

fin 000s, except per share data) ’ : Wei ghte:d-Average
I _ Number of Grant Date Fair - \

o o . Shares - . Value Per Share :
Non-vested restricted stock at December 31, 2004 209 82929
Granted ..o.eev et be s e e 611 . - 38.01
VEStEd: vuvvierierbiessinnssesennesssssssessssesesssessessssssnssessennes (1) Lo, 38 0! .
Forfexted (20} : 38 0t : '
Non-vested restncted stock at December 31, 2005 799 $35 73 '
Granted ... e ree e s e 363 . 43 12 3
Vested ............... SO ORI PSN # . 36 97
Forfeited....... ...l e v s e e s s asanes (19) 38 98
Non-vested restricted stock at December 31, 2006 1139 $38.03

b

i

The aggregate intrinsic value of restrlcted stock granted during the year ended DLcember 31, 2006 was $18 8
million, or a weighted-average grant date fair value of $43.12 per restricted share. During the year ended
December 31, 2006 4,061 restricted shares vested. : H Lo

i
Stock Opnons : l

The Company also awarded certain employees optlons to purchase the Company's common stock at exercise
prices equal to or greater than the closing market price of the stock on the dayjthe options were awarded..

Options awarded pursuant to the 1996 Plan and the 2005 Plan are general‘ly subject to three- and four-year cliff
vesting and expiré ten years from the award date. The Company awarded opt:ons'to purchase 580,121 shares.
of common stock in February 2007 to employees pursuant to the Company's mcentwe compensation program’
for 2006. There were approximately 6,982,000 shares available for future eqmty, lawards 2s of December 31,

2006, after cons:deratlon of the February 2007 mcentlve awards, :

v‘-'

Effective April 1, 2004 the Company began expensing the cost of stock options per the fair value reoogmt\on
provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (see r“Equrty Incentive Plans”
Note 1). The retroactive restatement method described in SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock- Based
Compensation — Transition and Disclosure” was adopted and the results for pr1o'r years have been restated.:
Compensation cost recognized is the same as that which would have been rechgmzed had the fair value
method of SFAS No. 123 been applied from its original effective date. Prior to Apn] 1, 2004, the Company
accounted for stock option plans under the provisions of APB Opmlon No 25, “Accountmg for Stock Issued
to Employees” and related interpretations. %

Effective January | 1 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R, “Share Based Payment ” Because the fair
value recogmtlon provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Stock-Based Compensation,” Iand SFAS No. 123R were
materially consistent under our equity plans, the adoption of SFAS No. 123R did not have a significant impact .
on our financial position or our results of operations. In accordance with SFAS No. 123R, stock option.
compensation expense of approximately $17.7 million, $14.5 million and $20.4 mllllon has been recognized

i
i
'
{

[

|
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for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Included in compensation expense for 2006 is amortization related to a
long-term equity performance plan discussed below. Included in compensation expense for 2004 is
approximately $4.3 million of stock option compensation expense recognized due to a change in the assumed
vesting period for certain options that had a vesting period that was accelerated based on stock performance.
As of December 31, 2006, there was approximately $20.0 million of total unrecognized compensation costs
related to stock options. These costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 3.2
years. i

Long-Term Equity Performance Plan'

In January 20035, the Company granted long-term equity performance (“LTEP"") awards consisting of 269,300
restricted shares and 1,443,000 options to senior managers. These grants will be awarded only if specified
Company-wide performance criteria are met and are subject to additional time-based vesting if the
performance criteria are met.  During the third quarter of 2006, management determined that it appeared
probable the Company will meet the performance requirements as set forth in the LTEP plan. As a result,
during the third quarter of 2006, the! Company expensed a total of $7.6 million related to the LTEP awards,
which included $4.2 million of a catch -up” adjustinent for amortization for prior penods from the date of the
LTEP grant (January 2005) through January 2006.

A summary of the Company's stock gption activity for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is
presented in the following table and narrative:
[

! Weighted-
| Average

{in 000s, except per share data) I Options  Exercise Price

t .

Options outstanding at December 31, \2003 ...................................................... 17,724 $19.85
AWEALAE. ..ottt e 3,524 29.09
EXEICISEd .vvvevereereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenes e reer e e e eeet ettt ees et ene et eneeeneeenrenn (2,198) 13.77
2] =31 (=« O OSSR (314) 27.43

Options outstanding at December 31 '2004 ...................................................... 18,736 $22.17
Awarded.........ocoooiiiii, e 2,561 38.01
Exercised .....oooveiiiieenee e (3,296) 16.29
Forfeited........cooovinvininieenveressnnneenns et e e e ae (318) 29.90

Options outstanding at December 31 '2005 ...................................................... 17,683 $25.42
Awarded.........ooovireeriiinns S LSOO reeereernraraneaes 985 44 .84
Exercised ............ " ............................................................... (2,712) T21.92
Forfeited.........................................: ............................................................... (140) 3144

Options outstanding at December 31, 2006 ...................................................... 15,816 $27.18

Options exercisable at: '

December 31,2004 ... . 7,670 $14.61
December 31, 2005 ... i reisiersessmisrssssrsssmssss s sssssasssssesmassas 8.865 $20.37
December 31, 2006......ciiiiiiiiiec e e e e s 9.215 $21.78

All options awarded in 2006, 2005 and 2004 have exercise prices equal to the closing market price of the stock
on the date of grant and have a welghted average exercise price of $44.84, $38.01 and $29.09, respectively.

The weighted-average remaining corlltractual term of options exercisable at December 31, 2006 is 4.32 years.
The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006 is $429.9
miltion and $200.7 million, respectlvely The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised during the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $69.6 million, $77.8 million, and $35.9 million, respectively.
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The total fair value of stock awards vested during the years ended December 3‘1 2006, 2005, and 2004 was
$13.0 million, $21.4 million, and $11.4 miilion, respectwely .'

!
The following table provides information about options outstanding as of December 31, 2006:

Options Outstanding  Weighted-Average \

as of Remaining- Range of Exercise .
December 31, 2006 Contractual Life Prices :
40,000 0.04 years $5.00 - $10.00
3,568,154 2,76 $10.01 - $20.00 '
8,701,848 5.96 $20.01 - $30.00 \
2,531,397 . 3.04 $30.01 - $40.00 .
967,742 9.11 $40.01 - $50.00
. 6369 . 9.85 $50.01 - $60.00 '
15815510 - 575 years $5.00 - $60.00 [

The options awarded during 2006 had weighted-average fair values as of the ume of the grant of $10.38 per
share. The options awarded during 2005 had weighted-average fair values as of the time of the grant of $8.90
per share. The options awarded during 2004 had welghted~average fair values [of $5.46 per share. The fair
value of stock option awards was estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model
" with the following assumptions for 2006, 2005 and 2004: : ,

- 2006 2005 k 2004
Dividend yield 2.10% 2.30%102.31% i' 2.40%to 2.41%
Expected volatility - 23.00%t0 25.00% 22.00% to 23.80% 22.00%
Risk-free interest rate 4.24% 10 5.10% 3.56%103.92% i 3.08% 10 3.90%
Expected life 5.1 years 5.1to 5.2 years ' 5.2 years

Share repurchases are utilized, among other things, to reduce the dilutive |mpact of our stock-based plans. At
December 31, 2006, the Company had one approved share repurchase plan mpplace with 6.6 million shares
remaining to be purchased. Repurchased shares are converted to Treasury shares and are used to satisfy stock
option exercises, as needed. Share repurchase activity is dependent, among other things, on the availability of
excess cash after meeting business and capital requirements. Therefore, the nml’ng and amount of repurchases

is not known and we do not have an estimate of the number of shares expected to/be repurchased during 2007.
i ’ : i

10. ACQUIISITION OF NWQ INVESTMENT MANAGEMEN_T COM!‘?ANY, INC.

On August 1, 2002, Nuveen Investments completed the acquisition of N\{VQ Investment Management
Company, Inc. (“"NWQ™). NWQ specializes in value-oriented equity mvestments and has 51gn1ficant
relationships with institutions and financial advisors serving high-net-worth mv'estors The acquisition price
includes potential additional future payments up to a maximum of $20.5 million over a five year period that
can be offset by fees paid to seller affiliates under a strategic alliance agreemeht As these future payments
relate to a take-or-pay type of contract, the $20.5 million was recorded as both: goodwn]l and a corresponding
liability on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet. During 2006 and 2005,‘$4 9 million and $3.9 million,
respectively, were paid against this $20.5 million liability. As of December 31,2006 and 2005, the remaining
liability of $6.1 million and $11.0 million, respectively, is included as $6l million in other short-term
liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2006 and $4.9 million in other
short-term liabilities and $6.1 million in other long-term liabilities on the accompanymg consolidated balance
sheet as of December 31, 2005. (Refer also to Note 6, “Equity Programs.”) t
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I1. . SANTA BARBARA ASSET MANAGEMENT ACQUISITION

|

. On October 3, 2005, the Company completed the acquisition of Santa Barbara Asset Management (“Santa

-

Refer also to Note 6, “Equity Programsr.

Barbara”), an investment manager with approximately $3 billion of assets under management at the time of the
acquisition. Santa Barbara speorahzes in managing growth stock portfolios for institutions and high-net-worth
investors. As a result of the acqulsltlon Nuveen Investments has further diversified its asset base. The
Company paid approximately $50 m11110n of cash consideration for Santa Barbara. The results of Santa
Barbara operatlons are included in our oonsolldated statements of i income since the acqu:smon date. :

1
'

Of the total purchase price, approx:mately $0.7 million has been allocated to the net book value of assets

“acquired. Net book value consisted prlmarlly of fee teceivables and payables, The purchase price plus the.net

book value of assets acquired were allocated to identifiable intangible assets and goodwﬂl

The Company engaged external valuatron experts to determine the appropriate purchase price allocation for the

. Santa Barbara aoqursmon The purchase price allocation valuation indicates that approximately $27.9 million

of the purchase price in excess of the net book value of assets acquired is assignable to intangible assets, of

~ which $26.2 million relates to customer relationships (9 year useful hfe) and $I 7 million to the Santa Barbara

Trademark/Tradename (9 year useful llfe) - AR i

-

+ + There were no unamortlzable 1ntang1ble assets acqulred in the Santa Barbara acqursrtlon For the years ended
“ - December 31, 2006 and 2005, amortlzlatlon expense. for Santa Barbara intangibles was $3 5 million and $0.4

- million, respectlvely The estimated amortization expense for each of the next five years is $2.9 million for the
* Santa Barbara. customer relatronshrps intangible asset, ‘and $0.2 million for the Santa Barbara
‘Trademark/Tradename intangible asset In addition, the Company expects to be able to deduct, for tax

purposes, approxrmately $2.6 rml]lon for each of the next five years for goodwill amortization.

- 12, CONSOLIDATED FUNDS |

o Durmg 2004 the Company created and 1nvested in six new funds, all managed by two of the Company s -

. subsidiaries. During 2005, three of the six funds were marketed to the public and the Company’s investment

in those three funds was reduced to a non—contro!lmg minority posmon -At-December 31, 2005, the. Company
was the sole investor in only three of the original six funds. During 2006, although the remammg three funds
in which the Company was the sole mvestor at-December 31, 2005 were marketed to the public, at December
31, 2006, the Cornpany held a majorrty investment position in these three funds. The investment stratepy for
these three remaining funds is taxable fixed-income with various objectives: short-duration, multi-strategy

. core and hlgh yield. The Company s total investment in these three funds is $30.0 million.

_ .Under the provrsrons ‘of Accounting |Reséarch Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements,”
amended by SFAS No. 94, “Consohdatlon of Ali Majority-Owned Subsidiaries,” thé Company is requrred to

consolidate into its financial results those funds in which the Company is either the sole investor or in which
the Company. holds a majority mvestment position. Due to the requirement to. consolidate, the assets and

liabilities of the three.funds discussed above are included throughout the Company’s December 31, 2006 and
'2005 consolidated balance sheets In addrtlon the income and expenses of these three funds is included in the

Company’s eonsolldated income statements for the three years ended December 31, 2006.

'At December 31, 2006, the total assets of these three funds were approxrmately $54:1 million and total

liabilities were approxrmately $16.8 mrllron The net income for 2006 for these three funds was approximately
$1.8 million -and has been included in the Company’s consolidated financial results for the year ended
December 31, 2006. At December 31‘ 2005, the total assets of these three funds were approxrmately $31.6
million and total liabilities were approrxmately $2.6 million. The net income for 2005 for these three funds

|
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was approx:mately $0.7 million and has been included in the Company’s consolidated financial results for the
year ended December 31, 2005. ; )

!
' '

Included in the total assets of these three funds are underlying securities in which the funds are invested. At
December 31, 2006 and 2005, these underlying securities approximated $35/2 million and $28.3 million,
respectively. Aithough these underlying fund investments would be classifi ed “trading” securities by the
funds if the funds were to follow SFAS No. [15, “Accounting for Certain ln\'festments in Debt and Equity
Securities,” the Company does not classify the underiying fund investments; as “trading” securities, as the
Company’s objective for holding an investment in the three funds is not to buy or sell frequently nor is it to
generate profits. The Company’s objective is to hold the fund investments' luntll such time that they are
ma}omy-owned by outside investors, d

|

]

13, COMMON STOCK

A summary of comﬁon stock activity for the three-year period ended Decembeﬁg3 1, 2006 follows:

' (m 000s) f M1 l 2005 2004
Shares outstandmg at the beginning of the year .......................... 77,7]§ 92,905 92,506
Shares issued under equity incentive plans..........ccoeverererererereene 3,083 3,907 2219
Shares acquired........ccccvmiini (1,983) (504) (1,820)
Repurchase from STA ... oooeeeoeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeseeeeereseeeeeeee A (18.193) -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year.........ccoevevvevecernnnne 18,815 717715 92,905

A new share repurchase program was publicly announced and approved on August 9, 2006. This program
replenished the existing share repurchase program by authorizing the repurchase of up to 7 million shares of
common stock, As a result of the replenishment and the remaining 424, 184 shares from the previous
authorization, the Company is authorized to repurchase up to 7.4 million shares of common stock. As of
December 31, 2006, the remaining authorization covered approximately 6.6 mllllon shares. - There is not a pre-
determined expiration date for this plan. ]

i
: i

14. NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENT !

Nuveen lnvestments LLC; thc Company's wholly-owned broker-dealer subs:dlary, is a Delaware limited

liability company and is subject to the Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢3-1, the "Uniform Net

Capital Rule,"” which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital and requlres that the ratio of aggregate

indebtedness to net capital, as these terms are defined, shall not exceed 15 to 1. At December 31, 2006, Gur

broker-dealer’s net capital ratio was 5.33 to 1 and its net capital was approxnmat‘ely $8.1 million, which is $5.2
million in excess of the required net capital of $2.9 million. i
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15. QUARTERLY. RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

‘ .
The tables below set forth selected quarterly fi nancial mformatlon for each quarter in the two-year period

ending December 31, 2006. oo

\

{in 000s, except per share data) } - First Second Third Fourth

2006 , . T Quarter - Quarter Quarter Quarter
|

Total operating revenues......... SRR R $ 160,146 $ 172,175 § 181,906 $ 195,600
NEEICOME ..o s eseeeees s 44,862 46,402 46,183 50,234
Per common share: l i .
Basic EPS ..ottt eeeee e eeevanne _ 0.58 0.59 0.59 - 0.64
Diluted EPS ...ooveveveverrerererieisrisessie s diecs e e e 0.54 0.56 0.56 0.60
Cash AIVIAENAS........vonrveeeeereresereesnsessesesccrisessaseess 0.21 0.24 0.24 0.24
Closing stock price range: ‘, : i
3 F1={ T OO ..................... 48.900 49.500 51.630 52.810
Low........ N reveeeanens Crrer sttt aesinte e e re e rerraren 42.690 40.710 - 41250 - 47.930
| ' . ,
2005 | ._ :
Total operating revenues.. $ 134,868 § 138800 % 158252 §$ 157,119
Nt INCOME  ovvvveveveveseserirosrer e S S 43,193 . 40,957 - 43484 43520
Per common share: ! _ . . : .
L PXSTN 2 2 N S © 046 052~ 057. 0.56
Diluted EPS S B S 0.44 0.50 0.54 - 0.53
Cash dividends...................... verereeernens v I - 0.18 0.18 021 021
Closing stock price range: ‘ . .
ngh‘ 42210 37.620 - - 39390 44340
LOW oo e reverenrrsenrnrraraes ) 34.320 33. 230 "37.240 37.220

Nuveen Investments, Inc. common stock is llsted on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "JNC."-
There are no contractual restrictions on ‘the Company's present ability to pay dividends on its common stock.

|
16. GAIN CONTINGENCY \[

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company sold its minority investment in Institutional Capital
Corporation (“ICAP”), an institutional;moeney manager which was acquired by New York Life Investment
Management. The Company recorded a $3.1 million gain during the second quarter of 2006 as a result of the
initial closing of this sale. During the thlrd quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a $5.8 million gain related
to cash payments received related to thlS sale based upon the partial satisfaction of a 'contingency clause on’
investor approvals and client retention. LDurmg the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company recorded an additional
$1.2 million gain related to cash payments received upon investor approvals and the full satisfaction of chent
retention targets. {

If certain indemnification obligations Eiw satisfied during 2007, the Company may 'potentially receive an
additional $5 million during the fourth quarter of 2007 upon the release of funds from an escrow established to
cover any breaches of representations al;]d warranties.

: .
17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT |

On Februéry 15, 2007, the Company exercised its right to call 25% of the Class 4 NWQ minority members’
interests for $22.6 million. See Note 6 {“Equnty Programs.” Of the total amount to be paid on March 2, 2007,

approximately $22.5 million will be rec?rded as-goodwill.

\
|
\
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Five Year Financial Summary
(in thousands, unless otherwise indica ted)

1
3
H
Income Statement Data E"
Operating Revenues:

Investment advisory fees from assets under management

‘, Product distribution

Perforniance fees/other fevenue

Total operating revenues
Operating Expenses: }'

Compensation and benefits

Advertising and ;:mmotional costs

All other operating expenses
Total operati"ng expenses

) L]
Operating Income |

Other Income/ (Expense)
Ner Interest Expcnse‘i .

Income Before Taxes!

1
)
1
Income Taxes i
¢
Net Income ‘I
Earnings per Common Share:
Basic ’
Diluted h
Return on average equity
Tota! dividends per share
i
Balance Sheet Data I
Total assets |
Total short-term ohligations
Total long-term obligations
Minority interest
Common stockholders’ equity
£

Net Assets Under Management (in millions) (Unawdited}
Mutual funds
Closed-end funds
Managed accounts
1
Total £

Gross Investment Product Sales (in miblions) (Unandired)
Murual funds
Defined portfolios
Closed-end funds
Managed accounts
Total ‘

'
r
f
!

N - .
See acconpanying notes to consolictated financial statements.

¢

Earnings per common share data have been restated for the 2-for-1 common stock dividend paid to shareholde

i
v
1
¢
3
)
1
N
'

“wh LA PR e U7

|
|
1
\
|
{
¢

1

]

Dec Enbcr 31, .
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
s
! ]
695,847 § 550,663 '$ k475,s14 $ 404847 5 355476
4745 8,356 ’ 8,959 9,206 12,083
19236 21,110 1 20,864 37,975 28,888
709,828 589,120 ‘ ’505,637 452,028 306,447
263,686 105,194 ’ 165,321 144,190 115,522
13,500 12,495 12,158 11,627 12,608
111,508 91,550 i 75,283 69,885 68,417
. 388,784 299,239 ﬁlzsz,m 225,702 196,547
. 321,044 " 289,890 ’-252,875 226,326 199,900
15,726 7,888 i 7,548 826 2.732)
(28,166) {18,939) | {1916) (5,997) . (2.260)
T
308,604 278,839 {252,507 221,155 194,908
| c ’ i
120,924 107,683 1 96,009 86,150 76114
. |
|
187,680 § 171,156 §  L156,408 § 135,005 § 118,794
I i
i
| ‘
241 % 208 || 1608 146 § 1.2
226 §. 1998 | 163 % 141 § 121
83.9% 46.1% 29.4% 30.8% 29.1%
s 0.93 $ 078§ 069 % 056 § 0.50
, |
1227772 8 1,077217 § 1071593 § 954,393 § 841,042
259278 $ 265,564 § 94,783 § 96,508 § 380,131
632,806 § 620823 §  [I3MRT7I0 S 374,677 § 61,385
44969 § 25007 § || 2602 % 4228 % 2,800
290,719 % 156,823 §  |]585478 § 478080 § 396,726
: i
18,532 § 14,495 § 12,680 § 12,285 § 11,849
52,958 51,997 50,216 47,094 39,944
90,119 69,625 52,557 35,977 27,926
161,609 § 136,117 §  11115,453 § 05,356 _$ 79,719
I i [
5642 § 3,191 § 1,625 § 1,536 % 1,512
- - - - 194
595 2,302 2,888 6,283 6,848
25,869 21,900 21,436 10,279 7,040
32,106 % 27393 § 25,049 % 18,098 $ 15,594
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Managen’lent’s Report on Internal Control Over
| Financial Reporting

|
f
|

 Management of Nuveen Investments, \Inc together with its consolidated subsidiaries (the “Company”), is

responsible  for establishing and mamtammg adequate internal control over financial reporting. The
Company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process desighed under the supervision of the
Company’s executive and financial officers to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of

.financial reporting and'the preparauon of the Company’s financial statements for external reporting purposes

in accordance with accounting prmcnp]es generally accepted in the United States of America. -

As of December 31, 2006, management conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on the framework established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee qf Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”).
Based on this assessment, management has determined that the Company’s intemal control over fi nanc:lal-
reporting as of December 31, 2006, is effective.

\
Our internal control over financial reportlng includes policies and procedures that pertam to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accu:ately and fairly reflect transactions and dispositions of assets; provide
reasonable assurance that transactlons are recordeéd as necessary to permit the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with accountmg principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and the
directors of the Company; and pr0v1de reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or dlSpOSlthl’l of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on our
financial statements.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of

- December 31, 2006, has been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered pubhc accounting firm, as

stated in their report appearing on pages 71 and 72 which expresses unqualified opinions on management’s
assessment and on the effectlveness{of the Company s internal control over financial reporting as of

.December 31, 2006

o
.
|
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. |
Report of Independent Registered Public AccountingltFirm
|
. I
The Board of Directors and Stockholders r
Nuveen Investments, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Nuveen [nvestments inc. and subsidiaries
(the Company) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolldated statements of income, changes
in common stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the lhree-year period ended December
31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statementslbased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An dudlt includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes .
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits prow'!lde a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above presem' fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as-of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations

and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. i

We also have audtted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organlzanons of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated February 26, 2007
expressed an ungualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the effectwe operation of, internal
control over ﬁnanual reporting. :
l . |
/s/ KPMG LLP *
Chicago, Illinois »
February 26, 2007 : |
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Report of Indbpendent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and S‘u:acl':holdersl
Nuveen Investments, Inc.: i

We have audited management's assessment included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Intemal
Control over Financial Reporting, that Nuveen Investments, Inc. (the Company) maintained effective interal
control over financial reporting as of Qecember 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COS0). The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on management's assessment and an opiniocn on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance w1th the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(Umted States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over f nancial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performmg such
other procedures as we considered neceSSary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit prowdes a reasonable
basis for our opinion. t

A company's intémal control gver ﬁnadcial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted aceo\'mtmg principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactlons and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provrde reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
- with generally accepted accounting prmcrples and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or time!y detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, mtemal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements, Also, projections of any evaluatlon of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, is farr]y stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsonng Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COS0). Also, in our oplmon the Company' maintained, in all material respects effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Intemal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Commlttee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSQ). |

We also have audited, in accordance witb the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance jsheets of the Company as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
_ related consolidated statements of operations, changes in common stockholders® equity, and cash flows for each of
the years in the three—year period ended Décember 31, 2006, and our report dated February 26, 2007 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated fl" inancial statements,

/s/ KPMG LLP

|
[
Chicago, Illinois |
February 26, 2007 |
i
I
I
|
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A, Contrnls and Procedures 1L

Ef’fectwe as of December 31, 2006, the Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the
participation of the Company’s management, including the Company’s Chan'man and Chief Executive Officer,
President, and Principal Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) of the Securmes Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act™). Based upon that evaluation, the Company’s Chalrman and Chief Executive
Officer, President, and Principal Financial Officer concluded that the Company s disclosure controls and
procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this report. '
|

In connection with management’s evaluation, pursuant to Exchange Act Rule I3a-15(d) no changes during the
quarter ended December 31, 2006 were identified that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company’s intemnal control over financial reporting.

See page 70 for Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reportirlmg KPMG LLP, the registered
public accounting firm that audited the consolidated financial statements mclude‘d in this Report, has issued an
attestation report on management's assessment on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. That
attestation report on management's assessment of intemal control over financial reportlng is provided in Item 8.
"Financial Statements and Supplementary Data."

Item 9B. Other' Information

1
i
I
\
b
i
i
|

None. 1
i
|
i

|
|
/
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| PART 111

Item 10. Directors, Executive Oﬁ'lcersl» and Corporate Governance
I

Information regarding the Registrant’s executlve officers is included under the caption “Supplementary Item —
Executive Officers” in Part I of this report Information concemning our directors is incorporated by reference to
the 2007 Proxy Statement under the jcaption “Election of Class 1 Director”. Information concering the
compllance of our officers, directors and 10% stockholders with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 is incorporated by reference to the information contained in the 2007 Proxy Statement under the heading
“Section 16(a)} Beneficial Ownership Reportmg Compliance”. The information regarding Audit Committee
members and “audit committee financial experts” is incorporated by reference to the information contained in the
2007 Proxy Statement under-section “Corporate Govemnance — Committees of the Board of Directors — Audit
Committee”. The Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, which applies broadly to all
employees, officers and directors and also includes specific provisions applying to the principal executive officer,
principal financial officer, principal accountmg officer, and other senior officers, in compliance with regulatory
requirements. The Company also has a Code of Ethics and various related compliance procedures that apply to its
business as an investment manager and. .sponsor of investment products, and the conduct of its employees and
executives. The Company will promptl)'r post on its website, www.nuveen.com, any amendments or waivers of its
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics which apply to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer,

principat accounting officer, and other senior officers.
A

Item 11. Executive Compensation !

l
The “Compensation Discussion and Analys1s and “Executive Compensation” sections, and the “Director
Compensation” subsection in the “Electlon of Class 1 Director” section of the 2007 Proxy Statement are
incorporated herein by reference. |

The information regarding the Compan)lr’s Compensation Committee is incorporated herein by reference to the
sections of the 2007 Proxy Statement titled “Corporate Governance — Committees of the Board of Directors —
Compensation Committee — Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” and “Compensation
Committee Report.” i

i
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certam Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

|
The -“Beneficial Ownership of the Company s Common Stock” section of the 2007 Proxy Statement is
incorporated herein by reference.

1
The following table sets forth certain mformatlon as of December 31, 2006, about equity compensation plans that
have been approved by security holders. | | The Company has no equity compensation plans at such date that have
not been approved by security holders. |
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Equity Compensatior Plan Information

I
|Number of securities

Number of remammg avatlable for
securities to be Weighted-average Il;uture issuance under
issued upon exercise  exercise price of  iequity compensation
of outstanding outstanding .| plans (excluding
' options, options, warrants  securities reflected in
Plan Category warrants and rights and rights : column (a))
(a) (b ‘ (c)
Equity compensation !
plans approved by . '
security holders................. 15,815,510 $27.18 | 6,982,000
Equity compensatlon '[ :
plans not approved by ;
security holders................. N/A N/A 4 N/A ;
Tota cocovvvrvrcrsrrrrrsi 15,815,510 $27.18 1 6,982,000?
- |

Excludes 1,383,116 shares of restricted stock granted under the Company’s equity’ I(:ompensalion plans, all of which have been
approved by shareholders. Of such shares of restricted stock, 671,308 shares have not bcen delivered because the restrictive period has
not yet lapsed, and an additional 261,600 shares have not yet been issued because (.enam performance criteria have not yet been met,
The receipt of the remaining shares of restricted stock excluded from column {a} in the table above have been deferred by the recipients.

l
All such shares, which include forfeitures and share replenishments as provided by, lhe applicable equity compensation plan, are
available for future issuance pursuant to stock option awards. Of these shares, 3,136, 148 may be issued pursuant to future restricted
stock awards. {

t
I

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

i
The sections titled “Policies and Procedures for the Review, Approval or Ratlﬁcatton of Related Persons”,
“Transactions with Related Persons” and “Corporate Governance — Director Independence Determinations —
Director Independence Guidelines” of the 2007 Proxy Statement are incorporated herem by reference. '

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

I
1
'
i
|

The “Fees and Services of Independent Auditors” section of the 2007 Proxy Stat(i.ment is incorporated herein by

reference.

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial StatemenfS_chedules
{a) FILED DOCUMENTS. The following documents are filed as part of this repofrt:

L

i
)
i

PART IV ’[

Consolidated Financial Statements:

: ;
The consolidated financial statements required to be filed in the Annual Report on Form 10-K are in Part
II, item 8 hereof.

Financial Statement Schedules: None
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All schedules are omitted because they are not reqmred are not applicable or the information is otherwise
shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.

i
}

Exhibits:
| :
See Exhibit Index on pages E-1 through E-5 hereof.

The management contracts and compensatory plans and arrangements have been filed as Exhibits and are
identified as such in the Exhibit Index which follows,
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‘ SIGNATURES

§

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly -
caused this repon to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on February 28, 2007.

NUVEEN lNVES'ITMENTS, INC

By: __/s/ G]cnn'[ R. Richter
"Glenn R. Richiér _
’ Executive Vlce President and
Chief Admlmstratwe Officer
{Principal Financial Offi cer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated on February 28, 2007

Signature i' Title
T
* Chalrman Chlcf Executive Officer and -
Timothy R. Schwertfeger Director (Prmcnpa] Executive Officer)
* } . Preside‘nt and Director

" John P. Amboian | |

3
: * Director
" Willard L. Boyd - !

| * _ Director
| Connie Duckworth }

. "
* : lDlrector

 Duane R. Kullberg '

! * Director - '
Pierre E. Leroy

i
|
i
I

. * - Director

‘Roderick A. Palmore .

i /s/ Glenn R, Richter : Executive Vice Presndent and Chief Administrative
: Glenn R. Richter T Officer (Prmc:pa] Financial Officer) ‘
| ' /s/ Sherri A, Hlavacek o Vice President and Corporate Controller

1 Sherri A. Hlavacek ) (Principal Accounting Officer)

' |
*By _ {_{s/ John L. MacCarthy |
¢ John L. MacCarthy !
As Attorney-in-Fact for each ' .
of the persons indicated J
‘ |
i
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| CERTIFICATION
T

1, Timothy R. Schwertfeger, certify tha|t:

I.

2.

Date: February 28, 2007

I have reviewed this report on lForrn 10-K of Nuveen Investments, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge the ﬁnanc:la] statements, and other financial information included in this

- - report, fairly present in all materlal respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash

flows of the reglstra.nt as of, and for the per:ods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certlfymg ofﬁcers and [ are reSpon51bie for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e}} and

" . - internal controt over financial reportmg (as defined in Exchange Act Rules ]3a—!5(f) and 15d- lS(f))

for the registrant and we have:|
. I
a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including |ts:consolldated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
. entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
|

b, desrgned such internal eontrol over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over

financial reporting to be desrgned under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the rehablllty of f nancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; -

c_‘. evaluated the effectiveness|of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusrons about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period eovered by this annual report based on such evaluatron and

d. disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the régistrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registra:nt s other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reportmg, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
regrstrant s board of dlrectors (or persons performmg the equivalent functlons)

a. all sngmf' cant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process summarize' and report financial mformatlon, and

" . b. - any fraud, whether or not materra] that involves management or other employees who have a

significant role in the regrstrant s iniernal control over financial reporting.

{s/ Timothy R. Schwertfeger
Chief Executive Officer
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1, John P. Amboian, certify that:

1.

CERTIFICATION

i :
I have reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Nuveen Investments, Inc.;f

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light ¢ of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the penod covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge the financial statements, and other financial 1nformat10n included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, resui]ts of operations and cash
flows of the regnstrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this repor_t

4. The reg1strant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for estabhshmg and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 133-1 5(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and we have: ;

a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such dlsclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that matenal information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

b. ,demgned such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provnde reasonable assurance
regarding the rellablllty of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountmg principles;

’ {

c. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the dlsclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period covered by this annual report based on such evaluation; and

d. dlsclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the reglstrant s fourth fiscal quarter.in
the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; andl

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based onjour most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and:the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design d{ operation of internal control
over financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

1 .
b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or o'fper employees who have a
. significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.
. ; :
Date: February 28, 2007 _ /s! John P_ Amboian

Presiqi'ent

1
l
1
I
1
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I, Glenn R. Richter, certify that:
l.

2.

Dute: February 28, 2007

|
!
|
|
|
i CERTIFICATION
;
!
t
}

I have reviewed this report onIForm 10-K of Nuveen [nvestments, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this I1'eport does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit

to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under

which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
[

Based on my knowledge, the ﬁnancial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

| .

The registrant’s other certifyirig officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e})) and
internal control over financial reportmg (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and we have
l
a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be desrgned under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including 1t$ consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b. designed such internal contro'n over financial reporting, or caused such internal contro! over
financial reporting to be desrgned under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of; financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

o

c. evaluated the ef’fectlveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our'conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures,
as of the end of the period covered by this annual report based on such evaluation; and

| .

d. disclosed in this report an)f change in the registrant’s internal controi over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

| .

The registrant’s other certifyin'g officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of

internal control over financial reportmg, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the

registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. all significant deficiencies _and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting, which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

| .

b. any fraud, whether or not matenal that involves management or other employees who have a

significant role in the reglstrant s internal control over financial reportmg

{s/ Glenn R. Richter
Executive Vice President, Chief Administrative
‘Officer, and Principal Financial Officer
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401K/Profit Sharing Plan as amended and
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Exhibit 10.6 to the S-1 Registration
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Exhibit 10.7(a) to the Company’s Form
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Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form 10-
Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003
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Exhibit 2.1 to.the Company’s Form 8-K
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Exhibit 10.21 to the Company’s Form
10-K for year ended December 31, 2004

Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K
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Separation Agreement by and between
the. Company and The St. Paul Travelers
Companies, Inc., dated as of April 1,
2005
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Paul Travelers Companies, Inc., the

Company, Merrill Lynch & Co. Inc.,
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Citibank, N.A., as syndication agent
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between the Company and Timothy R.
Schwertfeger.

Nuveen- Investments, Inc. 2005 Equity
Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Award
Agreement with executive officers
regarding the Nuveen Investments, Inc.
2005 Equity Incentive Plan.
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Exhibit 10. l to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed on October 5, 2005
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Exhibit 10, l to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed on January 10, 2006
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Exhibit A t!) the Company’s Schedule A
Definitive : FProxy Statement filed on
April 15, 2005

Exhibit 10, ] to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed on January 20, 2006
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Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option
Agreement wnth executive  officers
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2005 Equnty | Incentive Plan.
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Performance Plan{ _
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Summary of Compensation .of Glenn
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Securities Exchange Act of 1934
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Rule 13:1-14(3)i of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934
Certification of | Principal Financial
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Securities Exchange Act of 1934
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Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed on January 20, 2006

Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form 10-
Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006
filed on May 9, 2006

Exhibit B to the Company’s Schedule A
Definitive Proxy Statement filed on
April 15, 2005

Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed on January 20, 2006

Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form 8-K
filed on January 20, 2006

Contained in paragraph (c) of ltem 5.02
to the Company’s Form 8-K filed May 3,
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U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant
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Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. -Section
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